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KEY MILESTONES IN 2015

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) launched its Core Banking System
Replacement Project in October. This transformation
initiative will significantly enhance the Bank’s operational
efficiency and customer relationship management.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) launched its first iBranch —
Queen’s Road East Branch, in November.

In November, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) officially launched
its Mobile Banking Service.

The second iBranch of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) —
Western District Branch, also the 23 branch of the Bank,
was opened in December.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) launched e-Cheque services in

December, offering customers both e-Cheque issuance
and presentment services.
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ACCOLADES

Yazhou Zhoukan
Asia Banking 300
— Outstanding Performance Award

Tiptop Consultants Ltd.
Tiptop Service Award
— Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet (2014-2015)

MasterCard
The Best Merchant Value Added Service Launched in
2015 in Hong kong

PCCW Media Limited
Yellow Pages Award 2015-16
— The Best Merchant Receivable Financing Service

Metro Daily and Metro Prosperity
Metro Awards for Banking and Finance Corporations 2015
— Best Merchant Receivable Financing Bank

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme
— Manpower Developer

Hong Kong Red Cross
Annual Big Donors — Red Award

Hong Kong Council of Social Service
5 Years Plus Caring Company Logo
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

IEFEZHBERE

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
(Restated) (Restated)
—E-HF —T—mF —ZT—= —T——F —T——F
(E71)) (&%)
Profit and Loss Account (HK$ Million)
BRXR(BEEBT)
Profit before Taxation
B 253 Al g A 613 555 447 348 314
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
% B8 45 Ve 522 481 380 306 280
Consolidated Balance Sheet (HK$ Million)
REEAERBEBER(BEST)
Total Equity
ERERS 10,806 10,416 8,177 7,618 5,002
Total Assets
BEE 90,993 83,860 71,777 62,775 60,257
Advances to Customers less Impairment Allowances
BEFERRRERE 42,495 40,322 34,694 30,409 32,238
Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding
BEFERRTHES 61,709 56,307 50,521 47,434 45,414
Selected Returns and Ratios (%)
B FI & B 2 b 8% (%)
Return on Average Equity
B2 &N EIR 4.92 5.18 4.81 4.86 555
Return on Average Assets
F19 & B 3R & 0.60 0.62 0.56 0.50 0.46
Total Capital Ratio (*)
HBE AN () 16.62 17.96 16.33 16.71 15.89
Average Liquidity Ratio (for December)
FRBESLE(FZA) 48.99 46.00 45.00 57.81 47.52
Loan to Deposit Ratio
EfFHx 69.40 75.09 75.49 66.57 71.29

(*) Capital ratios as of 31 December 2013-2015 are compiled in
accordance with the amended Capital Rules effective from 1
January 2013 for the implementation of the “Basel llI” capital
accord, whereas the ratios as of 31 December 2011-2012 are
compiled in accordance with the “pre-amended Capital Rules” in
force immediately before 1 January 2013. The capital ratios for
31 December 2013-2015 under Basel Il are, therefore, not
directly comparable with the ratios as of 31 December 2011-
2012.

Fubon Bank = #$$81T

N R—ZB—=2_F-—AF+-_A=+—BHZ2EARLEDRER
BERIEEREA B E = IMEBEITITR=_Z—=F—H—8
ERNIERRAIFRE MR _E——ZF2_T——_F+_8
=+ RAZEALRDIRBER _E—=F—HA—HAXH
MERTRIZ EARBRRIFRE - At [EEBBE=IT=FT—=
E-T—AF+-A=t+-—BZEALR THEE-_T——=
B —EFE+ A+ AZEBREREELK-



Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
BR BR P& 4 3% F
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In 2015, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and its subsidiaries (“The
Group ") achieved a net profit of HK$522 million, with an increase of
8% over 2014. The return on average assets was 0.60% and return on
average equity was 4.92%. During the year total customer deposits and
medium term funding increased by 10% to HK$61.7 billion. Advances
to customers less impairment allowances increased by 5% to HK$42.5
billion. Total assets increased by 9% to HK$91.0 billion. The Group had
total equity funds of HK$10.8 billion, and a total capital ratio of 16.62%.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
~AEAER

Corporate Profile

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”) is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial Holdings”), the second largest financial holding company
in Taiwan. Fubon Financial Holdings is now the only Taiwanese
financial institution with banking subsidiaries in China, Taiwan and
Hong Kong. Fubon Bank operates 23 branches, 2 Securities
Services Centres and 1 Personal Loan Centre in Hong Kong,
providing a wide range of financial services encompassing
consumer and wholesale banking, wealth management, financial
markets, securities brokerage and investment services. Fubon
Bank holds an A-2 short-term, BBB+ long-term rating from
Standard & Poor’s. The rating reflects Fubon Bank’s strong
capitalization, good liquidity and sound asset quality.

Shareholder
100% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

Auditors
KPMG

Company Secretary
Juliana CHIU Yuk Ching

Registered Office

Fubon Bank Building
38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

Fubon Bank = #4817
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MING-HSING (RICHARD) TSAI
CHAIRMAN

CORPORATE INFORMATION AR & %

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Aged 58. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1983. He is the Vice
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has over
30 years of experience in financial and insurance businesses. He
is currently the Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Taiwan
Fixed Network Co., Ltd., both are telecommunication services
providers. He is also the Director of Fubon Bank (China) Co.,
Ltd. Mr. Tsai was the Chairman of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
and Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree (1981) from New York University
and a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree (1979) from
National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-
Chung (Daniel) Tsai. He became a Director of the Bank in
February 2004.

MING-CHUNG (DANIEL) TSAI
VICE CHAIRMAN
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Aged 59. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is also the Vice
Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Director of Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience in
banking and telecommunication services, as well as land
development, construction management and building leasing
business. He holds a Master of Law Degree (1979) from
Georgetown University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978)
from National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr.
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai. He became a Director of the Bank in
February 2004.

RAYMOND WING HUNG LEE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Aged 67. Mr. Lee was appointed Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director of the Bank in May 2012. Mr. Lee is a
professional accountant and veteran banker with over 30 years
of extensive international banking experience acquired both
locally and overseas. He was the Executive Director and Chief
Financial Officer of the BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
(“BOCHK?”) from 2004 to 2009. Before joining BOCHK, he was a
Director, Alternate Chief Executive and Managing Director of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and a Director and
Chief Executive of The Hong Kong Chinese Bank. He was
seconded by the Bank of New York in 1992 to serve as a
Director and Alternate Chief Executive of Wing Hang Bank and
had remained in that capacity until 1999. While serving in Wing
Hang, Mr. Lee was concurrently a Senior Vice President and
Managing Director of the Bank of New York, where he had
served in different capacities in New York and Toronto since
1982. Prior to 1982, he had worked for Bank of America for 8
years in various positions in different Asian and North American
cities. Mr. Lee is a fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants.

At+Hm-TRER T _FRABZHR
RETOTRBHEREFQLIE - FRERK
EXEHMRERRITR  EXMRBINR
TERB=TFLENERRITER -FX
ER-_ZZENEFE_ZTAFHREEFTR
EREEB)ABRARTHREEDNRTE
ERHBEE - RIMAPREEZN FX
FERRCTERRSRERARARNES .
BREJNESFHREBREBEARTES
REH - E-NNA-_FE-NAANLFHRE
FREEBAOROTERANE KT RITEERR
BREH: EUHME FRETESEER
MRTSRBBENRESRERE - FEER
—ANZFEMABHDRT ABELORZ
MERETRBAL - R —ANZF 28 F
FEGEXBRITIETNF £l RIEX
MZ AR T EE N RBL - F 58 E R REE
HAREBAMAEEREERBEGQ

©& @ 5
&
===

Annual Report 2015 4 £



CORPORATE INFORMATION 2 7& ¥}

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EE

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

VICTOR KUNG
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BX1T
FBITES

Aged 59. Mr. Kung joined Fubon Group in 2000, currently
serves as the Senior Advisor of Fubon Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd. and Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd. He held various senior
positions in Fubon Group including the Chairman of Fubon
Insurance Co., Ltd. and the President of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. Prior to this, Mr. Kung was the Executive Vice
President of Walden International Investment Group, specializing
in private equity investments, and an Executive Director at the
private equity investment arm of Citicorp Capital Asia. Mr. Kung
holds both a Master of Business Administration in Finance (1988)
and a Master in Economics Degree (1982) from New York
University. He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.
Mr. Kung will retire from the Board after the 2016 Annual
General Meeting of the Bank.

HSU WOAN-MEEI, VIVIEN
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AT - BEER-_ZTZZENABHE
B RAEHAcRERKRNDERAAIRE B
EVRBRHDAERAB S HER - bR EFH
SEHSEAZESABUREE HEDRE
BOBRARDEFEREBERBIERRND AR
NAMBEERE -2 BRERERH
BIEEAEEN(BPIREAARKNIEE) AT
Bl 4%, LA K Citicorp Capital Asia F A % 78 #%
BRI RTES - BEERBHROKRETLR
ERELBMN(—NANANF) REERBELE
fI(—ANZF) R _ZFZTME=-FHET
RITEF - BEEBRARIT2016F ERF B
FEGHRNESGRMT-

TS
FHITES

Aged 60. Ms. Hsu is the President and Director of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Ms. Hsu has extensive experience in
financial and telecommunication services. She is also Director of
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd., Taiwan Mobile Co.,
Ltd. and Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. She first joined Fubon
Group in 2004 and was Co-President of Taiwan Mobile Co.,
Ltd. Prior to this, she was the Chief Financial Officer of Cathay
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Ms. Hsu holds a Master Degree of
Business Administration from University of New South Wales,
Australia. She became a Director of the Bank in January 2014.

HARN WEI-TING, JERRY
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Aged 54. Mr. Harn joined Fubon Group in 2005, currently serves
as President and Director of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank
Co., Ltd. He has over 26 years of experience in financial
business. Prior to this, he was the Executive Vice President of
Chinatrust Commercial Bank and Vice President of Citibank
Taiwan. Mr. Harn is also the Chairman of Fubon AMC Co., Ltd
and Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Harn holds
a Master of Business Administration Degree from The Ohio
State University. He became a Director of the Bank in January
2014.
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ROBERT JAMES KENRICK
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CORPORATE INFORMATION AR & %

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Aged 68. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the international
accounting firm KPMG from 1988 to 1998 and a member of the
Financial Accounting Standards Committee of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants from 1992 to 2001. He
holds a Master of Arts and Bachelor of Arts Degree (1969) from
Cambridge University and is a Certified Public Accountant (Hong
Kong) and Chartered Accountant (England & Wales). He
became a Director of the Bank in April 1999.

MOSES K. TSANG
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Aged 67. Mr. Tsang is the Chairman of AP Capital Holdings Inc.
He has over 37 years of investment banking and Asian capital
markets experience. Prior to his current position, he served as
the Chairman and Managing Partner of Ajia Partners and
General Partner of Goldman Sachs Group, a global investment
bank, where he started the international fixed income group in
New York, led the establishment of the fixed income group in
Tokyo and headed the debt syndicate group in London. He
served as the Chairman of Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.
between 1989 and 1994. Mr. Tsang is Co-Chair of The Nature
Conservancy’s Asia-Pacific Council and a member of its Board
of Directors, a Trustee of the Hong Kong Centre for Economic
Research of The University of Hong Kong and a member of the
Brown University Advisory Council in Asia. Mr. Tsang is also an
Independent Non-Executive Director of SOCAM Development
Limited and China Xintiandi Limited. Mr. Tsang holds a Bachelor
of Arts Degree from Bemidji State University in Minnesota, a
Master Degree in Social Work from the University of lowa, and is
a Graduate College Fellow of the University of lowa and SSA
Fellow of the University of Chicago. He became a Director of the
Bank in February 2004.

HUNG SHIH
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Aged 61. Mr. Shih is the Director of China Renaissance Capital
Advisors Limited. He was the Managing Director of China
Renaissance Capital Investment Limited from 2005 to 2014.
Prior to that, he was the Managing Director and the China
Country Head of UBS AG. Mr. Shih holds both a Master of
Business Administration Degree (1982) and a Master of Law
Degree (1980) from the University of Michigan, as well as a
Bachelor of Law Degree (1976) from National Taiwan University.
He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 2 &8 & #

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EREEE

Raymond Wing Hung LEE
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
(Biographical details are set out on page 7)

FK%
THRBRESHLEE
(EHFBEAETA)

Henry WANG Hao-Jen
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009 and currently oversees
the Bank’s financial control, legal, corporate communications,
as well as enterprise project management functions. Mr. Wang
is an experienced professional with over 20 years of related
working experience. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Wang has held
various senior positions in marketing and finance field in the
Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., Banque Nationale de Paris,
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, Ltd., Taiwan
Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics Co., Ltd. Mr. Wang
obtained an MBA degree from Rutgers, The State University of
New Jersey, U.S.A. and a BA degree in Finance, National
Taiwan University.

EREA
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Carmen YIP Ka Man
Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group

Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000 and overseeing the
Bank’s Retail Banking Group, including Channel and Wealth
Management, Consumer Finance, Securities Services and Retail
Credit Approval and Administration. Ms. Yip held management
positions in local and foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail
banking. She obtained a Bachelor of Social Sciences degree
from The University of Hong Kong.

RE#
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Fubon Bank & FE#R1T

Egbert CHAN Wing Hong

Senior Vice President and Head of Enterprise Project &
Process Management

Mr. Chan joined the Bank in October 2013 and is currently
supervising the Bank’s enterprise project and process
management function. Mr. Chan is an experienced personnel in
the IT industry for over 30 years and has held various key
positions in Bank of America, First Pacific Bank and IBM. Before
joining the Bank, he was the Senior Director in Oracle, China.
Mr. Chan obtained a diploma from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and a master degree from Wharton Business School,
University of Pennsylvania, U.S.A.

R K B
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Patrick CHAN Tin Ching
Senior Vice President and Head of Financial Control

Mr. Chan joined the Bank in May 1996 and is responsible for
the Bank’s accounting and capital management functions. He
graduated from the University of Manchester and obtained his
Master of Business Administration degree from Imperial College
London. Mr. Chan is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

R XIE

ERERERYBEERNREE
REER-—NAARFAAMBEART REERTZHBER
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BERBRTEU REERRBEBHFLARGHMAGER

CENBEGHMACEEER -

Dennis HA Yiu Fai

Senior Vice President and Head of Legal and
Corporate Communications

Mr. Ha has 30 years’ experience practising in England, Australia
and Hong Kong, both in private practice and as in-house
counsel in international and domestic financial institutions. Mr.
Ha graduated from the University of London with a Bachelor of
Laws degree (Queen Mary) and a Master of Laws degree (UCL).
He is a solicitor by training, and is also a fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and a member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.
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Stanley KU Cho Ming
Senior Vice President and Head of Consumer Finance

Mr. Ku joined the Bank in October 2011 and is primarily
responsible for the Bank’s Consumer Banking business. Mr. Ku
is an experienced professional in the consumer banking
business. Before joining the Bank, he was the Managing
Director & Head of Retail Banking with KEB (China) Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of Korea Exchange Bank, Korea. Prior to that, he
was the Head of Consumer Banking of DBS Bank (China)
stationed in Shanghai. He has held various senior positions in
American Express Bank and Standard Chartered Bank in Hong
Kong. He began his banking career as Citibank’s Management
Associate. Mr. Ku obtained a Bachelor of Arts and a Bachelor of
Business Administration degree from University of Texas at
Austin, U.S.A.

A~HEH
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Frankie KWONG Kwok Wing
Senior Vice President and Head of Financial Markets

Mr. Kwong is a veteran banker in financial markets and held key
positions in various banks such as Standard Chartered Bank,
Citic Ka Wah Bank and China Construction Bank Hong Kong
Branch. Prior to joining the Bank in June 2013, he was the
Treasurer of Wing Lung Bank Limited. Mr. Kwong obtained a
Bachelor of Business Administration degree from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong and a Master of Business
Administration degree from Heriot-Watt University, U.K.
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(From left) Carmen Yip, Executive Vice President & Head of Retail Banking
Group, Raymond Lee, Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director and
Henry Wang, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
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Percy LAU Kin Suen
Senior Vice President and Head of Information Technology

Mr. Lau joined the Bank in March 2013 and oversees the
Bank’s information technology function. Mr. Lau possesses over
30 years of information technology and related management
experience. He held key positions in various banks, including
The Hong Kong Chinese Bank, Citibank N.A., and Hang Lung
Bank, and was the General Manager of an IT consultancy firm
before joining the Bank. Mr. Lau obtained an MBA degree from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong and a Bachelor of Science
degree in Computer Science from the University of Windsor,
Canada.
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LEE Wai Sum

Senior Vice President and Head of Control and
Risk Management

Mr. Lee joined the Bank in June 2007 and is currently
responsible for the Bank’s risk management functions, covering
credit risk, market risk and operational risk. Mr. Lee is an
experienced professional in the banking industry and had held
senior positions in major banks, including AMRO Bank, Canadian
Imperial Bank of Commerce and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ,
managing different credit and marketing departments. Mr. Lee
obtained his Bachelor of Social Sciences degree from The
University of Hong Kong and Master of Business Administration
degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong.
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Liza LEUNG Wan Sheung
Senior Vice President and Head of Operations

Ms. Leung joined the Bank in September 1980 and currently
oversees the operations of general banking, investment treasury
settlement and general administration functions. Before that,
she has been working in various departments including Retail
Banking, Training and Operations in the Bank. Ms. Leung
obtained a Bachelor Degree in Arts and a Master Degree in
Business Administration from DePaul University, U.S.A.
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Henry NG Yuk Hang

Senior Vice President and Head of Corporate Banking &
Product Management

Mr. Ng possesses extensive experience in commercial and
corporate banking as well as credit administration and risk
assets management. Before joining the Bank, he was Senior
Vice President, Private Banking Credit Head of DBS Bank. He
also held key positions in various banks including Bank of New
York — Hong Kong Branch, Wing Hang Bank, Citic Ka Wah
Bank, East West Bank — Hong Kong Branch, and DBS Bank.
Mr. Ng obtained a Master Degree of Business Administration
from The City University, London and is an Associate of The
Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.
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Tony NG Yin Tsang
Senior Vice President and Head of Securities Services

Mr. Ng joined the Bank in June 2013. He possesses over 20
years’ experience in securities business and held key positions
in various securities firms. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Ng was
the Head of Securities & Wealth Product Management of Public
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Ng obtained a Master of
Business Administration Degree from City University of Macau.
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Murine TSIEN Mei Lam

Senior Vice President and Head of Channel &
Wealth Management

Ms. Tsien has been working in the banking industry for over
20 years with extensive exposures in commercial banking and
retail banking at local and foreign banks. She is experienced in
retail banking and wealth management and currently takes
charge of the Bank’s Channel & Wealth Management Division.
Ms. Tsien obtained a Master Degree in Business Administration
from DePaul University, U.S.A.
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Aubrey WANG Chih-Wei

Senior Vice President and Head of China Coverage,
Syndicated Finance and Financial Institutions

Ms. Wang had been with HSBC in Taiwan and Hong Kong for
over 10 years where she held senior positions in the areas of
multinational portfolios, commercial banking and corporate
relationship management. Before joining the Bank in 2005, Ms.
Wang worked for HSBC Hong Kong as Senior Vice President,
Taiwan Business Development. Ms. Wang obtained a Master of
Business Administration degree from Thunderbird School of
Global Management, U.S.A.
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Vivien Wong

Senior Vice President and Head of Compliance &
Anti-Money Laundering

Vivien joined the Bank in June 2008 as Head of Audit and
assumed the role of Head of Compliance & Anti-Money
Laundering in January 2015. She is an audit professional and
has held senior audit management positions in international and
local banks. She started her external audit experience with
Deloitte and Touche in Toronto and worked with the Bank of
Montreal in Canada before moving to Hong Kong to join the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Before joining the Bank, she
has been the Regional Head of Audit, North East Asia (NEA) of
Standard Chartered Bank; Head of Audit of Wing Hang Bank;
and Regional Head of Audit, Banking & Technology Audit Group
of Development Bank of Singapore (DBS). She obtained a
Bachelor (Honor) Degree in Commerce and Economics from the
University of Toronto in Canada and the professional
qualifications of Chartered Professional Accountant (CPA) and
Certified General Accountant (CGA) of Ontario, Canada.
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Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau
Senior Vice President and Head of Human Resources

Mrs. Young has worked in the human resources field for over
20 years. She had been with Deutsche Bank where her last
position was Senior Vice President, Regional Head of Human
Resources — Greater China. Before joining the Bank, she worked
for an international consultant firm as a human resources
executive consultant. Mrs. Young obtained a Master of Business
Administration degree from The University of Wales, U.K.
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Kennith YUEN Leung Kui
Senior Vice President and Head of Internal Audit

Mr. Yuen has over 20 years’ experience in internal audit. He has
held key positions in various financial institutions including Dah
Sing Bank, Dao Heng Bank and Hang Seng Bank. Before
joining the Bank, he was the Head of Internal Audit of Orix Asia
Limited. Mr. Yuen obtained a Bachelor of Arts (Hon) from
University of Liverpool, U.K. and is a Certified Information
Systems Auditor (CISA).
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The global economy was volatile in 2015 with the first six months
showing promising signs of recovery. This glimmer of hope was quickly
extinguished in the second half of the year beginning with the sudden
depreciation of the Renminbi in August. This triggered a series of market
events in Asia causing the stock markets to suffer the most, closely
followed by the depreciation of other regional currencies. Although the U.S.
economy steadily improved during the year, Mainland China’s economy
slowed down and the economies of Europe and Japan were sluggish.
Slower growth in Mainland China led to decreased spending by Mainland
Chinese in Hong Kong. As a result, Hong Kong’s retail sales and property
market weakened especially during the second half of the year. 2016 is
expected to be another difficult year for the Asian markets with economic

recovery expected to slow down even more.

Having learnt from the experience of previous economic cycles, the Bank
started the year with caution and adopted a business strategy that
placed prudence over growth. During the year, we focused on the
effective management of capital, improving our risk profile further, and
the disciplined execution of our business strategy. Costs remained well
managed while we continued to invest in innovative products and
information technology. Although loan quality deteriorated somewhat in
2015, we are not expecting any increase in impaired loans in 2016 that

would have significant impact on the Bank’s financial performance.

| am pleased to report that during 2015 we made satisfactory progress in
our financial performance. We had a net profit of HK$522 million, which
was an increase of 8% as compared with 2014. Our accomplishment
stemmed from enhanced risk management and prudent financial
planning, as well as from focusing on our core businesses and our strong
client relationships. Our efforts resulted in receiving the “Asia Banking
300 — Outstanding Performance Award” granted by Yazhou Zhoukan.

Our Corporate and Institutional Banking team achieved good business
results last year riding on our service quality and good customer base.
We also heightened our cross-selling efforts with other overseas business
platforms in the Fubon Group. We will strengthen this business by further
broadening our product offering and expand our fee income source from
corporate customers and financial institutions.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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In line with our strategy to target the mass affluent retail customers, we
became a market leader in Hong Kong with the launching of Fubon
Bank’s unique iBranch. The iBranch incorporates the concept of a full
service bank branch but uses i-Teller machines to replace the traditional
teller counters. This enables us to introduce a paperless full service
branch, the first among banks in Hong Kong. Currently we operate two
signature iBranches and will continue to convert existing traditional
branches into this new model. We will rely on our expertise in wealth
management to complement our efforts to target the mass affluent retail
customer segment. Towards this end, we constantly review and improve
our product features as well as our service quality through intensive staff
training programmes. Our aim is to provide our customers with the
unparalleled FUBON EXPERIENCE. We will remain innovative and wiill
strive to stay at the forefront of technology in the local banking industry
by enriching the content and extending the reach of our electronic and
online banking services.

In the consumer finance area, we became the first bank in Hong Kong to
provide our credit card merchant customers with a new financing product
with the launch of our Merchant Receivable Financing service. The Bank
was awarded “The Best Merchant Receivable Financing Service” in the
Yellow Pages Award 2015-16 and “Best Merchant Receivable Financing
Bank” in the Metro Awards for Banking and Finance Corporations 2015.
These awards are a remarkable symbol of the Bank’s leading position in
this unique service. Moreover, the card merchant business continued to
outperform the local market with a growth of 9% in total sales volume last
year when compared with 2014, while local retail sales dropped more
than 3% during the same period.

Although we put in place very effective cost containment measures, this
did not preclude us from investing in information technology in 2015.
Besides the aforementioned iBranch, we also launched our mobile
banking, e-Statement and e-Cheque services. We also started our Core
Banking System Replacement Project in 2015, which will be completed
in phases within two years. The first phase is due for completion in 2016.
Our heavy investment in information technology is not only for efficiency
improvements, but it is also aimed at enhancing the customer experience
with our services and further strengthening our sales and marketing
platforms.

Fubon Bank & FE#R1T
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The overall operating environment is expected to be challenging in 2016.  2016F # & B sc & IR B Bl B 7o Mk 8 - @
Against this uncertain backdrop, the Bank will continue to focus on % RNEABAEM R ERIE AT ER TN
product innovation, service quality and robust risk management. Building Z @mel#H - RIEE = LB E AR & 18 -
also on the inherent strengths of our parent company, Fubon Financial H 1B EL ' BERS AR S H S BIER KR
Holding Co., Ltd., we are confident that we will achieve our goal to HERATHNELGED AT TEEERE
become a leading financial institution in our targeted market segments. EoRARMEEMSMNE LS BHE -
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Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI L RH
Chairman B3
April 2016 —ET—XRFWNA
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REPORT
THRIE®RE

Hong Kong’'s economy and market conditions were showing signs of
stabilization in early 2015 after the very disruptive events of a year earlier.
However, this situation was replaced by uncertainties and a real prospect
of economic downturn both globally and in Mainland China. The
unexpected downward adjustments in the Renminbi exchange rates in
August 2015 added more pressure to local business, creating a difficult
operating environment for the banking industry in Hong Kong, particularly
in the fourth quarter of 2015. Meanwhile, the structural reform in Mainland
China from an investment-driven growth model towards a consumption-
driven model was hindered by lower export growth and a weaker
currency. Spillover effects of the slowdown in Mainland China on Hong
Kong were evident in both reduced southbound investments and tourism
from the Mainland. In this increasingly unfavourable environment, banks
in Hong Kong began experiencing limitations in growth opportunities with
pressure felt in interest margins and non-interest income.

Despite the unfavorable operating environment in the second half of
2015, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(“the Group”) reported a net profit of HK$522 million for the year ended
31 December 2015, representing an increase of 8% as compared with
2014, return on average equity and return on average assets were 4.92%
and 0.60% respectively. More importantly, it should be noted that this
growth was recorded after a provision of HK$100 million made against a
2002 lawsuit involving a transaction that originated in 1998. Excluding

Fubon Bank & FE#R1T
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this extraordinary item, the Group’s net profit was HK$622 million,
representing a year-on-year increase of 29%, and the return on average
equity increased from 5.18% to 5.86% when compared with 2014.
Similarly return on average assets increased from 0.62% to 0.71%

The Group’s core operating profit before impairment losses and provision
for the one-off lawsuit posted an exceptionally strong performance with a
year-on-year increase of 41%. Net interest income increased by 27% to
HK$1,073 million, mostly driven by the widening of net interest margin
and further aided by the growth in average interest-earning assets. Net
interest margin widened by 20 basis points to 1.40%. The increase was
attributable to a decrease in the Group’s cost of funds as well as an
encouraging improvement in the loan portfolio yield. Average interest-
earning assets grew by 9% as a result of the expanding loan portfolio and
debt securities investment.

Net fee and commission income increased by 11% to HK$353 million.
Insurance services income recorded an encouraging growth of 19%,
underpinned by our enriched product offerings and the success of our
new premium financing product. Securities brokerage and investment
services income also benefited from a more active stock market,
especially from April to July, and posted a 23% increase. Credit card
business continued its steady growth with increases in both card
spending and merchant acquiring volume. However, after accounting for
the revaluation loss on derivative financial instruments, total non-interest
income declined by 7% to HK$431 milion. The percentage of non-
interest income to total operating income was 28.6% in 2015.

Operating expenses increased by 14% to HK$1,027 million, including the
provision made for the above-mentioned lawsuit against the Bank.
Excluding this item, operating expenses increased only by 3% resulting in
a cost-to-income ratio of 61.6%, compared to 68.7% in 2014. While we
exercised effective cost control measures, the Group continued to invest
in information technology (“IT”) to support our retail banking strategy to
improve customer experience and cope with our long term business
volume growth objectives.

In 2015, we launched a number of critically important IT initiatives and
completed several major projects. These major initiatives included the
replacement of the Bank’s core banking system due for completion in
early 2018 as well as the conversion of our branch banking model from
the traditional teller-dominant branch into industry leading iBranches. This
latter project involved the introduction of i-Teller machines which can
perform essentially all the functions ordinarily handled by a counter teller.
We anticipate that the majority of our branches will incorporate the i-Teller
machines as a standard service within the next 3 to 5 years.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REPORT
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
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On asset quality, we noted that the credit environment has been
worsening since the second half of 2015. There was a net provision
charge of HK$71 million for impairment losses on advances to customers
and the decline in the fair value of certain available-for-sale equity
securities. We will intensify our monitoring and review of our customers’
exposure by broadening our scope and deepening our analysis, and will
enforce a more rigorous risk management approach in anticipation of
further worsening of credit quality. As of 31 December 2015, the impaired
loans ratio was 0.52%, with a coverage ratio of over 60%.

Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“Xiamen Bank”) posted solid performance and
delivered satisfactory results in 2015. The Group’s share of profits from
Xiamen Bank recorded a year-on-year increase of 30% to HK$206
million.

We made good progress in sustaining asset growth momentum in the
first half of 2015. However, loan demand in Hong Kong was weakened
by the pressures of the economic slowdown and interest rate cuts in
Mainland China in the second half of 2015. The Group’s total assets rose
by HK$7 billion, or 9%, to HK$91 billion as of 31 December 2015. Gross
advances to customers attained a 5% increase to HK$43 billion. The
increase in lending was more than matched by an 11% growth in
customer deposits, which amounted to HK$58 billion as of 31 December
2015. Taking into account trade bills and certificates of deposit issued by
the Bank, the loan-to-deposit ratio decreased from 75.1% at 31
December 2014 to 69.4% at 31 December 2015.

The Group’s capital and liquidity position remained strong. The total
capital ratio and Tier 1 capital ratio stood at 16.62% and 11.81%
respectively as at 31 December 2015, compared to 17.96% and 12.65%
at end-December 2014 as a result of our effort in expanding the Group’s
assets. The average liquidity maintenance ratio also stood at a
comfortable level of 45.82% in 2015.

During the year, we took further steps to enhance our retail banking
service channels with the launch of our new retail banking strategy. As
part of the Bank’s service channels enhancement project, we launched
our first iBranch in November 2015 by refurbishing the Queen’s Road
East Branch in Wanchai. Subsequently, we opened our second iBranch,
also the 23" branch of the Bank, in Western District in December 2015.
Conveniently located in the city with contemporary branch design and
configuration, the iBranches feature a wide range of digital banking
facilities, including the Bank’s first full-service i-Teller, and also promote a
paperless concept. We believe this upgrade and the expansion of our
retail outlets enable us to optimize the use of space at branches and
improve operational efficiency. Both iBranch and i-Teller have been well
received by customers since their launch in November 2015. Advances
in our e-banking platform, including the launch of mobile banking,
e-Statement and e-Cheque services, were also made during the year to
offer customers a comprehensive range of digital banking services and
enhance our customer experience. We also make good strides in our
corporate banking activities with the corporate loan portfolio posting a
moderate gain despite the rapid declining market. Our corporate e-banking
platform Fubon Business Online was also upgraded with more user
friendly features.
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Looking ahead, we believe the overall banking environment in Hong Kong
will remain both challenging and volatile. We will stay focused on global
market developments to minimize risks while maintaining and improving
services to our customers. We understand the importance of pursuing a
sustainable growth strategy and will continue to attract high quality
customers in our target market segments with enhanced services and
market-leading delivery channels. In corporate banking, we will expand
our customer base and enhance our range of products and services to
corporate customers. Marketing resources will be increased in line with
our corporate business strategy. Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) will continue
to play an anchor role in the Fubon Group’s Greater China development
strategy.

We are committed to providing our customers with safe and high-quality
financial services as well as giving them a unique customer experience —
the FUBON EXPERIENCE. Furthermore, we remain supportive of our
staff by providing a well-established platform to assist staff career
development through training and counselling. We will further strengthen
our commitment to the local community by supporting a variety of
charitable and corporate social responsibility programmes.

Finally, | would like to extend my thanks to our management team and
staff members for their invaluable contributions. Together we have
achieved a solid operating performance in 2015, as well as laying down
the all-important foundation for sustainable business growth. | would also
like to thank the Chairman of Fubon Group, our Chairman, and the entire
Board of Directors for their on-going support and guidance without which
our achievements would not have been possible.

Raymond Lee
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
April 2016
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Corporate Banking

Our corporate banking business started the year with strong loan growth
and fee income running at a record high levels. Market sentiment in the first
seven months was up-beat until the sudden and unexpected depreciation of
the Renminbi (‘RMB”) in August. Since then, market sentiment experienced
a dramatic change from cautious optimism to negative outlook. Expansion
and investment plans were affected by the poor sentiments and rapidly
replaced by conservation programmes. We saw contraction in cross-border
loan demand and reduction in trading volumes. This was compounded by a
noticeable drop in commodity prices and a weak stock market. Volatility in
the money markets resulted in huge fluctuations in funding costs, particularly
in RMB. With a weakened credit appetite in the local loan market, loan
pricing became polarized with very fine margins for quality clients and
steepening of borrowing costs for lower quality names.

Notwithstanding the challenging environment, our Bank achieved good
results with loans and deposits posting satisfactory growth. With better
efficiency derived from a reorganized marketing platform and strong
efforts from our front line staff, we enlarged our market coverage and
continued to register gains in the SME and the large corporate market
segments by adhering to our philosophy of growing together with our
customers. Always striving to become the preferred bank to our
customers, our corporate team is dedicated to providing our corporate
clients with the best FUBON EXPERIENCE by working with them to
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customize our services according to their needs and expectations. We
have also put together a team of specialists to assist customers who need
expertise in financial planning to reduce and avoid financial risks arising
from today’s economic uncertainties. Internally, we further heightened our
credit control to minimize credit losses and maintain a quality loan
portfolio.

We have been deepening relationships with customers in our target market
segments and have seen an increasing number of customers evolving from
narrowly based activities into multifaceted relationships. With the strength
of the Fubon Group in Taiwan and its unique presence in Mainland China
and Taiwan, the Bank is well positioned to expand our corporate customer
base and market share in the Greater China Region.

China Coverage & Financial Institutions

The Bank is also committed to provide financing to local and Mainland
China corporations through participation in bank loan syndications and
asset sales programmes. While we have always been active in this
business, we established a special team to further strengthen our presence
in this market. Activities in the early part of 2015 were strong but gave way
1o a quieter market after the regional and global economies became volatile
in the third quarter of 2015. Consequently, results for this activity were
mixed for 2015. In the second half of the year, loan pricing in the syndication
market narrowed noticeably compounded by the reduction in the need for
this type of financing.

Riding on our success in working with a small number of Mainland banks,
we are preparing to expand the coverage of the Mainland financial
institutions market through improvement of features in products such as
cash management and trade services. We have now developed a good
platform for the active solicitation of respondent business and expect this
will assist the Bank to broaden its fee based revenue. Our affiliation with
Fubon Financial Holdings gives us a unique advantage in this business and
we are optimistic about achieving our business objectives.

To further expand our business with financial institutions, we are now
extending our coverage to include non-bank financial institutions and the
public sector. Our initial thrust will be to market our commercial and
treasury services leveraging on Fubon Group’s unique position in the
Greater China region. We intend to showcase our capabilities and
innovation in structuring products and services that can meet the individual
and specific demands of institutions in this market segment.
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Consumer Finance

We made another major breakthrough in 2015 with the official launch of our
market leading Merchant Receivable Financing product. This product
enables our merchant customers to manage their cash flow more efficiently
through short term bank financing based on their business flow. Fubon Bank
became the first bank in Hong Kong to provide this innovative financing
scheme. This flexible tool enables small to medium-sized retail sales
operators to access financing without the need for collateralization, and it is a
viable option for operators seeking working capital funding. For the larger
retail merchants, it can provide easy and quick access to additional funding
to complement their normal bank credit facilities. We expect Merchant
Receivable Financing to help us expand our penetration into this market and
help us gain recognition as a premium merchant-acquiring bank.

As a result of our efforts, the Bank was awarded “The Best Merchant
Receivable Financing Service” in the Yellow Pages Award 2015-16 and was
also granted “Best Merchant Receivable Financing Bank” in the Metro
Awards for Banking and Finance Corporations 2015. These awards solidified
our leading position in this unique service segment and once again
demonstrated the innovative ability of our Bank. Our card merchant business
continued to outperform the local market with 9% growth in total sales
volume, while local retail sales dropped more than 3% year-on-year.

To enrich the lineup of Fubon Credit Card benefits, over 100 merchant
promotions were launched in 2015 covering a broad range of consumer
industries including travel, catering and apparel. On the product side, Fubon
Credit Card and YATA VISA Card recorded respectable growth in card
spending of 7% and 12% respectively. We will be looking to expand the
existing product line with new card programmes targeting customers in the
younger market segments. These new programmes were launched in the
first quarter of 2016.
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QOur personal loan business was able to keep up the good momentum from
the previous year and achieved a strong growth of 17% in loan portfolio size.
Tighter government regulations were introduced to balance out the higher
market risk due to the uncertain market outlook. Personal loans will remain a
key offering in the Bank’s consumer finance business. While we expect the
unfavourable economic environment will result in higher credit losses in the
immediate future, we can mitigate these risks through proper pricing and
closer monitoring of customer behaviours to ensure timely collection efforts.
With our strong risk management framework and good sales practice, we
remain optimistic that there is room for further business expansion, albeit at a
more moderate pace.

After peaking in middle of the year, property prices finally showed signs of
weakening and by the end of 2015, property prices registered a decline of 7%
from the peak in September 2015. Meanwhile, property transaction volume
remained at a historically low level. Regardless of the market conditions, our
dedicated team of mortgage consultants was able to sustain our market
position and deliver commendable growth of 17% in new loans booked.

Whether it is a traditional consumer finance service such as mortgage loans
or a one-of-a-kind financial solution like our market leading, Merchant
Receivable Financing, our consumer finance business team has always
delivered the best and most suitable services to our customers. With the
banking industry evolving around the concept of FinTech, we will continue to
develop more innovative and technologically driven services and products
that can be integrated into our customers’ lifestyles. Again, our mission in
consumer finance is to bring about a FUBON EXPERIENCE for our
customers.

Channel Management

The success of our retail banking strategy relies heavily on our ability to
enhance the customer experience by introducing new concepts in product
delivery and services. A main effort is to provide even more sophisticated yet
easy-to-use electronic and virtual systems as an alternative to the traditional
physical banking channels. Our ultimate goal is to attract customers in the
mass affluent market segment. Towards this end, we remodeled the
Queen’s Road East Branch in November 2015 and opened our 23" branch
in December 2015—Western District Branch in Kennedy Town. Both
branches showcase our new iBranch design which deploys the use of a full
service i-Teller machine to replace the traditional teller counter. To further
enhance our image as a market leader in the provision of digital financial
services, our iBranch incorporates a completely paperless banking
environment. The contemporary design of our iBranch also incorporates
other digital devices such as clients’ interactive tablets at our customer
service stations, electronic displays of key financial and product information
and self-service Kiosk. The design also allows and promotes usage of our
branches for customer events including workshops and smaller scale
conferences.
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In order to further promote our FUBON EXPERIENCE, our e-banking
platform was enhanced with the roll-out of our e-Statement and mobile
banking. Mobile banking was launched in November 2015. Together with
our web-based e-banking services, our customers can now conduct
financial transactions around the clock at home or on the move.

Due to these new and innovative developments, we have been able to
channel more resources to sales and marketing to strengthen our business
platform.

Going forward, we will be unveiling more electronic-based features in our
mobile and e-banking customer support functions to advance our efforts to
solicit customers in the mass affluent market. Additionally, we will continue to
upgrade and convert our existing branch network into iBranches. The
FUBON EXPERIENCE will become our signature in the local banking
industry.

Investment & Insurance Products

2015 was a “roller-coaster” year for the selling of insurance and investment
products. While the fee income of our unit trust business recorded a small
drop of 1% year-on-year, fee income from selling of insurance products
registered a very healthy 19% growth compared with 2014. With the low
interest rate environment expected to last for a longer period of time, sales of
both endowment and annuity-based insurance products will remain strong.
Mass affluent customers are typically looking for low risk products with
higher returns. Personal net worth growth and asset protection will become
key features sought by customers in this market segment.

To further satisfy the needs of the affluent clients, we will be broadening our
coverage of investment financing by expanding the range of eligible
investment and insurance products. The financing will improve the overall
return to our customers, while the loan portfolio is considered low credit risk.

Many uncertainties still exist in 2016. To help our clients to face these
challenges, we will continue to develop innovative investment products that
cater to our customers’ risk tolerance and appetite. The Bank will also seek
out and broaden our range of insurance products so that our customers can
have a wider choice of investment alternatives with life assurance contents.
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Deposits

The Bank’s retail customer deposit base continued to record satisfactory
growth in 2015, which is a reflection of the quality of our deposit customers
base as well as the success of our existing retail strategy. We will continue to
focus on existing customers by providing our unique FUBON EXPERIENCE,
and will utilize our new technology and branch model to acquire new mass
affluent customers. Also, we will continue to manage our deposit base in
accordance with our overall business strategy to ensure a financially healthy
balance sheet.

Securities Services

The Hong Kong securities market experienced high volatility in 2015 and
broke several historical records including average daily turnover and market
capitalization. The average daily turnover in 2015 surged to HK$105.6 billion,
with peak market capitalization reaching more than HK$30 trillion. Benefitting
from the upsurge of stock market transaction volume, our securities fee
income increased 23% in 2015.

2015 marked a major breakthrough for our securities business with the
introduction of mobile stock trading platform. The new mobile stock trading
platform provides customers with fast, reliable, and round-the-clock access
1o our securities services. The stock trading volume via automated channels
increased by 74% compared to the previous year. This development was
further bolstered by the integration of securities services into our branch
network resulting in a significant improvement in our marketing activities.

Leveraging on our existing branch network and infrastructure, our securities
specialists extended their presence to six strategically-selected branches to
improve our sales and delivery services. Aside from service enhancements,
efforts have been made to expand our customer acquisition programmes.
Streamlining of our transaction processing was also an important initiative in
2015 to facilitate our customers stock trading activities. Various promotion
programmes were launched to further assist our customers in expanding
and better managing their stock portfolio. Account activation incentive
programmes were introduced resulting in a significant increase in active
customers, which rose by 53% year-on-year.

2016 will be a trying year for the stock market. While stock market
predictions are difficult at best in today’s conditions, we do expect market
turnover to stabilize. To sustain our growth in an indifferent market
environment, we will strive for service excellence and customer satisfaction
supported by an expanded sales force and service channels. We will also
continue to enrich our service by broadening our product spectrum with the
introduction of margin trading and other services, to cater to our customers’
investment needs.
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Treasury Marketing

The Bank continued to expand its treasury product offerings to meet the
changes in the market and to cater for the evolving needs of our customers.
During the year, we launched four new foreign exchange and equity-related
products to improve our competitiveness in the market. As the Renminbi
("RMB”) will be included in the Special Drawing Right with a weighting of
10.92% effective from 1 October 2016, RMB-related products remained in
strong demand in 2015.

With the continued expansion of our client base, we look forward to serving
a growing number of affluent individuals and high quality corporate
customers in 2016. As always, we will closely monitor and follow market
developments to ensure that our clients are provided with opportunities to
invest in the latest treasury products. Our goal is not only to provide our
customers with a wide range of investment and hedging services, but also to
match our products to the needs and risk appetite of our customers.
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Investment Portfolio

We continued to follow a prudent investment strategy in 2015 focusing on
good credit quality names while ensuring an appropriate diversification in
terms of geography, currency and industry. As we grew our portfolio size by
about 16% year-on-year, we were still able to maintain a high credit quality
portfolio with an overall credit rating of A-, unchanged from the previous year.

The Federal Reserve’s decision to raise interest rates by 0.25% in December
2015 was the first step in the process to normalize interest rates in the United
States. However, this clearly deviated from the European and Japanese
decision to continue with a monetary easing policy. While the move by the
United States was widely expected, future interest rate adjustments are still
uncertain. Amid such global economic uncertainties and volatility in financial
markets, investing is expected to be challenging in 2016 and we will focus an
optimal risk-return strategy in the coming year.

Interest Income and Funding

Market liquidity remained satisfactory as the Hong Kong Monetary Aggregate
Balance grew from HK$239 bilion to HK$391 bilion in 2015. Our Bank’s
funding position has been stable and our overall deposit base increased by
11% to HK$58 billion, ahead of the market and in support of our growing
asset base.

Funding costs were relatively stable in 2015. The Bank’s net interest income
increased by 27% while the net interest margin improved by 20 basis points
to 1.40% in 2015. We maintained a healthy liquidity maintenance ratio at an
average level of 45.82% for the year.
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Credit Risk Management

The credit conditions in Hong Kong showed signs of deterioration in
2015, mainly due to the more volatile global financial markets, weak local
retail sales, a slowdown in economic growth in Mainland China, and a
downward trend of property prices in Hong Kong.

In anticipation of an increasingly uncertain credit outlook, the Bank
thoroughly reviewed its credit policies and procedures to align its
underwriting standards with the current market conditions and to ensure
full compliance with the evolving regulatory requirements. Robust stress
tests and portfolio analysis were performed regularly to ensure the Bank
can withstand any unanticipated financial market turmoil and safeguard
against asset quality deterioration.

Our focus in 2016 is to strengthen our credit risk monitoring through
investment in risk management tools and proactive portfolio review. A
credit origination system will be developed to streamline the credit
process, provide quantitative analysis, and improve data integrity.
Together with our Core Banking System development, the Bank will soon
be equipped with a more proficient and environmentally-friendly credit
risk management system.
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Market Risk Management

The Bank completed the first phase of implementation of a new treasury
system in February 2015. This enhanced the Bank’s market risk
management capability through real time risk monitoring, more
sophisticated market risk analysis, and integration with other financial
systems. With this improved competence, the Bank can proactively
identify potential risks of different products to help mitigate risk to the
Bank and its customers. In 2016, implementation of the final phase of the
new treasury system will be one of our key focuses.

Periodic review of our products will be performed to ensure all risks are
properly assessed, measured, monitored, and reported. Senior
management oversight will remain a key element in our risk management
process to ensure that appropriate action is taken to manage risks in a
timely manner.
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BUSINESS & OPERATIONS REVIEW
£ a)

Operational Risk Management

The Bank has established a robust operational risk management
framework to identify, assess, monitor, and report operational risks.
Business and functional units are responsible for the assessment and
management of risks arising under their areas of responsibility, while a
centralized risk management unit is responsible for monitoring the
implementation of established risk management tools and reporting the
results to the management.

In 2015, the centralized risk management unit performed its ongoing key
evaluation of the effectiveness of operational and system controls
designed for new products and innovative services, including the newly
introduced i-Teller. Moreover, the centralized risk management unit also
conducted review of the Bank’s business continuity plans and evaluated
the results of regular testing of contingency facilities. In addition, the Bank
assembled staff nominated by different business units and transformed
them into a professional internal control team to play a vital role in our
Control Self-Assessment System. Following a systematic training
programme, this team is equipped with the necessary skillset and
knowledge of regulatory requirements as well as the knowledge of the
Bank’s internal policies and procedures.

In 2016, the Bank will continue to provide training programmes to our
staff to maintain a culture of risk management awareness and a sound
internal control environment. We will further enhance our risk
management tools and reporting system to facilitate future risk-based
assessment of the Bank’s business and operation.
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Compliance

The Bank has established a comprehensive compliance risk management
framework to ensure our activities are conducted in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations, internal policies and guidelines, as well
as to safeguard the interests of our customers. We are committed to
building a strong compliance culture across all functions of the Bank in
order to fulfill our role as a responsible financial institution.

To strengthen our culture and to improve the quality of our compliance
mission, the Bank launched a certificate training programme in 2015:
“Fundamental Knowledge on Bank Compliance”. The objective of this
programme is to provide comprehensive and structured training to our
internal control support staff to equip them with the latest knowledge
about regulatory requirements. The programme also provides a forum for
experience sharing in compliance risk and control management. In this
regard, we believe we are among the industry leaders and the first to
work hand-in-hand with The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers. This will be
an ongoing training programme to continuously enhance the competency
and quality of compliance knowledge and awareness of our colleagues.
The first course was conducted in 2015 and completed in early 2016.

The Bank is also committed to safeguarding the interest of our customers
and our shareholders from any unlawful financial activities. In 2015, the
Bank devoted resources to enhance our Anti-Money Laundering/Counter
Financing of Terrorism monitoring and control mechanisms at both the
business and the control function levels. We will continue to update our
policies and procedures to cater for the latest developments in regulatory
requirements. We have also strengthened management oversight of the
compliance activities in the Bank by setting up a new Compliance & Anti-
Money Laundering Division and expanded the mandate of the Anti-
Money Laundering Steering Committee, which was renamed as the
Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Steering Committee, to cover the
entire compliance function.

For 2016, the Bank will continue to monitor the effectiveness and
efficiency of our compliance function by conducting comprehensive
reviews of our institutional risk profile, customer risk assessment framework,
and transaction monitoring system to ensure that we keep pace with the
ever-changing landscape of the regulatory compliance and anti-money
laundering requirements.
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INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY &
OPERATIONS
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Information Technology

The Bank has entered into the second year of its Strategic Information
Technology (“IT”) Five-Year Plan. We made significant progress in 2015 in
our efforts to revamp our electronic delivery channels and successfully
positioned the Bank to offer a new banking experience to our customers.
With the introduction of our new mobile banking, mobile stock trading,
e-Cheque and i-Teller services, the Bank not only broadened its service
delivery channels but also stayed aligned with our environmentally-friendly
objectives.

We chose a top-class core banking solution provided by Infosys to replace
our existing system to facilitate the development of new products and
services. The Core Banking System Replacement Project was launched in
October 2015. The new system is critical in our strategy to create a brand
new FUBON EXPERIENCE for our customers, and will also greatly enhance
our internal management control and customer relationship management.
The Core Banking System Replacement Project will be rolled out in phases
with the first phase targeted for completion in 2016. The entire project is
expected to be completed by mid 2018.

The Bank will also embark on another large scale [T initiative to re-engineer
all major processing functions with the introduction of the Enterprise Work
Flow Solution. This project will help to streamline and automate most of the
Bank’s major business processes to improve operational efficiency and
shorten service delivery time. The Enterprise Work Flow project will take full
advantage of our existing document managing and imaging system to create
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a seamless integration of transaction processing and document retention. A
paperless and highly automated working environment is the Bank’s ultimate
goal.

The Bank was one of the nine banks to launch both the Electronic Cheque
(“e-Cheque”) issuance and presentment services in December 2015. These
new electronic banking services were spearheaded by the Hong Kong
Interbank Clearing Limited under a cooperative arrangement advocated by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. While all member banks are required to
offer e-Cheque presentment services, banks can elect to provide issuance
services. The issuance service has better security features and is expected
to gradually replace the traditional paper-based cheque issuance, therefore
eliminating the need for physical delivery and presentment.

Last year, the Bank was again ranked as one of the top performing banks
among 500 banks in the Asian region and won the Straight Through
Processing Award of 2015 presented by the Bank of New York Mellon. We
will continue to pursue our efforts of refining operational processes to
enhance our customers’ FUBON EXPERIENCE.

One of the Bank’s key corporate objectives is to be an environmentally-
friendly institution. We have therefore embarked on a green journey through
the introduction of a paperless workplace starting with the revamping of our
branch operations. Currently, two out of our 23 branches are paperless and
more branches will be converted to this model in the next three to five years.
All key internal senior level meetings are now conducted in a paperless
environment. The complete replacement of our mostly standalone printing
and copying equipment with a network of multipurpose office machines in
late 2015 is also expected to reduce paper consumption by at least 10%.
The re-engineering of our internal work processes to integrate with our
existing imaging system in the near future will see further reduction in our
paper consumption. These initiatives will transform us into an
environmentally-responsible organization with the added benefit of cost
reduction. We will start a new initiative in 2016 to introduce a paperless
correspondence and notification system with our customers, thereby
expanding our environmentally-friendly culture to our customers.

The Bank has started a building refurbishment project for our main office
building in the Central District of Hong Kong. This will entail upgrading the
building’s external appearance and converting our Main Branch to a new
iBranch. The project includes safety inspections and upgrading of certain
facilities where necessary. It will be completed by the third quarter of 2016.
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PEOPLE
DEVELOPMENT

ATEBRER

As a responsible employer, the Bank continues to provide career planning
and counselling, training, and a competitive compensation structure for our
employees. We treasure innovation, dedication, and team spirit and are
constantly looking for ways to strengthen these qualities in our staff. At the
same time, we keep a keen focus on providing a comfortable and
environmentally-friendly workplace.

In 2015, the Bank conducted 653 training courses for our staff. These
included 7 Habits of Highly Effective People Signature Programme and
Interaction Management Exceptional Leaders series, which were courses
conducted by certified training professionals and accredited organizations.
We are at the forefront of structuring training programmes in specialized
fields such as compliance and anti-money laundering. To strengthen the
Bank’s compliance and control culture and develop a pool of qualified
talented employees, a 30-hour certificate training programme “Fundamental
Knowledge on Bank Compliance” was launched in the fourth quarter of
2015 and attended by all staff responsible for the monitoring of internal
control of their divisions and departments. This programme covered all-
around knowledge of banking compliance and regulations, and included an
intensive assessment of the attendees. Overall, our goal is to ensure that our
staff receive quality training and are given exposal to various professional
development opportunities. All employees of the Bank have to undergo
various degree of continuous professional training each year.
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For the fourth consecutive year, the Bank received the “Manpower
Developer” status awarded by the Employees Retraining Board under their
ERB Manpower Development Award Scheme in recognition of the Bank’s
continuous staff development achievements.

As is our normal practice, we engaged an outside service in 2015 to provide
us with a market survey of current market employee compensation structure
to ensure that the Bank is a competitive employer. Our salary actions are
guided by market developments and our Bank’s financial performance and
risk levels.

The Bank had a stable workforce in 2015 with the staff turnover rate
declining slightly compared with the previous year.

On the social side, our employees were able to enjoy the many staff activities
and events organized by the Staff Recreation Committee in 2015. Our
events included the Fubon Voice Singing Contest, Ice Cream Day, Green
Power Hike and Theme Park Tickets Concession, all of which were well-
attended and highly successful.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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CORPORATE
SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
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Corporate social responsibility is a core value of Fubon Bank’s business
mission. We are committed to integrating environmental, social and
governance concerns into our business and operations in a sustainable
manner while striving to provide excellent financial services to our customers.
Within this framework, we strive to optimize returns for our stakeholders, and
empower employees to achieve self-fulfillment.

In 2015, we continued to advance our corporate commitments with two
main themes: caring for the underprivileged and promoting environmental
protection. By consistently upholding our devotion to social responsibility, the
Bank has continued to gain social recognition and win meaningful awards
successively. We have been awarded the Caring Company Logo by The
Hong Kong Council of Social Service for nine consecutive years and the
Bronze Award of the Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme
from The Community Chest for six consecutive years.

The Bank has always regarded our employees as our most important asset
and the key to our long-term success. As part of our Corporate Social
Responsibility programme, we constantly review staff policies and benefits,
and identify areas in which we can improve. This proactive approach creates
an engaging work environment that helps to achieve a balance between the
improvement of employee satisfaction and achievements and the
enhancement of business performance.

To further optimize our employees’ work environment, the Bank has
consistently supported the Staff Recreation Committee, which provides a
wide range of recreational activities throughout 2015 to encourage a healthy
work-life balance. Furthermore, the Bank regularly provides training in
different areas of specialization to promote career advancement and
leadership development. We also organize regular health talks to advance
the well-being of our employees.
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The Bank closely connects its sustainable people development to the
fulfillment of social responsibility and devotion to philanthropic causes. We are
committed to caring for society through such things as disaster relief,
environmental protection, volunteer services and other public welfare efforts.
We encourage a corporate culture that attaches great importance to giving
back to the community.

In 2015, the Bank made donations to the Hong Kong Red Cross for
earthquake relief efforts in Nepal, The Community Chest’s Corporate and
Employee Contribution Programme, Foodlink Foundation Limited’s charitable
meal programme, and the Stewards Youth Outlook’s charity obstacle race. In
addition to monetary donations, the Bank donated computers to Caritas
Computer Workshop to help the less fortunate overcome the digital divide,
and we participated in raffle ticket sales for both Po Leung Kuk and St.
James’ Settlement.

Underpinning our keystone principle of service excellence, the Bank
encourages a culture of volunteerism and a passion to move beyond the
workplace.

The Bank is committed to being an active community participant and will
continue to give back to the society. In 2015, the Bank fostered a giving
culture by organizing the following volunteer activities, focusing on
underprivileged children, intellectual disabilities and green initiatives:
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February Flower Arrangement for Chinese New Year Hong Chi Association
2R EHRESEERHE EEg
April Coffee Making Workshop Hong Chi Association
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May Turn Edible Food Surplus into Meals with Love Food Angel
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July Art and Creativity Workshop Po Leung Kuk
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Sﬁzt/eemmb:;& Music Adventure Camp St. James’ Settlement
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December Discovery in Equestrian Sport and Cathay Pacific City Visit Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
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BANK NETWORK
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Head Office 2 =55

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BB FIRETER 38 EARITAE
Tel &3 : (852) 2842 6222

Fax £ 8 1 (852) 2810 1483
Website #81F : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 91T

Hong Kong & &

Central Main Branch FIR#1T
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER 38 E AIRITAE

Causeway Bay # i
G/F, Shing Wah Mansion, 455-457 Hennessy Road
SFEFHEA55-457 SR EEH T

Chai Wan 4¢7%

Shops 82-83 & 85-86, Lower G/F, Koway Plaza,
111 Chai Wan Road

L8381 115 = BB S T 82-83 [ 85-86 5% 4

North Point 3t &
Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building, 334-336 King’s Road
HE23iE334-3365 5 EAEH T 2554

Queen’s Road East £/5 KEHR (.
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East
SRRNER2135F AR EH 2554

Sheung Wan £3§
G/F & 1/F, Ngan House, 210 Des Voeux Road Central
fEEER 2105REAR KB N R 118

Taikoo Shing A & 3
Suite 1507, 15/F, Cityplaza Four, Taikoo Shing
AEW A OEAE151E1507

Wan Chai E1{¥
Shop A2, G/F, Lucky Centre, 165-171 Wan Chai Road
JEFE165-171 5 SEEA L T A255

Western District T38 (©/3,./:
Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher’s Street, Lexington Hill,

Kennedy Town
EX R b3 B BR F 1T 44A-465R KB b T 1 5% A

Fubon Bank & FE#R1T

Kowloon J.3E

Kowloon Main Branch JLEE421T
G/F & 1/F, 731 Nathan Road, Mong Kok
REARIUET315F T R 11E

Cheung ShaWan R i

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing Lung Building,
220-240A Castle Peak Road
FILiB220-240A%KEREH T D REH

Hung Hom AL &
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street, Wong Po Sun Tsuen
EIFTIR R R AT 357 N A3

Jordan &2
Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building, 131-137 Woo Sung Street
RIRET131-137 R B AE M T AR

Kwun Tong B
Unit 1501, 15/F Millennium City 6, 392 Kwun Tong Road
BEIER929R A4 2 M EE 6831581501 &

Mei Foo %3
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
BAE265 B T

Mong Kok EE &
G/F, President Commercial Center, 602 Nathan Road
BB 6025 AR O

Richland Gardens B R £ E

Shops 111-112 & 117-118, Richland Gardens,
Commercial Complex, Wang Kwong Road
FHERGTEERS111-112 R 117-1185%4

Tsim Sha Tsui R MH
G/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
& fmiE10-10AZEH O T



Branches 91T

New Territories ¥ 5%

Sha Tin A'H
Shop 31L, Sha Tin Centre, 2-16 Wang Pok Street
BELH2-165RP AT LRES31LRHE

Tai Po A3
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
LB RFCE M 285548

Tsuen Wan &
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KA B22-285R R R [EH T ]2 118

Tuen Mun £

Shop 11, G/F, Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
RRER1E15-455R7E B2 T 115888

Yuen Long JTEA

G/F, Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road
HAEKISTEERNEM T

Branches Tel 7T £ 7%: (852) 2566 8181

Securities Services Centres

HHRERBEH O
Tsuen Wan =&

2/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KON E22-2857 8% KN[E2HE
Tel E5E: (852) 2842 1628

Yuen Long JtEA

Rooms 603 & 604, HSBC Building,
150-160 Castle Peak Road
SILAK150-16057E 2 KX/E603-604 =
Tel E5%: (852) 2869 6389

Personal Loan Centre #A AB & H0

Tsuen Wan £

M/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KB 22-285F R L N E &

Tel E5E: (852) 2806 7028

BANK NETWORK
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Credit Card Centre = =931

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong
BB AE2B265057 1 A 02318

Operations Centre & 3&E f1/0x

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong
B AREE250550 AW F L2

Principal Subsidiaries = Z[{ B2 A

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited

ERHE (FB) BRLA

Rooms 2501-2504, 25/F, Wing On House,

71 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEPIREWHBR 715K L REAE25182501-2604=
Tel E:E: (852) 2806 7228 Fax fEE: (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited

ERES (FB) BRLF

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BARIREHEDI8FREARITAE1E

Tel £5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax{EE: (852) 2840 0742

FB Investment Management Limited
ERBETEARAT

6/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEPIREHBEH 38 = ARITAECE

Tel F5E: (852) 2842 6222 Fax {£H: (852) 2537 5958

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
ERRBERERA R

4/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BARPIREHET ISR B HRITAEIE

Tel &% (852) 2842 6237 Fax{EH: (852) 2524 9632

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEPIREHBHISFREARITAE1E

Tel F:E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {EH: (852) 2840 0742
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”) has issued a statutory guideline, last
revised in August 2012, on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorized Institutions (“CG”) under section 7(3) of the Banking Ordinance
applicable to all locally incorporated Authorized Institutions (“Als”) which the HKMA
expects the Als to adopt in respect of their corporate governance.

The Bank, which belongs to a group which is highly esteemed for its corporate
governance, regards corporate governance as an essential discipline for its
operations and business. Thus, the Bank has in place an effective framework
which is consistent with the principles and best practices in corporate governance
as set forth in the CG guidelines.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance practices to
ensure that they are consistent with the latest requirements of international and
local corporate governance best practices.

Board of Directors
Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises nine
members: one Executive Director, five Non-Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors possess appropriate
experience, competence and personal and professional integrity to discharge their
responsibilities effectively.

The Board as structured is sufficiently independent and possesses collective
expertise for effective and objective decision-making and oversight of the Bank in
its pursuit of its business objectives and control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate Information
section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in each quarter.
Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors at least 14 days in advance
and the agenda is sent to the Directors at least 7 days before the date of each
Board meeting.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall not be entitled
to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any contract or arrangement in
which the Director or any of the Director’s associates has a material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comments
prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following Board meeting. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are available for
inspection by Directors.

Directors may have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary

with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable rules and
regulations are followed.
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Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to the shareholders, depositors, creditors,
employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to ensure that there is a
competent executive management capable of running the Bank in a sound,
efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

e establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving and reviewing
the corresponding business strategies and plans (including annual budgets);

e ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently within the
laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and in a
manner consistent with the policies of its holding company, and as such,
establishing, approving and reviewing policies, codes of conduct, guidelines
and systems of the Bank as it considers necessary and appropriate;

e establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies and policies
of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk inherent with the Bank’s
operations and business (including credit, market, interest rate, liquidity,
operational, reputation, legal and strategic) are regularly identified, measured,
monitored and controlled;

e ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in the conduct of
its business and complies with all applicable laws and regulatory guidelines
issued by the HKMA, the Securities and Futures Commission and other
relevant regulatory authorities;

e ensuring that the Bank fully understands and complies with the provisions of
section 83 of the Banking Ordinance on connected lending and has
established a policy on such lending; and

e overseeing the business of the Bank and managing the Bank through
delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director or through the appointment of Directors to specialised
Board committees with all decisions and approvals being reported to the
Board regularly.

Role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”)

Information on the Chairman, Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai, and the CEO, Raymond
Wing Hung Lee, may be found in the Corporate Information section of this Annual
Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are segregated with a
clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead and
effectively run the Board, ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The CEO who is an Executive Director, appointed by the Board under its authority,
is responsible for the day to day general management and control of the business
and operations of the Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek guidance from
other Directors of the Board when he considers it necessary.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The appointment of new Directors will be considered and approved by the full
Board or Shareholder in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank.
Approval from the HKMA will also be obtained in accordance with the Banking
Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank.

The directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office only until the
next annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

Board Level Committees

The Board has established five Board level committees to assist it in carrying out
its responsibilities — Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee,
Risk Committee, Executive Committee and Executive Credit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent Non-Executive
Directors of the Bank. The committee meets periodically and as required and
provides oversight of the management of the Bank’s human resources including
the appointment of directors and the CEO. The committee establishes the Bank’s
overall human resources management framework to ensure that the Bank is in
compliance with the applicable government regulations and follows the market
best practice wherever feasible. The committee is also responsible to ensure that
directors and the CEO appointed possess the necessary and appropriate
qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director continues to
remain qualified for his post. It also reviews the structure, size and composition of
the Board and makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors, members of
board-level committees and Senior Management (as defined under the
Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one Non-Executive
Director and two Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Audit Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The committee meets at least four times a
year and additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate supervision of
the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems of internal control, and that
the internal audit function is effective and backed by adequate resources and has
appropriate standing within the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is
coordination between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider recommendations made
by the internal and external auditors.

Fubon Bank & FE#R1T

ZERERES

RERNTHGERZA[ HEE2ZEKHDE
EEgREIBRRERRIE U REGERTTE
Bwo) RERSSERZER -

RERTZEBERRA[ MEESHEIRERR
BFEEELRESRIEREE-

EFZenNFEAMEEZEFRAERETERR
BEFE INEKAERBEBRBE-

EEEBETHNZEES

EFeCRYTHEEFZESUBITEER
E-REAFHEES EXZEE ARZEZAR
B HTZEERNTEEZES -

RERFMERR
REARFMEEGSHATHIERTER  JFHTT
BIEER=2BILFNTETEAR -ZZBE
BEZEHMETER UREEBATANERE
B BRREESERTRER ZZBEENRY
RITHERBANEREBERUEREITE TR
FiF AR R AR E AR AE ] AT REAB O T 38 18 T 45 & (18
- ZEZEE@NABRREZEEERITHAR
BEVEREENERNBITRENBRE -

ZEEEEHEE R A BN RTERTHEN S
REFEBG ETREEET2HEE RERA
R REEGEBEMRZAZD -

ZRESEHNRMEES BEEEETHNELR
EREREEREKENFBHCERE R AITHINEK
) e

BEREES

ERZEEH=-ZREAKR BE—BFENTE
ERMEBUNFNTELE BREZEGHERE
BERNEFRERZBUFATESEELIR -
ZEEBFRIOBTOREE TEATERS
THRAIEE

ERRBEARREATZMBERBRERF LA
ERHEETRACEE EAMBRBETE
BREFRERTEAITAGEE A o I 7
R P9 BB K SMEE A BRBD B4R 175 5 DA BE R 58 <7 A
B EREEBERL 2E# -



During the financial year, the Audit Committee has to review the Bank’s financial
reporting process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit function and
the risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by the Audit
Committee on the internal audit function should include the Internal Audit Charter
and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal audit reports and special
investigation reports issued, and ensure that appropriate management actions are
taken following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external auditors and
to discuss with them the nature and scope of their audits. The Audit Committee
will also review the interim and annual financial statements before recommending
them to the Board for approval.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises five members including two Non-Executive
Directors, two Independent Non-Executive Directors and the CEO. The committee
meets at least four times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its
mandate is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and risk management
framework, and to oversee Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s
risk policies.

The Risk Committee will review annually the Bank’s risk appetite statement and
risk management strategy. It will ensure that an appropriate infrastructure,
adequate resources and systems are in place for risk identification, risk
assessment, risk monitoring and overall risk management. It is also required to
provide oversight of the Bank’s risk activities and ensure it is in compliance with all
relevant legal and regulatory requirements and that the best practices are adopted
by the Bank wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls perform their duties
independent of those involved in the Bank's risk taking activities.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-Executive
Vice Chairman and the CEO of the Bank. It will exercise the powers and authorities
delegated by the Board from time to time concerning the management and day-
to-day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee will meet periodically and as
required and will operate as a general management function under the auspices of
the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-
Executive Vice Chairman and the CEO of the Bank. It has the delegated authority
to approve credit proposals, credit policies, credit risk profile and other credit
related matters which require the approval of the Board. The Executive Credit
Committee will meet as required.
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Key Management Level Committees

In addition to the Board level committees, five management level committees have
been set up by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily
operations — Management Steering/Business Committee, Asset and Liability
Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee, Credit Committee and
Information Technology Steering Committee.

Management Steering/Business Committee

The Management Steering Committee and the Management Business Committee
(together “the Committees”) are both chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and comprises
senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO. The Committees are
the key decision making bodies for the Bank and are responsible mainly for the
running of the Bank’s day to day business under the authority delegated by the
Board and within the strategy and business plan as approved by the Board. The
Committees are also responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business
strategies and major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The
Committees meet weekly to evaluate and approve new business proposals,
coordinate among business and support units during the implementation process,
monitor the implementation of the approved business strategies and bank-wide
initiatives, review the achievement of business targets and objectives and the
financial performance of the Bank.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the CEO, Chief Financial
Officer and senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO. The
committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s operations relating
to interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial
risks”) as well as capital management. The committee initiates, reviews and
endorses for the Risk Committee of the Board’s approval the Bank’s policies on
financial risks and capital management. It approves guidelines relating to such
policies, reviews and approves all major financial risk management reports. ALCO
also oversees the Bank’s investment activities by establishing investment
strategies within policies laid down by the Board and reviews actual performance.

Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Control and Risk Management and the
heads of different control, business and support functions. The responsibilities of
the committee include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to operational
and legal risks, overseeing the Bank’s compliance and anti-money laundering (“AML”)
activities, ensuring the Bank has in place an effective internal control and
compliance framework, assisting the Risk Committee in establishing a sound
internal control and monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the
Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to control and compliance
risks, receives and discusses reports submitted by various risk management units
and promotes internal control and compliance culture. To maintain the Bank’s
overall compliance standards, the ICC and its sub-committee review and discuss
major compliance or AML or operational risk events, latest developments in
statutory or regulatory requirements applicable to bank, progress of
implementation of new statutory or regulatory compliance requirements and
progress of rectification of audit findings.
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to provide oversight
of the Bank’s credit risk management. The committee is chaired by the Bank’s
CEO, and consists of senior executives of the Bank including the Head of Control
and Risk Management. All are members of the Management Business Committee.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile of the Bank for
the Executive Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. The committee also reviews and approves requests for credit
facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews
and endorses requests for credit facilities which require the approval of the
Executive Credit Committee.

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market environment and makes
necessary policy recommendations to the Executive Credit Committee to ensure
the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established risk appetite. In this
regard, the CC also provides periodic and timely credit related management and
stress testing reports to the Executive Credit Committee for review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEQO,
and comprises senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO. The
committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s key information
technology governance objectives. The committee meets monthly to approve long
and short term information technology strategies to ensure they are in line with the
Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approve funding and determine
prioritization of information technology enabled investment projects; track status of
key projects and ensure benefits realization upon completion; and manage major
information technology risk issues and their remediation.

Risk Management

The Risk Committee, a board level committee, establishes overall risk appetite and
risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into account current and forward-
looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and guidelines to
identify, measure, monitor and control various types of risks, including credit,
market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic risk.
Various risk limits are set in accordance with the defined risk appetite, and a
proper risk management framework is in place, so as to ensure the degree of risk
that the Bank is exposed to is kept within an acceptable level. Risk management
policies and major risk limits are approved by the Board as advised by the Risk
Committee, and are reviewed regularly by the Risk Committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk Committee for
assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s business activities, and how they
are controlled and managed. The Risk Committee monitors the risk profile of the
Bank against the approved risk limits, and determines appropriate management
action if material deviations from approved limits occur. Risk Committee also
assesses the effectiveness of the risk management function of the Bank and
ensures that it has the necessary resources and expertise to carry out its duties.

Specific product committee comprising senior executives from risk management,
legal, compliance and financial control is responsible for risk assessment for new
products and services, from both the Bank’s and customer’s perspective, as well
as compliance with regulatory requirements before launch.
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Code of Conduct

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional competence.
Consistent with the policies and practices of its parent company, it has set up a
Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”) which all levels of staff are required to observe
in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured in line with applicable regulatory guidelines and other
industry best practices, setting out professional standards and corporate values to
promote ethical, professional and responsible behavior among the Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in confidence, material
and bona fide concerns or observations of any violations. Communication is also
allowed to be channelled to the Board through a “CEO Channel” which is
independent of internal chain of command.

Anti-Money Laundering

The Bank has in place stringent internal guidelines and procedures in combating
money laundering and drug trafficking, and fighting against terrorist financing. All
staff members are required to comply with such guidelines and procedures in the
process of conducting customer due diligence and to ensure that prevention of
money laundering policies, procedures, and controls are properly and diligently
implemented.

Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for the Bank’s system of internal control and for
reviewing its effectiveness through the Audit Committee. Management is primarily
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures designed to
provide effective governance and risk management, reliable and timely reporting of
financial and management information, and compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, supervisory guidelines, market codes and standards, as well as
internal policies and procedures.
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The measures include:

1. Functional committees established with responsibilities to monitor risks and
controls in specific areas of potential risk.

2. A clear organization structure with well defined authorities and responsibilities
to enable effective checks and balances.

3. All major Bank policies are set and approved by the Board. The policies and
procedures provides specific operational, financial and compliance controls
which will facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting and proper
control over assets and risk exposure.

4. Risk management policies and procedures in place to identify and manage
risks associated with the Bank’s business and operations.

5. Risk management reports being submitted regularly to the respective
committees assigned for monitoring and assessment of risks associated with
the Bank’s business and operations.

6. Compliance Department of the Bank monitoring changes and developments
of relevant laws, regulations and standards applicable to the Bank’s activities
and ensuring that senior management and relevant units are duly aware of the
changes and in a position to take appropriate measures to ensure continued
compliance.

7. Compliance reviews being conducted by independent unit on an on-going
basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations, standards,
guidelines and codes of practices.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal function set up
with the primary objective of evaluating the internal control system and compliance
to laws, regulatory guidelines and internal control policies, and to report major
findings to the Board’s Audit Committee for action on a quarterly basis. The Chief
Internal Auditor is appointed by the Audit Committee.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Principal Activities and Business Review

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of banking,
financial and related services.

Subsidiaries

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2015 are set out in
Note 23 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 36 to the financial
statements.

Principal place of business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its
registered office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Results and Appropriations

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 is set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on pages 57 and 58. The state of
the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2015 are set out in the financial statements
on pages 57 to 188.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: Nil).

The Directors do not recommend a payment of final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2015 (2014 Nil).
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Directors

The Directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of this
Report of the Directors were:

Executive Directors

Raymond Wing Hung LEE (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI (Chairman)
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI (Vice Chairman)
Victor KUNG

Jerry HARN Wey-Ting

Vivien HSU Woan-Meei

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James KENRICK
Moses TSANG
Hung SHIH

The names of Directors who have served on the boards of the subsidiaries of the
Bank during the year ended 31 December 2015 are set out below:—

Henry WANG Hao Jen
Carmen YIP Ka Man
Dennis HA Yiu Fai
Patrick CHAN Tin Ching
Tony NG Yin Tsang
Fabian CHEUNG Yue Kiu
Patrick HO Kum Loon
LEUNG Chun Sing
Marianna CHU Wai Ling

Rotation of Directors in the Forthcoming Annual General
Meeting

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Jerry Harn Wey-
Ting and Hung Shih retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election, while
Victor Kung retires but will not offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 76, the Bank nominates Eric Chen for election by Ordinary
Resolution to be a Director in place of Victor Kung, subject to approval of the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority.

Indemnity of Directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank is currently in
force and was in force throughout this year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS == iREE

Directors’ Service Contracts

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with Article 81 of the
Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has
an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not determinable by the Bank
or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation, other
than normal statutory obligations.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or
Contracts

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which the Bank, or any
of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which
a director of the Bank had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares and Debentures

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at 31 December
2015 had the following interests in the shares of its ultimate holding company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) and the Bank, at that date
as recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executive’s interests and short
positions required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”):
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Ordinary shares in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each
EXTEEREMEIOTHAKEER

Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Total number of total
interests interests interests of shares held issued shares
Name fBA i3 =E s 2 L2 BT
HE s Em fEm By RHBEDL
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI 283,661,274 27,473,565  2,071,883,036(1) 2,383,017,875 23.29
ZRER R
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI 265,673,710 28,458,053  2,071,883,036(1) 2,366,014,799 23.12
ZEHA
Victor KUNG 2,000,911 - - 2,000,911 0.02
BER1T
Jerry HARN Wey-Ting 2,790,332 - - 2,790,332 0.03
BRI
Notes: Raz -

(1) 2,071,883,036 shares were held through corporations in which Ming-Chung
(Daniel) TSAIl, Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI and other TSAI family members have
beneficial interest.

Options

No Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank or any of their spouses or children
under eighteen years of age has interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Bank, any of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries, as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the
SFO.
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Equity-Linked Agreements

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company, subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Bank or any other body corporate.

Donations

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$496,000 (2014:
HK$1,281,000).

Retirement schemes

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 24%
(2014: 27%) of the Group’s employees, and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.
Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 39 to the financial
statements.

Compliance With the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 in conjunction with
the unaudited supplementary information on pages 189 to 218 comply fully with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority under section 60A of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG
as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 March 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

hcprac

Independent auditor’s report to the members of
Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on
pages 57 to 188, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section
405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2015 and of the Group’s financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

15 March 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on other assets

Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements

Impairment losses

Share of profits of an associate
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of fixed assets
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale
Dilution gain arising from investment
in an associate

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax:

[tems that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss:

Premises: net movement in premises
revaluation reserve

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

SeEEEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE T —AF+-_A=+—HIFE

HEA
S

R 2 A

BERRASYEA
ERRAEXH

FEARMERA
HA&EWA

BERA
EEXH

REtias R RE R EA

BT

BEFEFREREE
AHEESREE 2 RERE

HiEERERIRZ
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RIEERGHSEE
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RIERE
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HEAHEESREEZ
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BRBLADER
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REEEF

AFEEEMEEEER
(BRBiE)

BT EENHEEERN
IHA :

Y% - MEEGRREFED

B EE RN B EFE

2015 2014
- —F—mEF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
bR FET FH&TT
4(a) 1,809,400 1,676,810
4(b) (736,166) (835,041)
1,073,234 841,769
5(a) 457,949 416,636
5(b) (105,023) (99,220)
352,926 317,416
6 77,664 147,133
1,503,824 1,306,318
7 (1,027,005) (897,390)
476,819 408,928
10 (58,057) (15,651)
(12,255) (10,447)
(782) 53
400 -
(70,694) (26,045)
205,820 158,063
9 1,043 3,949
52 (6,323)
- 4,775
- 11,180
613,040 554,527
11 (91,409) (73,154)
521,631 481,373
12 85,877 208,338
12 (27,950) (8,394)
57,927 199,944
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME #Z& 2 H W &=

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE2—F—hAF+-_A=+—HIFE

[tems that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets: net movement
in investment revaluation reserve
Exchange differences on translation
of an associate

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit attributable to:
— Equity shareholders of the Bank
— Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
— Equity shareholders of the Bank

— Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 64 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less impairment
allowances

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Fixed assets

Assets held for sale

Deferred tax assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2016.

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
A E

Director
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Robert James KENRICK
HigsE

Director

3

The notes on pages 64 to 188 form part of these financial statements.

e MBARRE

As at 31 December 2015 R—Z—FAF+_-A=+—H

Note
ks

14

15
16

17
18(0)

19

20

21

22
24(a)

34(p)

27
28
29

30
31
32

18(b)
33

34(0)
35

36

31 December 31 December

2015 2014
—E-hF T —uF
+=A=+—-8B +=—A=+—H~
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
8,678,184 6,310,793
885,449 1,243,834
2,326,410 2,430,009
40,502 126,994
966,857 583,534
42,494,918 40,321,603
254,331 1,910,355
1,450,915 1,493,814
26,512,482 22,728,452
1,548,781 1,549,487
2,080,585 1,439,235
3,707,902 3,676,309
45,300 45,444

22 16
90,992,638 83,859,879
11,967,879 10,626,305
58,385,089 52,664,387
2,271,493 2,312,871
399,334 382,404
1,540,518 513,473
1,383,814 2,746,729
963,656 673,035
1,262,631 1,494,602
470,318 488,385
1,542,024 1,541,631
80,186,756 73,443,822
4,830,448 4,830,448
5,975,434 5,585,609
10,805,882 10,416,057
90,992,638 83,859,879

REFGN T R"F=ATHBBBRIXERM -

Raymond Wing Hung LEE
£ 9

Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

GERBEH|MER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE T —AF+-_A=+—HILFE

Atrioutable to equty sharenolders of the Bank

BERATRR
Capttal Ivestment ~ Premises Foreign Non-
Share Share  recemption  Requatory  revaluaion  revaluation  exchange  Refained contraling Told
coptdl premum T6SEIVe 6SEIVe BSEVe TeSeNve lesene - eamings Told  interests equy
AXER REE(R  NEER  MAE HER

ke K@ BE EEHE i i B REEH g e BaEE
HKB000  HKPO0D  HKSOOD  HKBOOD  HKSO0  HKSO0D  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS$000
Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin T T Thn Thn
At 1 January 2014 RN-%-RE-5-B 1371489 158699 372000 5153 53198 21783% 8142 2012183 817569 1357 8,177,056
Toloompehensiecomefor heyerr  AEERENA0E - = - TS T Y R 1 B 0%
- Proft for the year - RERR = = = = = = - 316 481376 g 48131

- Other comprehensive income, of which: - 2 2ENE - EReiE:

- Premises: net movement in premises -0% - DEERGE

revaluaton reserve i & - - - - - A3 - - MB3B - 0833

- Remeasurement ofnet defned - B ERERAAR
beneft bty et = = - - - - - BM B - B

- Avalabe-for-sal fnanciel assefs: -THtELHER

net movement i investment REE(HEREY
revaluation reserve - - - - 96,361 - - - 96,351 - 96,351

- Exchange diferences on franglaion -BEDTIERRAE
of an associate 2B - - - - - - I3y - - [
Transfer to share captal ERTRA 1968959 (1566959  (372000) - - - - - - - -
Liquication of a subsiciary HEATRE - - - - - - - - - 1354 (1,354)
Issuance of ordinary shares LRk 1,500,000 - - - - - - - 150000 - 1500000
Transfer (o)fom retained eamings #8(2)/HREEH - - - B - (103339 - 1370 - - -
At31 December 2014 H-E-BE+ZA=1-A 4830448 - - 60493 149549 228339 48629 2498874 10416057 - 10416057

The notes on pages 64 to 188 form part of these financial statements.

Fubon Bank = #B4R1T

HNF 64 =188 A MR EHBMEZ —7F5




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY G4 S 8RE LR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE T —AF+-_A=+—HIFE

Investment Premises Foreign
Share  Regulatory  revaluation  revaluation  exchange Retained Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings equity
REEM NEEMR NERE
R EERE e fife fe REEF R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThRL TEx Thx FEn Thx Fi#n FAT
At 1 January 2015 WZE-1%-A—-H 4,830,448 604,963 149,549 2,283,394 48,829 2,498,874 10,416,057
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ AFE2EME2E - - (94,991) 85,877 (94,742) 493,681 389,825
— Profit for the year - AEREF - - - - - 521,631 521,631
- Other comprehensive income, of which: - Eft 2l - EREHE:
~ Premises: net movement in premises -W%  NESBEE
revaluation reserve ) - - - 85,877 - - 85,877
- Remeasurement of net defined - B ERERNAR
benefi ibilty 5 - - - - - (7.950)  (27,950)
- Available-for-sale financial assets: - ESRER -
net movement in investment REABHERRETE
revaluation reserve - - (94,991) - - - (94,991)
- Exchange differences on tranglation -BERINERRAE
of an associate = - - - - (94,742) - (94,742)
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings 83(2)/6RAEH - 35,335 - (63,774) - 28,439 -
At 31 December 2015 W=Z-RF+-A=1-H 4,830,448 640,298 54,558 2,305,497 (45,913) 3,020,994 10,805,882

The notes on pages 64 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
SERERBR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE T —AF+-_A=+—HILFE

2015 2014
—Z-8F —T-mEF
Note HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MizE FiEx TEx TR THT
Operating activities EETH
Profit before taxation PR R R 613,040 554,527
Adjustments for non-cash items: FREIEE ZAE
Depreciation e 121,995 102,105
Net (gain)/loss on disposal HEETEEL
of fixed assets F(Mzs) /B (52) 6,323
Impairment losses on advances EFEFRREESRE
to customers 58,057 15,651
Impairment losses on available-for-sale At ESREEY
financial assets EEE 12,255 10,447
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale HERHHE SR
financial assets BEF W (1,043) (3,949)
Share of profits of an associate FEIGEEE A AR A (205,820) (158,063)
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERELEEE 2 W - (4,775)
Dilution gain arising from investment REMENREEZ
in an associate el - (11,180)
Charge for/(write back of) impairment HinEEREREZ
losses on other assets Mk (E15) 782 (53)
Exchange difference and B T R A
other non-cash items FRELEE 53,453 21,063
652,667 532,096
Decrease/(increase) in operating assets: BEBEZRD/(3BM) :
Treasury bills with original maturity BlEH (RAHRA
of over three months =EANULE) 934,398 861,241
Balances with banks and RATRIZE R EA
other financial institutions TRIKESS 1,154,424 1,587,382
Trading assets BERSABEE 62,227 (80,625)
Financial assets designated at fair value EERBBERN
through profit or loss RMAFEE
TREE 86,492 5,605
Derivative financial instruments PTHEmIA (383,323) (80,264)
Gross advances to customers RFEREE (2,231,372) (5,643,268)
Accrued interest and other assets st FI S KBt & E 1,661,881 890,812
Certificates of deposit held P F % 651,521 (1,481,303)
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE (5,803,457) (3,567,542)
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 609 319,817
Other loans and receivables HAE T R ERGRIE - 550,129
(3,866,600) (6,638,016)
(Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities: BEBEZ (RD),/H8m -
Deposits and balances of banks and RORERE MR
other financial institutions K2 TR RS 1,341,574 3,247,841
Deposits from customers EYSCE 5,720,702 3,754,641
Trading liabilities RHEETZ AR (41,378) 823,227
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA 290,621 235,170
Certificates of deposit issued BEIERE 1,027,045 (249,986)
Other liabilities B (292,362) (290,376)
8,046,202 7,520,517

Fubon Bank & FER1T



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT #r&B &R 8&

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE T —AF+-_A=+—HIFE

2015 2014
—Z-hF —Z-mE
Note HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MizE T TEx THT THT
Net cash generated from operations EECHEWAEE 4,832,269 1,414,597
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BRBEBMGEH (57,414) (64,500
Overseas tax paid BEIMER (67) (6,904)
Net cash generated from operating activities EETHCREWATFE 4,774,788 1,343,193
Investing activities REEE
Payment for further investment in an associate E—PRER MBS RT
2% (492,305) -
Payment for purchases of fixed assets BERETEEMNK (83,652) (94,758)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets & ElE EERSHRIE 67 48
Proceeds from disposal of assets held for sale HEREHEZEE
Z 858 - 52,000
Dividend received from an associate BB A RRRERE - 68,473
Payment for return of capital from liquidation HRBRRERZER
of a subsidiary to a non-controlling shareholder EEAGE RGN - (1,354)
Net cash (used in)/generated RETHzEE (ZH)/
from investing activities ON:E ] (575,890) 24,409
Financing activities FEEE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BATERRATIS IR - 1,500,000
(Repayment)/issuance of debt securities (E8) / RTERES (1,362,915) 2,258,020
Net cash (used in)/generated METH RS (XH)/
from financing activities LN (1,362,915) 3,758,020
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BeRERBLBEAZ
byl IR 2,835,983 5,125,622
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January W-B—AZzHER
ZRBELER 8,312,186 3,186,564
Cash and cash equivalents W+=B=+-H2
as at 31 December BeRERBREER 38 11,148,169 8,312,186
Cash flows from operating activities include: EETHREREAHE
Interest received BIFIE 1,789,749 1,630,208
Interest paid BAFIS. (749,593) (802,503)
Dividends received B S 26,573 30,808

The notes on pages 64 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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64

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 3 5 B

1. ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank”) is a licensed bank incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 38 Des Voeux
Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of banking,
financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”)
and the Group’s interests in associates.

()

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is
set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued the following amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group:

- Amendments to HKAS 19, Employee benefits: Defined benefit
plans: Employee contributions

= Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not
yet effective for the current accounting period. Impacts of the adoption
of the amended HKFRSs are discussed below:

Fubon Bank & FER1T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o) New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

(c)

Amendments to HKAS 19, Employee benefits: Defined benefit
plans: Employee contributions

The amendments introduce a relief to reduce the complexity of
accounting for certain contributions from employees or third parties
under defined benefit plans. When the contributions are eligible for the
practical expedient provided by the amendments, a company is allowed
to recognise the contributions as a reduction of the service cost in the
period in which the related service is rendered, instead of including them
in calculating the defined benefit obligation.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle and 2011-
2013 Cycle

These two cycles of annual improvements contain amendments to
nine standards with consequential amendments to other standards.
Among them, HKAS 24, Related party disclosures has been amended
to expand the definition of a “related party” to include a management
entity that provides key management personnel services to the reporting
entity, and to require the disclosure of the amounts incurred for obtaining
the key management personnel services provided by the management
entity. These amendments do not have an impact on the Group’s
related party disclosures as the Group does not obtain key management
personnel services from management entities.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following assets
and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair value
through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(g));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and

- owned properties (see Note 2())).

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at

amortised cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge
are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see Note 2(k)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have a significant effect on the financial statements and major sources
of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 48.

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties)
are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains,
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests (continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which
the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having
a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. The Group measures non-controlling
interests at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable
assets. Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit or loss
and total comprehensive income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note
2(n)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements as it is considered by
the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is stated at cost less
impairment losses in the Group’s and the Bank’s statement of
financial position. The result of this associated company is included
in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss to the extent of dividends
receivable.

The investment in an associate in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”)
is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under the
equity method. It is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of
the Group’s share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s net
identifiable assets over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition change in the Group’s
share of the associate’s net assets and any impairment loss relating to
the investment, if any (see Notes 2(n)). The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post-tax results of the associate and any impairment losses
for the year are recognised in profit or loss. The Group’s share of the
post-acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the Group’s other comprehensive income.

If the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of further
losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate. The Group’s interest in the associate is the carrying amount
of the investment under the equity method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Interests in associates (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in both
associates are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note
2(n)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair
value of the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree;
over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

When (i) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
arising on a business combination is allocated to each cash-generating
unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination and is tested annually for impairment
(see Note 2(n)). In respect of associates, the carrying amount of goodwill
is included in the carrying amount of the interest in associates and
the investment as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is
objective evidence of impairment (see Note 2(n)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill is included in the calculation of the profit
or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

() Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

()

(i)

Initial recognition (continued)

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or available-for-sale
financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting. From
these dates, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded.

Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note 2(i)) are
accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit or
loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported
internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be
required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the
separation of which from the financial instrument is clearly
not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at fair
value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise. Interest income, interest expense and
dividends from instruments in this category are recorded in interest
income, interest expense and other operating income respectively.
Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net sale
proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is included in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to sell
immediately or in the near term, which will be classified as held
for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-
sale; or (c) those where the Group may not recover substantially all
of its initial investment, other than because of credit deterioration,
which will be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables
mainly comprise advances to customers, placements with banks
and other financial institutions, and certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not quoted
in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt securities
are subject to the same credit approval processes as loans, and
the Group bears the same customer risk as it does for loans
extended to those customers. These debt securities include
subordinated debt instruments and senior debt instruments
issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(n)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity which the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,
other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates at fair value through profit or loss or as available-
for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans and
receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(n)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified in any of the other three categories above. They include
financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time, but which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or
changes in the market environment.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity, except for interest income, impairment losses
and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items such
as debt securities which are recognised in profit or loss. Interest
income is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal comprise the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair
value adjustments previously recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced
at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments is
used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the fair
value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation technique
that provides a reliable estimate of the price which could be
obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based
on market data at the end of the reporting period.

2.

FTESHBE®)
SRIE @

(9)

(i)

(i)

DHE ()

AR & 2 BB E (48)

A ESREENRFEETIR -
AR EEZE S B ARBRENM
BRERRECEERSEI N ERA
FERGF  HEBESFFERREZ
TS ~ TR E R 1R K S E 2 7 A
IBAMNMERRAER o FIBWRAKE
BRI FORRERR

RGBS EM S RELATERE
AN RTENRARETR - KR
ZER AT B A /BB B A
ZETBETRIMNZITETR - 191
AR ZRE RSB (10 ) 518K (R
2(n)) °

BHEHHESREER H HER
T B e E N E M F TR ERT
ENERE - RENERNEMEE K
w2 REtAFEEHE -

AMTHEE
BRZEETRERZEFRIEEAB
BREARBRAFEEAEN B
e R e ERAERANEIEG
RPN ASR -

FELFEEZRA

SR TANDFEEZNREHRE
EE TS REERBGR RO EEH
BKA - EBMEEREAREEE
ME B ERARELREFEE -

LRI E SRR B S0k NN
ERTISRE L2/ XHENRE
EWAEIRIMEES BT ANR
B-BFE@MTANTSYTRE It
TANRFEERGERAFE @
ZAERAARETIZERRZ 5 MEE
HATSER(ARHERS ©

ERBRSRFEFERN - FRiE
EEEHHRRSRE 2 fh5T - WK
RAERSE PREBE RGN T
EMERZTSHNEERITER - &
FKAEMERAR - mABRERK
RIS HARA TS B0 -

Annual Report 2015 4 4F

71



72

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where the
financial asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract with
the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument
vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. Embedded
derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted
for as a derivative when (i) the economic characteristics and risks
of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract; and (i) the hybrid
(combined) instrument is not held at fair value through profit or
loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for the
relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative is classified
as a derivative financial instrument in the financial statements.

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried at amortised

cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest incurred
on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income and interest
expense respectively, over the life of each agreement using the effective
interest rate method.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. Under
HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges. The
Group only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedging of certain
fixed rate available-for-sale investments and certificates of deposit
issued.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the
Group revokes the designation.

() Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair value
of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a gain or
loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts of the
hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value attributable
to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are recognised in
profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses on the hedging
instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item for
which the effective interest rate method is used, is amortised to
profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of the
item over its remaining life.

(i)  Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how the
effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which the
Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend on its
risk management strategy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

@)

0

Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)

The Group utilises both cumulative dollar offset method and
regression analysis as the effectiveness testing methodologies for
retrospective testing. For prospective effectiveness, the hedging
instruments must be expected to be highly effective in achieving
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk
during the period for which the hedge is designated and is typically
demonstrated through matching of critical terms. For actual
effectiveness, the hedging instrument should demonstrate that it
is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value attributable to
the hedged risk. The Group considers that where changes in fair
value offset each other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent
the hedge is highly effective.

Property and equipment

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases the
land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued amount,
being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets does not
differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at
the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated separately in
equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are as
follows:

= when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit or
loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the reserve
in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the revaluation;
and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that
same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow to the
Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or loss
on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is
transferred from the premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

0

U]

Property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods of
between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its present
condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of
the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the accounting
policies before the classification. Then, on initial classification as held for
sale and until disposal, the assets (except for certain assets as explained
below), are recognised at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this measurement
policy so far as the financial statements of the Group are concerned
are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits and
financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures). These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be
measured in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in profit
or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the asset is not
depreciated or amortised.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

() Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
statement of financial position as advances to customers. Hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases. Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
for impairment (see Note 2(n)).

(i) Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregated net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

(m) Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group may
take repossession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings
or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is
intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the
Group is no longer seeking repayment from the borrower, repossessed
assets are reported in “Accrued interest and other assets” and the
relevant loans and advances are derecognised. The Group does not
hold repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at the
date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related loans and
advances at the date of exchange.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future cash
flows of assets:

Financial assets:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

= A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- [t becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

= Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of
financial difficulties; and

= A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
in an equity instrument below its cost.

Non-financial assets:

- During the period, an asset’s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or will take place in the near future,
in the technological, market, economic or legal environment in
which the Group operates or in the market to which an asset is
dedicated;

- Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; or

= Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected
to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an
asset belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously
expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as finite
rather than indefinite.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally reduced to
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit or loss.
For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying amount is reduced to
the fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(n) Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of advances
to customers, which are measured at amortised cost, whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses
are recorded using an allowance account. When the Group is satisfied
that recovery is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against advances to customers directly and corresponding amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that borrower are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes
in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in profit or loss.

() Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these assets). Receivables with
a short duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting is
immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two components:
individual impairment allowances and collective impairment
allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it then includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in any
collective assessment of impairment. Assets that are not
individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together financial assets with similar risk characteristics.

Individual impairment allowances are based upon management’s
best estimate of the cash flows which are expected to be received
discounted at the original effective interest rate. In estimating these
cash flows management makes judgments about the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired
asset is assessed on its merits.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

()

(i)

Loans and receivables (continued)

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance on
individually significant loans which are not impaired and assets
that are not individually significant, management considers
factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations, and
economic factors. In order to estimate the required allowance
the Group makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters based on historical experience and current economic
conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash flows
for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model
assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
impairment allowance. While this necessarily involves judgment,
the Group believes that the impairment allowances on advances
to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to profit or
loss. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan and the
related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that have
been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial
position and where the Group has made concessions that it would
not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and receivables are
subject to ongoing monitoring to determine whether they remain
impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at both
an individual and collective level. If impairment is identified, the
individual impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate, where the effect of discounting is material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative unrealised loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to
profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost (net
of any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that asset previously recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through profit
or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that the
following non-financial assets may be impaired or an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- furniture, fixtures and equipment;
- investments in subsidiaries and associates; and
= goodwiill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Other assets (continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that generate cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the
carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which
it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-
generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in
use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses
are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(o) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months
of maturity at acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Employee benefits

()

(i)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and are accrued
in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted
to determine the present value and the fair value of any scheme
assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by a qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognised asset
is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in
the form of any future refunds from the scheme or reductions in
future contributions to the scheme. Service cost and net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) are
recognised in profit or loss as part of “Staff costs”. Current service
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or
when a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognised as an expense in profit or loss at the
earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs
and when related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recognised. Net interest expense (income) for the period
is determined by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting
period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). The discount
rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high quality
corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating the
terms of the Group’s obligations. Remeasurements arising from
defined benefit retirement schemes are recognised in other
comprehensive income and reflected immediately in retained
earnings. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change
in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 M

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(@)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related
tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred
tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Income tax (continued)

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

the same taxable entity; or

different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the related
current tax assets and settle the related current tax liabilities on a
net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

( Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

()

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is remeasured in
accordance with Note 2(r)(ii) if and when:

(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will call
upon the Group under the guarantee; and

(i)  the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect
of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated amortisation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r

(s)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities (continued)

(i)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

()

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments is
recognised in profit or loss on an accruals basis using the effective
interest rate method. Interest income from trading assets and
financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is recognised in net
interest income.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
option) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and points paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, together with transaction costs and all other premiums or
discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage
loans are capitalised and amortised to profit or loss over their
expected life.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprise all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign exchange
differences and dividend income attributable to those financial
instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided
by the Group including cash management services, brokerage
services, investment banking services, investment management
services and project and structured finance transactions
services. Fee and commission income is recognised when the
corresponding service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne
for, the customer or is interest in nature. In these cases the fee is
recognised as income in the accounting period in which the costs
or risk is incurred or is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument are
deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest
rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial asset
designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this case it is
immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the commitment expires
without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised as revenue
on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as
income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(vi) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the end
of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in profit
or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at exchange rates ruling
at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in
net income from financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial instruments,
respectively. All other exchange differences relating to monetary items
are presented as gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies
in profit or loss and are reported within “Other operating income”.
Differences arising on translation of available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated
at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity in the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

(@ aperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to
the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group
or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

()  the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

@iy  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(viy  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(vii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the group
or to the group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who

may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their
dealings with the entity.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(v) Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the financial statements are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the performance
of, the Group’s various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for financial
reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated and the Group’s
interest in associates. For information required to be reported in accordance
with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is set out in
Notes (A) to Notes (C) in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
on pages 189 to 191.

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(@) Interest income

Listed investments EHRE
Other A

Interest income on financial assets FEBBRURRAFEEZ
that are not measured at fair SREEZRERA
value through profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets FER DBz BEZFIBKA
— listed — Ekm
— unlisted —3LEm

Interest income on financial assets HEABRIBERURMATEEZ
designated at fair value through SREEZFEWA
profit or loss

2.

FTESHBE®)
(v) 2EEFR

BSRERNEEDBNEEA R NS
BRBNEHRASBREEREAREN
BIISER - DAHE IR EH AR BT R B
HRETERDBCMEAETE -

BEARNEELE D BTG AR RS B B
EITING - BRIEZE D B AR ER
- EmkRBLE  £ERE  FFHR
FAZR -~ HEERBRHRBOTAREE
RENMLE - TEANEELEDHNRE
BARED A LRRCUIEE - AR AT INAR

meERE
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TTAAEMBRARMNEARR - ARAEENE &
RAElZ K o RIBGRITER (WE) RRADAFE2W
MER - RGAEEHTINE 189 =191 BREE
ERAMEERMEAZECA °

FESWAR X H
@ FBHA

2015 2014
—T-HF —TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TEx FHT
511,187 389,075
1,278,701 1,268,500
1,789,888 1,652,575
2,196 1,037
10,819 12,969
6,497 10,229
1,809,400 1,676,810
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued)

(b)

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks and
other financial institutions and
certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued which are
wholly repayable within 5 years

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not measured
at fair value through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading liabilities
Interest expense on financial
liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

TP SROTRAEREMSREESZ
R R B BEITFERE

ARTFERNEEEEZ
ERITEBES
HABER

JEBBREURRAFEEZ
EREEZFETH

RZFAETREZNEXH
HEERBBIEE AR AT EEZ
EREEZNEXH

5

FEWAR S )
(b) FEZH

2015 2014
—E-HF —T—NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
582,955 691,965
20,732 29,029
113,944 95,224
717,631 816,218
310 1,466
18,225 17,357
736,166 835,041




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. BRARASWARSTH
(@) Fee and commission income (@) EBARASWA
2015 2014
—E-—RF —ZT—mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Fee and commission AUTEBFEENERARASKA -
income arising from:
Credit related services EE¥% 67,231 61,021
Trade finance services B ImEER 14,971 19,981
Credit card services ERRER 146,585 133,658
Securities brokerage and BHEEA RITE RS
investment services 41,164 33,483
Insurance services eSS 123,768 103,968
Unit trust services EESER 51,429 51,951
Other fees Hih B 12,801 12,574
457,949 416,636
Of which: Hep :
Fee and commission income BRARASWARE :
arising from:
- Financial assets or financial liabilites - 3E@BEZARBRATFEE
which are not measured at fair ZeRmEESERAE
value through profit or loss 225,332 208,576
— Trust and other fiduciary activities - S REMZAHES 1,220 1,218
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary RECEREMIALENERRALK
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the A BAEERRE SR EENRERK
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers. BB EE IR ERME -
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) BARALIH
2015 2014
—Z-hF —TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Handling fees and commission FEERAS 62,289 60,850
Other fees paid HiBENEA 42,734 38,370
105,023 99,220
Of which: Hep
Fee and commission expense BRAMASTHERS :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial liabilites - JE@BIE A KR
which are not measured at fair AFEBEZEH
value through profit or loss BESERBE 101,913 96,576
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OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gains less losses from dealing
— Foreign exchange
— Trading assets
— Other dealing activities*
— Short selling activities

Net hedging income from
fair value hedges

Net (loss)/gain on hedged items
attributable to the hedged risk

Net gain/(loss) on hedging instruments

Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments
designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Revaluation gain/(loss) on financial
instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Revaluation loss on derivative
financial instruments

Dividend income from unlisted
available-for-sale financial assets

Rental income

Others

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F
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* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in derivative financial
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit

products.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

Hh&E WA

2015 2014
—E-HF —E—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
(5,950) 6,438
53,496 22,568
69,960 66,640
(438) (126)
117,068 95,520
(38,439) 98,503
41,759 (98,503)
3,320 -
4,362 (10,988)
4,362 (10,988)
(97,242) (4,476)
26,573 30,808
626 2,384
22,957 33,885
77,664 147,133

* AMEERSEEEFEEITALEITA
BIEREHNZE  BEREELFAE

o
am °



7.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme
Current service cost of defined
benefit scheme (Note 39(a)(v))

Retirement schemes costs
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Rental of premises
Depreciation (Note 24(a))
Others

Audit fee

Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing and

computer systems
Others*

* Provision for compensation and related legal costs of HK$100,000,000
is included in “Others”, and represents provision made by the Group in
connection with a legal case in which judgment was issued against the Group
after the end of the reporting period. The Group has filed a Notice of Appeal

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

R BRA

FE RGBSR

TE BB AT &I 3R BF
BRIS AR (BT =E 39(@)(Vv))

RIRGHEIRA
e hEMESRA

M REMETEE
MERE

e (K 24())

At
ZEE R
Hih&iES

FERHEE

FEEMER

k)
BFEREEREIKRLS

Hfl*

on this case. The provision balance is included in “Other liabilities”.

EEY W
2015 2014
—E-HF —E—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
15,226 14,442
11,900 12,567
27,126 27,009
526,784 503,908
553,910 530,917
38,899 41,972
121,995 102,105
17,347 17,251
3,388 3,171
33,203 36,434
13,157 15,577
31,192 30,444
61,721 72,046
152,193 47,473
1,027,005 897,390

BRAE [BEMREIA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i 753k & Fi &t

8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 8. EEHM
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong Kong BRI BCR AMERFI )38 IE R (HBEESFI=
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information BRDEBDE2DEBE 2 ESHMAT ¢

about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2015 2014

—E-hF —ZT—E

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHExT FHTT

Basic salaries and other allowances [ % Rk Bt G 5,611 5,419
Directors’ fee EEHNS 4,888 4,822
Contributions to pension scheme RRETEIER 279 270
Discretionary bonuses BIBIEAT 3,000 2,600
13,778 13,111

9. NET GAINS ON DISPOSAL OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 9. HEWHHESRMEE ZFWE
FINANCIAL ASSETS

2015 2014
—Z-RF —T—EF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHT

Realisation of revaluation surplus/(deficits) BAERKESHFEBRNERZ

previously recognised in the investment SR (i)

revaluation reserve (Note 12) 283 (MisE12) 1,504 (425)
Net (loss)/gain arising in the current year FRF (F5R), M (461) 4,374
1,043 3,949

10. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 10. EFEFUREEE

2015 2014
—Z-REF —ZT—EF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
Impairment losses (charged to)/released B (k) BBl Z B EER
on advances to customers (Note 19(b)) BEETE (BT 19(0)
— Additions — s (71,047) (28,573)
- Releases - #m 12,990 12,922
(58,057) (15,651)
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11.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 753k & Ffi &+

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a)

(b)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income represents:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2015 is calculated at 16.5%
(2014: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the estimated annual
effective rates of taxation that are expected to apply in the relevant
countries.

Current tax-Hong Kong Profits Tax BIHEARLIE - BBFIEH
Tax for the year FAHIE
Under provision in respect of prior years @EFEEEEHTE

Current tax-Overseas Tax BIEAFLIE - SBANIE

Tax for the year FAHIE

Deferred tax IEIERLIE

Origination and reversal of temporary TRMEEREER
differences (Note 34(b)) #1E (PfI7E 34(0))

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation BREL AR

Notional tax on profit before taxation, R AT A 2 i E T Bl TR A

calculated at the rates applicable to BRBERER 2 EREE
profits in the countries concerned FTE
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FEFERTAUIA 2 T T 77 2

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses — JERI IR ST i < Fi TR 7 22
Under-provision in respect of prior years @A FEEER R

Effect on profit of an associate YN p = 7
Overseas withholding taxes JESNEHEE
Actual tax expense EEHES Y

11. &4

(@

(b)

EHEWHERABNTEH

REZEWERAKBIA :

—E— B2 EANEHEBNREACE
2R H 2 16.5% (= F —m7F -
16.5%) 5 < BN ERBRME B 82 18
Bl AERFHEEEARRROARERH
-

2015 2014
—2—hfF —ZT—E
HK$°000 HK$'000
T FHT
84,607 59,386
- 746

84,607 60,132
67 6,904
6,735 6,118
91,409 73,154

BlAX HERBRAERBERIE S
Fha A Az iR

2015 2014
—E-nF —ZF-mE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
613,040 554,527
101,152 91,497
(4,407) (6,514)
28,557 6,601
- 746
(33,960) (26,080)
67 6,904
91,409 73,154
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Available-for-sale financial assets:
Changes in fair value recognised
during the year
Amortisation of previous revaluation deficits
recognised on available-for-sale financial
assets which have subsequently been
reclassified as other loans and receivables
Amounts transferred to profit or loss:
— net gains on disposals (Note 9)
— impairment losses
Share of changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets
held by an associate
Deferred taxation (Note 34(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation
reserve during the year recognised
in other comprehensive income

Premises:
Surplus on revaluation of premises
(Note 24(a))
Share of surplus on revaluation
of premises of an associate
Deferred taxation (Note 34(b))

Net movement in the premises
revaluation reserve during the year
recognised in other comprehensive
income

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 12.

A ESTATE -
AFERRZ AT RERDY

HeSHoBREMERREKRIEZ
AEHESREERTRRZ
BAEALEE

HRESIBS S
- FHEWE (HEE9)

- BEEE

EiE—MBgE ARz EeREE
AN EEE

RIEFRIA (FI5E34(b))

R EA 2 R R 2
RASMREFE

L
W E b AR (MR 24()

EE—REE QR 2 MEEG RS
RIEFRIA (FI5E34(b))

AREERE MR AR EERZ
MEBEREFE

Hibh 2 E W=
2015 2014
—E-HF —E—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(135,202) 35,816
- 643
(1,504) 425
388 -
18,861 65,674
22,466 (6,207)
(94,991) 96,351
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
69,951 219,843
19,107 11,371
(3,181) (22,876)
85,877 208,338
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

Defined benéefit liability:

Remeasurement of net defined
benefit liability (Note 39(a)(v))

Deferred taxation (Note 34(b))

EEENESE

B TECEENEAE
FEE (Y 5E 39(@)(Vv))

TRIEFIE (FI7E34(0)

REEREM R ARSERZ
EEER A E TR

Net movement in the defined benefit
liability during the year recognised
in other comprehensive income

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief Executive
Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group are
set out below.

Retail Banking business comprises Consumer Finance activities including
credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances, mortgage
lending and other consumer lending and retail banking services such as
securities brokerage, the sales and distribution of wealth management
products to wealth management clients, defined as those with a higher value
of assets under administration, provision of banking services to the mass
market segment, and provision of insurance and unit trust services.

Corporate & Institutional Banking comprises the Local Corporate Banking
business, the Mainland China Banking business and Institutional Banking
business, covering the provision of services including corporate lending,
syndicated loan, trade financing and deposit to large corporate, small and
medium enterprises.

Financial Markets mainly engages in trading foreign exchange and fixed
income securities; the marketing of investment products to non-bank
enterprises and managing the Group’s investment portfolio. Moreover, it also
manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions arising
from the banking activities of the Group.

12.

13.

Hit2mEWE )

2015 2014
=T-1% —T—m&E
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET THET
(33,473) (10,053)
5,523 1,659
(27,950) (8,394)

2 ERE R

DERERDBREARENEE D HREH - A5H
ZREDBR/AER 2K D - HAZHMBEE
AT 5730 B2 A K 1T IR AR R P VR TE B AT 4 AR
FEAA 2 B IR ANRTAZ R R

REKNEBARZ X2 X HRHERT R
T RUARTS o AKE A RS BB o

ZERTOBEBHEHEEREBRTERTR
% AERREERREPRYE  EAREER
% RBREMERER  RERRBEFER
AP EEEEF (REAXEREEBERSNE
PIHERDHEVEEHER  MTEMHEMHR
1TRRTS - PARIR BRI M B (7T & EIRARTS -

BERBBRITEERNMEERITER  hEA
WIRTTEB R EBRITES - BERHELCRE
E REEN BIHMAERKREPEARA/NE
EFRRT -

SRS EEREINENERFFXZEE - [
FERITOEEEREERARAERANKERS
B s EMERASEERES - ARA
RITEBEEZ RBUERFERBRE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects the
benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the operating
segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-pricing
mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating segments
on a third party fee-related transaction, operating income derived from the
transaction is split and recorded with jointly agreed splitting ratio in the relevant
operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting,
there is no apportionment of central management overheads and only wholly
and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the respective
operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage of premises
are reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment Expense” for the
respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation,
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment assets
used by the segments in their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property management
and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business
segments.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

13.

2EER )
DEKE BEREME

BB T 2WAE D BRRBELED I
FBRABERDRLMNE AR ED K2 ER
REME S PRI MR o &R ELE D
FEE =77 3EF B AR R 5 LHEE %5 77 P EREX
2B REERH LR 8 BRA B SIE
R UL A TE D FEI AL ERAEAR R 2 A8 = D Af -

BRADBRAIAZBLE DB ERKAGEHE - HHE
AEERRE % PREEERTTHE R
B2 RERARERSKEDENREEFIE
B BESKEMPMEG - SEE20HBERY
¥ RhEAEZHSRRNELENT 2 [LE
S R B A -

DEEETZBERLED BRIGEP EFRR
B BEFhke@TARKRSE ROTRERR  RD

DHERTEEERESE
BOERRE  CBITES
eI

DEWEERPFH B2
Fx o RITRAEERR

BT AR EBRBADEME RN BREE
BIBHEMSHER - BERA(BEESHE
) MBXH - FE B BEBBREEARD
EREMFRIIEIERB DR AE -

AOEEETEGEPREBEN  KBEREE
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses — depreciation

Segment assets

Segment liabilities

EFIBHA

RESNEPENM
EERA
EARAEXH

Raties FoR{EREIR

GRSl
RPERAEER
HEEE HEER
HEAHHESRAE

Z3WEs
BRBLADEA]

BER —

5
DR
=

BE

NERE

13. 2HER @
DEFE  BEREE®
For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE-Z-Rf+-A=t-H
Corporate

Retail & Institutional Financial Reportable
Banking Banking Markets Segments Total
ZERT  LERBEBRT SRTE  ARRDHEH
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Ti#x TiEx Tigx FET
345,429 418,562 308,015 1,072,006
444,761 8,699 43,929 497,389
(91,941) (132) (7,207) (99,280)
352,820 8,567 36,722 398,109
698,249 427,129 344,737 1,470,115
(370,318) (85,336) (60,479) (516,133)
(61,334) (6,536) (2,341) (70,211)
266,597 335,257 281,917 883,771
(46,851) (36,745) - (83,596)
- (639) - (639)

- - 1,043 1,043
219,746 297,873 282,960 800,579
(13,798) (2,603) (2,141) (18,542)
23,119,298 22,777,920 41,310,969 87,208,187
38,807,020 19,707,413 20,133,566 78,647,999

Annual Report 2015 4 4F

99



100

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt§3R & HisE

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers
Write back of impairment losses

on other assets

Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses — depreciation

Segment assets

Segment liabilities

Fubon Bank & FER1T

EMBBA

RENREF L
ZEWA
EARAEXH

Iyl
RPEFMERE
2 (1), /&
HiEERESR
2B
HEAHHNESRAE
Z3WEs
BR A
BEXH —E
NHBE

nEaE

13. ZEER @)
DEEE  BEEREE®
For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-F MFT-A=t—H
Corporate
Retalil & Institutional Financial Reportable
Banking Banking Markets ~ Segments Total
TERT EREESRS SRTS  ARESSDLeE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET BT THT THT
274,683 300,231 264,650 839,564
396,248 90,524 16,807 503,579
(87,015) (135) (6,692) (93,842
309,233 90,389 10,115 409,737
583,916 390,620 274,765 1,249,301
(358,326) (80,096) (66,371) (494,793)
(61,271) 6,211) 2,271) (69,753)
164,319 304,313 216,123 684,755
(24,128) 19,844 - (4,284)
- 58 - 53
- - 3,949 3,949
140,191 324,210 220,072 684,473
(12,372) (2,362) (676) (15,410)
21,190,170 24,216,379 35,109,662 80,516,211
39,447,853 13,261,436 19,348,784 72,058,073
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DEER ()

AL BRA - BRREE BEERE
B2Hk

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13.

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit &
Loss, Assets & Liabilities

For the year ended

31 December

31 December

2015 2014
BZE—ZT-—1F HE-_ZNF
+=A=+—-H +=A=+—H
IHFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Revenues 'ON
Reportable segment operating income AR B EWA 1,470,115 1,249,301
Elimination of inter-segment B Eh @ AR
operating income (97,342) (89,624)
Unallocated revenue P2 ON 131,051 146,641
Consolidated operating income fREEERA 1,503,824 1,306,318
For the year ended
31 December 31 December
2015 2014
BZE—ZT-—1F HE-_ZWNF
+=A=+—-H +=A=+—H
IHFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Profit before taxation FRBERDER
Reportable segment profit before taxation A ERER P FRRE AR A 800,579 684,473
Unallocated operating income An B EERA 131,051 146,641
Unallocated operating expenses AoBLEES H (538,003) (422,468)
Write back of/(charge for) impairment REBZRERIE 2 B#
losses on advances to customers (HBR) 25,539 (11,367)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale AN EeREE 2 REES
financial assets (12,255) (10,447)
Impairment losses on other assets HAh & 2 RERR (143) -
Write back of impairment losses on assets BIBEE K @S EERERSE
acquired under lending agreements AEIL: 3 400 -
Share of profits of an associate FE(L B A R 2@ 205,820 158,063
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of fixed assets PEETEEEZFNE () 52 (6,323)
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERHEREEE 2 Was - 4,775
Dilution gain arising from investment KA E N REE 2B W
in an associate - 11,180
Consolidated profit before taxation ERA R AR F 613,040 554,527

Annual Report 2015 4 £



102

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit &

Loss, Assets & Liabilities (continued)

Assets

Reportable segment assets
Unallocated advances to customers
Unallocated fixed assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated other assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Reportable segment liabilities
Unallocated other liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets, the location of
customers and the location of assets. For the years ended 31 December 2015
and 2014, all of the Group’s operating income and profit before taxation were
generated by assets booked by the branches and subsidiaries of the Bank
located in Hong Kong. No single country or geographic segment other than
Hong Kong contributes 10% or more of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit
or loss before taxation, total operating income or contingent liabilities and

commitments.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

aE
AR BRE A
ADEEFER
AOEEEEE
PN NI

RO HEMEE

13.

DEER ()

AEHBAEWA - BRREE - BERE
BzERE)

As at
n
31 December 31 December
2015 2014
—Z-AF —E—F
+=A=+—-H +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
87,208,187 80,516,211
(1,896) (27,437)
1,338,212 1,289,599
2,080,585 1,439,235
367,550 642,271
90,992,638 83,859,879
As at
i

31 December 31 December
2015 2014
—ZE-5fF —E-{F
+=BA=+—8 +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
78,647,999 72,058,073
1,538,757 1,385,749
80,186,756 73,443,822

EHER

BIHERZHMTRRENB AR Z EZEEME
e RIRBEREEEIBEEARZANTS
TE  BFUBEREEMNETURE -HEZ
T-AFER_T-NE+_A=+—RAILFE -
RNEE 2 BT B A KB FATE R 2R AR
EBNNTOITRMBRARIARZ EEMES -
Br&E AN - 4 (8 Bl B R ok [ 15 5 2B Ah AR E
BE - BE - BADENSEE  SBRAGESR
SARBERAIE10% HA L -
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13. D EER )
Major Customers FTEEF
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, no single customer or a BHE-_ZT—RAFEK=_ZT—NF+=-A=+—HI
group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of the FE WEAAE-—FPKEREF Tz —AF
Group’s revenues. PAEAREBKA10% A L ©
14. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS 14. REREHES
2015 2014
—E-HF —Z— 4
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHTT
Cash in hand e 104,369 109,972
Balances with the Hong Kong BETHEERR
Monetary Authority (‘HKMA?) (T&%R)) &% 502,977 441,442
Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 K8k 595,355 676,566
Money at call and short notice * A TR 7,475,483 5,082,813
8,678,184 6,310,793
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of * BHIREHIEA IS B IRERIR SRR — 1A
one month maturity from the end of the reporting period. HEIEZ 7750 »
15. BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL 15. RITEAEREMESEEEEER
INSTITUTIONS
2015 2014
—E-—R5F —ZT—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHTT
Placements with banks maturing within: AT HARI A EIER 2 SR TR ZE PR
— 8 months or less but over 1 month —=EAKUATHE—EANKE 414,992 937,866
— 1 year or less but over 3 months ——FHATHE=EANRE 470,457 248,368
885,449 1,186,234
Advances to other financial institutions Hith & REER - 57,600
885,449 1,243,834
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16. TRADING ASSETS 16. BEXRZREBEE
2015 2014
—E-REF —T—E
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FT
Trading assets at fair value R FEESIRS FFIER S5 BE
Treasury bills Bl = %
(including Exchange Fund Bills) (BPEINEESRR)
— Unlisted - 3EEm 2,279,980 2,321,351
Debt securities EEE S
- Listed in Hong Kong - RNEEET 31,027 77,512
— Listed outside Hong Kong - RBEBLASN £ - 31,146
— Unlisted -3t 15,403 -
Total AB1E 2,326,410 2,430,009
Trading assets are issued by: FEXR GHS% BN THIEET -
— Governments and central banks - BUS RHRIRIT 2,279,980 2,321,413
— Banks - #R1T 15,403 31,146
— Corporate entities - EERE 31,027 77,450
2,326,410 2,430,009
17. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE 17. IEEABRBESRUNMALEE 2SR
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS BE
2015 2014
—E-HEF —T—pE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Financial assets designated at fair value 2R FIBIESARZ 15E /37 187187 X
through profit or loss at fair value RGN FEES &R E
Debt securities EES
- Listed outside Hong Kong - BB T 40,502 126,994
Financial assets designated at fair value EE /3 BB B A R FBEZ
through profit or loss are issued by: THEERN TH#IEZET -
— Corporate entities - EEE 40,502 126,994

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at fair value
through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates; or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise; or the debt
securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

BB FEFNIIRERREE REBBRREARRA
FEENGER  AREFEEERRIERIAR
MAFEENITETA - BEEREIAERD
ARESI BN B R - RARBURATFEERE
B RFHEZEBES
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and the
subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an integral
part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also used to manage
the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivative instruments used by the Group
are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered into
to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading positions
or for balance sheet management. For accounting purposes, derivatives
are classified as either held for trading, qualifying for hedge accounting, or
managed in conjunction with financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss.

(@) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value
of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional amounts of
these instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding as at
the end of the reporting period and do not represent amounts at risk.
The following is @ summary of the notional amounts of each significant
type of derivatives entered into by the Group:

18.

FESMIA
AEPHENMETAMERRRERERRER
ERITETAERBBEBR  RAEEEFT IR
X715 ZEFTATAUEEAKREMAZHNTS
B EREEERBEEENEF 8D - A&
BAFEANITET AT ZRAXRINERRES
7 ZERNIERSIMIETA - KEETNE
BEXGMEEMETA - REBRIFOMITET
AREHREETPBRARSE MR FMEA
RoppBIEEEERMBERM Y - L& E
MmE  TETRRIERFEXHMAE  AER
RRAEHH AR IR ERBERARRAFE
BEze@MTARRETER -

(a) FTEIREZEHLE

WEMETAERBEERT —ALZREH
BESRBBENEZEMAL - WET
AZ 2B eRBRTRBESPRERFAEZR
8 MAFRKFRERERE - UTRA
SEFVZBRIERANTETAZREDE
ZHE
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. TSR T A @)
(@) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (@ fTEIREZEZSEMW
2015
—Z-hE
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair
hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
RETABBRER
URBATERE
SERFR ZERIA
ettt REETER BER S R hE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
TiEgn TiEn TET TET
Exchange rate derivatives EEfTETA
- Forwards - &4 - - 13,516,737 13,516,737
- Swaps -7 - - 14,896,879 14,896,879
- Options purchased - BAEE - - 5,819,536 5,819,536
— Options written - hiti g - - 5,819,536 5,819,536
- - 40,052,688 40,052,688
Interest rate derivatives FlxfTETA
- Swaps - 155 8,690,496 378,606 7,371,854 16,440,956
8,690,496 378,606 7,371,854 16,440,956
Equity derivatives BRESTHETA
- Options purchased - BAEE - - 26,872 26,872
~ Options written - hiiEE - - 26,872 26,872
R - 53,744 53,744
Total Eite] 8,690,496 378,606 47,478,286 56,547,388
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. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. TSR T A @)
(@) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (@ fTEIREZEZSEMW
2014
T
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair
hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
SEEARRER
ARBATEE
RERRA ZEBIA
etk HEETER BERSBR ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FATL TATL TAL
Exchange rate derivatives EEfTETA
- Forwards - &4 = = 12,278,615 12,278,615
- Swaps -7 = = 10,178,188 10,178,188
- Options purchased - BAEE - - 13,194,434 13,194,434
— Options written - hiiERE - - 13,191,265 13,191,265
- - 48,842,502 48,842,502
Interest rate derivatives FlxfTETA
- Swaps - 8,668,486 445,884 5,770,095 14,774,465
8,558,486 445,884 5,770,095 14,774,465
Equity derivatives BRESTHETA
- Options purchased - BAEE = - 23,025 23,025
~ Options written - hiiEE - - 23,025 23,025
- - 46,050 46,050
Total k) 8,558,486 445,884 54,658,647 68,663,017
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into bRt e BN RBERER - R R AR
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. HRHz 28 -
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent BERGEBRRBEMEIEAZITETAERE
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. BEGTHERSE IR EEEIR 2SR T A »
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of
derivatives

Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in
accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the counterparty and
the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used range from 0% to
100%.

These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into account
the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below:

2015
—2-hF

Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities

NYEEEE ATEESE
HK$'000 HK$'000

18.

TTEERMT A ®

(b)

TETAZAVFEEREERRMNE
=8

EEREBRNES BRBEERITEEI T2
CRITE(BR)RANFHEC S5 - WESE
ERTRGEF 2 ERREIPEEME © F7
HRAZEERBRIEL ENT 0% ZE100% °

uuP

%é BT R ERFEAE T E
ARBERFARAAT

2014
—I-QmF

Credit risk Credit risk
weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
amount assets liabilities amount
FERR FERR
nELE ATEEEE  ATEEARE nESE
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TFi#n TFi#n TFi#n T T T

Exchange rate derivatives EETETA
- Forwards -&H 660,741 258,683 363,540 358,692 64,299 160,155
- Swaps -5 427 10,635 24,146 56,087 68,847 37,109
- Options purchased -BAHE 264,840 - 335,297 106,216 - 329,052
- Options written - b - 315,090 - - 106,216 -
926,008 584,408 722,983 520,995 239,362 526,316

Interest rate derivatives FEHTETA
- Swaps -7 40,535 378,934 93,479 60,840 431,974 99,864
40,535 378,934 93,479 60,840 431,974 99,864

Equity derivatives RETETR
— Options purchased -BASE 314 - - 1,699 - -
~ Options written - b - 314 - - 1,699 -
314 314 - 1,699 1,699 -
Total o] 966,857 963,656 816,462 583,634 673,035 626,180
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18.

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to protect
against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank’s certificates of
deposit issued and fixed-rate debt securities held due to movements in
market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
hedging purposes entered into by the Group:

TTEERMT A ®
(c) EBEEAHHTTIEZITETAZAT

BE

RFEELH T
AFEEEHEEREREE TATTEHEY
TR KPS B A E M 5 A R 2 E iy
B2 AFEESCHOFN T -

AEER S FHEHR BN ZITETAZ R
FEEHREWNT

2015 2014

—E-AF —E—mEF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEEEE AVEEAEE 2AFEEEE QATEEARE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FExT FHET FHT
Interest rate derivatives FERHGTETH 2,551 359,508 6,737 402,816

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the
remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period.

(d) FTETIRZFIRHR

TRAREE  BRREPREEEZEF
HER 2 ERRIEAR B D < STETARE
SN

Notional amounts with remaining life of

BUTHSFHERSHE

Over 1
1 year year to Over 5
Total or less 5 years years
“azE —FHUT —FULEEREF RAEFELRE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2015 —ZE-HF FExT FExT FExT FHET
Exchange rate derivatives ERTATH 40,052,688 35,960,245 4,092,443 -
Interest rate derivatives FESTETH 16,440,956 1,069,541 11,839,987 3,531,428
Equity derivatives RESTETE 53,744 53,744 - -
Total RENTET A 56,547,388 37,083,530 15,932,430 3,531,428
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. TSR T A @)
(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (continued) (d) FTETERZFIEREAMR (&)

Notional amounts with remaining life of

BUTHSER s 2EEH
Over 1
1 year year to Over 5
Total or less 5 years years
Fk —FFZUT —FUREERF HEMNRE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2014 —ZT—puE FHT FHT FHT FHT
Exchange rate derivatives ERLTETA 48,842,502 41,255,460 7,587,042 -
Interest rate derivatives FESTET R 14,774,465 1,166,662 9,848,143 3,759,660
Equity derivatives MRENTET A 46,050 46,050 - -
Total Pk 63,663,017 42,468,172 17,435,185 3,759,660
19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 19. BEFEFRRERE
ALLOWANCES
(@) Advances to customers less impairment allowances: (@) EFFEFRRERS :

2015 2014
—Z-AF —ZT—NE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Gross advances to customers BEEXRERE 42,570,318 40,367,759

Less: Impairment allowances B ORERE

— Individual impairment - [ERLRERE
allowances (Note 19(b)) (MSEE19(0)) (34,470) (5,226)
— Collective impairment - kREBERE

allowance (Note 19(b)) (MIEE19(0)) (40,930) (40,930)
42,494,918 40,321,603
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B3R HisE

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT
ALLOWANCES (continued)

(b)

Movement in impairment allowances on advances to

customers:

At 1 January 2015
Impairment losses charged
to profit or loss (Note 10)
Impairment losses released back
to profit or loss (Note 10)
Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years

At 31 December 2015
(Note 19(a))

At 1 January 2014
Impairment losses charged
to profit or loss (Note 10)
Impairment losses released back
to profit or loss (Note 10)
Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years

At 31 December 2014
(Note 19(a))

R—ZE—hAF—H—H

MBS RN ZR(E
&8 (fisE10)

RIB2S IR 2 RE
&8 (fiEE10)

MAES 58

BEFECMEEER
(=l

R=E—mF+=A

=+—A (M&E19()

K_ZE—MmF—H—H

RIB2SIRNR 2 RE
&8 (fiEE10)

AIBZIRE D 2 RE
18 (K 10)

BEFEEMEER
dl 4EI

R=ZZ—HF+=A

=+—H (K 19(@))

19. BEFEFRBERE @

(b) EFEXRRERESRD

Individual Collective
impairment impairment
allowances allowance

ERRE R ERERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHBT
5,226 40,930
71,047 -
(12,990) -
(39,394) -
10,581 -
34,470 40,930
Individual Collective
impairment impairment
allowances allowance
ERRER e RERE
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT
9,947 40,930
28,573 -
(12,922) -
(81,022) -
10,650 -
5,226 40,930
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 19. BEFEFBRERE @
ALLOWANCES (continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) BRITESENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to customers N TR EREENEEITED T ENS
is based on the categories and definitions used by the HKMA. ERFEANERIRES
As at 31 December 2015 2014
B+=A=+—H —E-RF —ET—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ERBFERNERERE
Industrial, commercial and financial TrESR
— Property development - EEE 2,037,571 1,470,447
— Property investment - YEERE 9,935,016 9,831,127
— Financial concerns - bR 1,143,124 1,282,934
— Stockbrokers - RELLR 778,942 904,780
— Wholesale and retail trade - HERTER 318,438 227,796
— Manufacturing - BUIEEE 2,125,608 1,046,117
— Transport and transport equipment - B REHRE 571,346 427,387
— Information technology - BEHL 393,513 232,654
— Electricity and gas -BORESR 12,500 =
— Others - Hfth 2,515,544 2,272,020
Individuals fEA
— Loans for the purchase of flats -BE[EERHEE
under the Home Ownership FTE - [RAAZ
Scheme, Private Sector EEEE] R
Participation Scheme and [fEEERER
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their gl EEEH
respective successor schemes BT BIRETF
HIE R 5,933 7,029
— Loans for the purchase of other - BEHMEEYE
residential properties HER 9,675,134 8,934,967
— Credit card advances -EAFREXR 1,117,992 1,024,474
— Others - Hfth 3,822,245 2,427,725
34,452,906 30,089,457
Trade finance BomA 3,833,545 4,177,851
Gross advances for use outside TEEBLAIMERR
Hong Kong B 4,283,867 6,100,451
Gross advances to customers REERMERE 42,570,318 40,367,759
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 753k & Ffi &+

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 19.

ALLOWANCES (continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers

FEFEFRBERE @

d) FEFHREEXR

2015 % of gross 2014 % of gross
—E-RF advances —ZT—F advances
HK$°000 hERBRE HK$'000 (hER4E5E
FExT Aotk FHET Bkt
Gross impaired advances BIEE AR 222,108 0.52 8,774 0.02
Individual impairment allowances HREERIELH
made against impaired loans 1Bl B s (34,470) (5,226)
187,638 3,548
Amount of collateral held in REESRIFEN
respect of impaired loans Biig bt | 99,980 =

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential properties
with the Group. It does not include any expected recovery from companies in
liquidation and government guarantee schemes.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective evidence of
impairment on an individual basis.

HERRIZRRAEEEEMENRIE  E91
BEEAEREERA R RBFEZRAEKEE

REEFRIZERNEEEABTENRERRET
M ZAtEE RIS B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt#§3R & /st

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT
ALLOWANCES (continued)

() Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles and
equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The contracts
usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option for acquiring
the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum lease payments
receivable under finance leases and hire purchase contracts and their
present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments due: HEEEEFRB SR
ZIHAHARR A -

— within 1 year - —FLAA
— after 1 year but within 5 years - —FLABBERFIAR
— after 5 years - AFLAR

Interest income relating BRI AR 2
to future periods SN

Present value of the minimum FERRIEFEE R
lease payments receivable ZHE

Collective impairment allowance RARERE

Individual impairment allowances fE R R E B

Net investment in finance leases ARG REEENZ
and hire purchase contracts HEFEE

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease payments
before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year —FELA
After 1 year but within 5 years —FLABMERFLAA
After 5 years AFEAE

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

19. BEFEFURBERE®

()

MEAERABSNZREFR

RTEPBENEERERAHENARE
HEFUEZEBROBTEL ZTERR
MIRERE - e RNTR/B==RF -
MR EEREMEMEE 2RISR - R
ERARENREBS NEK RIEEEER
BEBRNFHEZBRENT

2015 2014
—E-HF —T—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
2,137 4,663
6,699 8,324
6,604 9,639
15,440 22,626
(1,636) (2,450)
13,804 20,176
(159) (2,104)
13,645 18,072

B R R A A (R AE &R AR B 2 IR A2 BN
T

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZE—mEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHBIT
1,820 4,188
5,854 7,164
6,130 8,824
13,804 20,176




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial BN FEESRZ
assets at fair value AR E R EE
Treasury bills (including Exchange BlE % (B 1EINE
Fund Bills) HEZRH)
— Unlisted -3k Em
Certificates of deposit held FIs1F k&
— Listed outside Hong Kong - REBUIN LT
— Unlisted - L
Debt securities BISEF
— Listed in Hong Kong - REE LT
— Listed outside Hong Kong - REBAIET
— Unlisted -k
Equity securities ARANTE %
- Listed in Hong Kong -REBLE™M
— Unlisted -k
Available-for-sale financial assets AR EREE
are issued by: AL THEEETT -
— Governments and central banks - BT R RERTT
— Public sector entities - NEE
- Banks —R1T
— Corporate entities - TR

As at 31 December 2015, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$260.3 million (2014: HK$177.2 million) issued
by multilateral development banks. As at 31 December 2015, the fair value
of debt securities guaranteed by governments was HK$397.1 million (2014:
HK$121.0 million).

As at 31 December 2015, certain of the Group’s available-for-sale equity
securities with a fair value of HK$69.7 million (2014: HK$76.7 million)
were individually determined to be impaired on the basis of a significant
or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment losses on these
investments of HK$12.3 million (2014: HK$10.4 million) were recognised in
profit or loss during the year.

20. AHHEESHMEE

2015 2014
—E-hF —T—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
1,049,467 999,985
263,247 177,305
2,519,848 3,257,214
5,398,471 4,314,921
9,417,345 6,850,897
7,617,187 6,861,771
59 47

246,858 266,312
26,512,482 22,728,452
2,035,715 1,706,121
637,466 670,984
16,645,275 14,073,532
7,194,026 6,277,815
26,512,482 22,728,452

R-Z—RAF+-_A=+—8 RBTEERT
H & 75 78 2 B 38 A B {E A& 260,300,000 % 7T (=
T —PU4F : 177,200,000 7T ) A BB RRITH
THESES R-_T—AFE+-_A=1+—8 -
BT HE IR &% 75 5 A & {8 4 397,100,000 7 7T
(ZZ—PU4F : 121,000,000 7T) °

R-T—RAF+-_A=+—H8 KXEEETLF
{E18/469,700,0007% 7L(=ZF—PU4 : 76,700,000
B AR ERAESEE QT EENESR
REERKAMEEREEARE FA - %ZF
& §R1E 518 12,300,0008 T ( — T — P04
10,400,000 87T) BB iER ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt#§3R & /st

21.

22.

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Held-to-maturity investments
at amortised cost

Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Certificates of deposit
— Unlisted

Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:

— Banks
— Corporate entities

Fair value of held-to-maturity investments:
— Listed securities
— Unlisted securities

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Advances

Share of net assets
Goodwiill

Less: Impairment allowance
on unlisted shares
Impairment allowance for
advances to an associate

116 Fubon Bank & F38R7T

HEFR ISR ZFFE
FIHRE
RIEES
-R&EB LT
- BB LT
- kLT
TFkE
- kLT

Fr 2B E H o EEETT -

- 4R
- R

HESIBRE > ATEE -
- bES
-3 S

I LR - RARAE
=

REA AR EE

e

e LRI
B
Gh—ramE A

B RERE

21.

22.

BEIHKEE

2015 2014
—E—RF —T—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
76,075 75,827
271,409 271,612
1,046,291 1,046,945
155,006 155,103
1,548,781 1,549,487
1,472,706 1,473,660
76,075 75,827
1,548,781 1,549,487
370,781 372,114
1,263,677 1,277,932
1,634,458 1,650,046

B A T 2
2015 2014
—ZT-HF —TF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
10,394 10,394
2,038 2,007
2,014,403 1,396,017
66,182 43,218
2,093,017 1,451,636
(10,394) (10,394)
(2,038) (2,007)
2,080,585 1,439,235
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22. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The associates of the Bank, all of which are unlisted corporate entities, whose
market price is not available, are as follows:

22. REEE QT 2R (&)

AT BERR (B RFELTERELR B ERER
WENHE) AT

Form of Place of Particulars of Proportion of
business incorporation issued and ownership Principal
Name of associate structure and operation paid up capital interest activities
AR R BETRAR
BeNREH ERBREA EEME ZRAFFE EERERLE  EEEK
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“XBCL") Incorporated The People’s 1,875,215,099 19.99% Provision of
EPIRITRH AR AR ([EPIRIT]) 21178V Republic of China ordinary shares banking and related
FEE AR ILANE of RMB1 each finance services
1,875,215,099 % (Note i)
BREBEARE1T RERITR
B EBIR A< w RS
(P EE)
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI”) Incorporated The Philippines 50,000,000 40.00% Provision of
EailijpAve JFEE ordinary shares financing and
of PHP1 each leasing services
50,000,000 & (Note i)
BREEFRS RIS R GRS
BRI ERR (BT i)

All the Group’s effective interest over the associates are held by the Bank
directly.

Note i:  XBCL is an authorised institution incorporated in the PRC. The Bank is
entitled to appoint three directors to the board of XBCL which comprises
thirteen directors. In view of the Bank’s shareholding and representation
on the Board of Directors, XBCL is accounted for as an associated
company as the directors believe they have significant influence.

Note ii: IBAFI is a financing company incorporated in the Philippines. The Group
has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI in view of the
immaterial amount involved.

Summarised financial information of a material associate, adjusted for any
differences in accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

AEERBEARNMAERESRATERR
Ao

Biiti: EPIIRTT RIS BIRL M A A 1E 1% o
AITHRZE=(EFNMAEFIRITHEF
2 (B T=IEFHK) - ERATTHIFRIE
RREFEHHAIAL  EFBBRERE
BEAFET  FWEFPIRTITIER B ER
AIAKE

HEE i IBAFIBRIEZE FMAEK T E R A] ° R
FTHRZ & T EIE « 5B
SEAERIBAFI 2 B EGIABRIA »

—HEABEAR M BERBR (ERSEHEER

2R ERERREREGS M BRI PREE
HER) T
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22. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 22. REFE QT 2R 9

lj

Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd

EFRITRHERAR
2015 2014
—Z2-AF —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHT
Gross amounts of the associates’ BN R 4R %8
Total assets BEE 191,648,049 149,133,003
Total liabilities waFE 181,570,992 141,060,139
Equity 1% 10,077,057 8,072,864
Revenue & 3,664,819 2,925,651
Profit from continuing operations BB TSR T 997,141 856,839
Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued BRI TSR
operation REE B - -
Other comprehensive income Efh 2R 164,666 399,549
Total comprehensive income EEMELEEE 1,161,807 1,256,438
Dividend received from the associate I BB & A RIRIAR S - 68,473
Reconciled to the Group’s interests BEAREEREE QR Z
in the associate R EE R
Gross amounts of net assets BE N FAERTE
of the associate 10,077,057 8,072,864
Group’s effective interest REBEERER 19.99% 17.29%
Group’s share of net assets of the associate ~ ZN&EEH(HEE L AT R EE 2,014,403 1,396,017
Goodwill EES 66,182 43,218
Carrying amount in the consolidated RERE R ER
financial statements BREE 2,080,585 1,439,235

Fubon Bank & F#R1T
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23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which principally
affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of shares held

is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

23. MIBARKRE
NTZEERRITEFEAEEHEE  BEEXEB
BB ARMNES - BRIEBERBEEIN - FTFR
NEERI AL AR -

Particulars of

issued and Proportion of
paid up capital ownership
Name of Company ERTREAR interest  Principal activities
NGRS WAz F# 5 BRI  FEEE
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong A& B R EE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited ERMB (BB BRAR HK$65,000,000 100%  Provision of
65,000,000/ 7T financing services
REETE RS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited BiRES (BB BRAR HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,000 7T EREL
FB Investment Management Limited BRREERBRAR HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000 7T BGER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200787T RIBARES
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited EARRERARAR HK$100,000 100%  Insurance broker
100,000 7#7T services
RS AR

All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.

A LB AR M ATTEERER -
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24. FIXED ASSETS

(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2015
Additions
Disposals

Surplus on revaluation (Note 12)

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2015

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2015

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2015

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2015

Accumulated impairment loss

At 1 January 2015 and
31 December 2015

Net book value
At 31 December 2015

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

RAESEE
W-_ZT—h&—H—H
NE

L&

EhAH (zE12)

R BEMEZ RTTE

R_Z—RF+_H=+—H

K& :

B AE
BE-—T—RF
2EHE
R=—ZT—h&—HF—H
FRIE (HEET)
HeEEE
BEEEMEZ RHTE

RZE—RAF+=-A=+—H

REPREER
R-Z-HEF—A—BR
—F-AFt-A=t+-A

AREDVFE
R-_Z—RF+-_H=+—H

24, BEEEE

(@) PREIEHER

Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
& #B
LIES e #azE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FHET FTHET
3,496,333 596,331 4,092,664
- 83,652 83,652
- (961) (961)
69,951 - 69,951
(61,451) - (61,451)
3,504,833 679,022 4,183,855
- 679,022 679,022
3,504,833 - 3,504,833
3,504,833 679,022 4,183,855
- 400,622 400,622
61,451 60,544 121,995
- (946) (946)
(61,451) - (61,451)
- 460,220 460,220
15,733 - 15,733
3,489,100 218,802 3,707,902




24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

(@ Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2014

Additions

Disposals

Transfer to assets held for sale

Surplus on revaluation (Note 12)

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2014

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2014

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2014

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Transfer to assets held for sale

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2014
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2014 and

31 December 2014

Net book value
At 31 December 2014

BRAESEE
H-ZE—mF—H—H
RE

L&
ERERELEZEE
EHAH (FIzE12)
HHBEMEZ RETTE

RZZE—mOF+=—A=+—H

K& :

B AE
BE-—T—mEF
2EHE
R-ZT—mF—A—H
FRIE (HFET7)
HeEEE
EBRERELECEE
REEEYEZ KHTE

R_Z—mFE+—_HA=+—H

ZETRERE
RZF-—MFE-F—BRK
—Z—WE+=ZA=+—H

REFE
RZZE—mOF+=-A=+—H

24. BEEE )

(@ EREEXKR@)

Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
&L KE
b/ES B b
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FET
3,426,433 530,632 3,957,065
- 94,758 94,758
- (29,059) (29,059)
(93,600) = (93,600)
219,843 - 219,843
(566,343) - (56,343)
3,496,333 596,331 4,092,664
- 596,331 596,331
3,496,333 - 3,496,333
3,496,333 596,331 4,092,664
- 378,479 378,479
57,274 44,831 102,105
- (22,688) (22,688)
(931) - (931)
(56,343) - (56,343)
- 400,622 400,622
15,738 - 15,738
3,480,600 195,709 3,676,309
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt§3R & HisE

24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(@ Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been:

Net book value at 31 December R+ - A=+—B8EmFE

(b) Fair value measurement of properties

() Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on a
recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy
as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into
which a fair value measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance of the inputs used
in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable
inputs are inputs for which market data are not
available

Level 3: Fair value measured using significant unobservable
inputs

Fubon Bank & FER1T

24. BEEEE®)

(@)

(b)

REEHR®)
WEMYEREARIETE AR - B
EfERS
2015 2014
—E-EF —T—OF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
838,262 848,877
MEZQAFEETE
) RAFEEERE

TRINFAEERRERRIZETE
EEABZYMERNTEE  LHERS
BRMBHRELRE 13K A FEER
EMREZ=BEAFEERERG -
RFEEERBRZARITIZRIA
MEERAMTAT A EABR 2 A BISRRE
ERBZREMEE

—& ER-RBAREBRE
ERYBEREERAETER
B 5 2 REHBRE) 5
B2 AVEE

—R ER-RBARE(RIRAE
HaE—RREZLTBRS
ABUR - AR AR AE
REZHARB)GFEZR
FEE - THBEERBAZRE
EAREREMSREBEZBA
2z

=% ERATIRREEHANE
sHEZAFHE
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24. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 24. BEEEE®)
(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued) (b) YMEZAFEEE @)
(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued) ) 2 FEEERHE @)
Fair value at Fair value measurements
31 December 2015 as at 31 December 2015 categorised into
R-Z—82F AVEEFER-Z-AFT-A=+—-HAENT
+=A=1+—8 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ZAFEENE —#% —® =R
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TEr FEx TiEx FTERT
Recurring fair value KEMATERETE
measurement
Premises: LI E 3,489,100 - - 3,489,100
Fair value at Fair value measurements
31 December 2014 as at 31 December 2014 categorised into
R_Z—NF QHEEIER-Z—NF+-_A=1+—H28MT
+=—A=+—H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ZATEEHE —# = =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHIT FHIT FAT
Recurring fair value REMNTEETE
measurement
Premises: I 3,480,600 - - 3,480,600

During the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3.
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

All of the Group’s premises were revalued as at 31 December 2015
and 2014. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm of
surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited, who have
among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property being valued.

The revaluation surplus of HK$66.8 million (2014: HK$191.2 million)
have been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the premises revaluation reserve, net of deferred tax.

REBEE-T-—RFE=_T—NF+=-A=+—H
WEE - —B R _H BN EEAERE - JREE
MEEEASEH=F AEBZBRINRER
BEZEBREHABERATEESRHEZE
HEETS o

AEEMAENER-_T—AFR_T—NOF+=
A=+—HB{EHEMH - HEHBEAEMITE—
AFHHNMEEREEBERERAR(EPHLET
AESAEMEeERe8 B AR EMEME
i [ S YT HAAEBR ) #E1T o

&=y & $#66,800,000 L = T — I F:

191,200,000 70 ) & MBRIELER B B R EMthE
EERNER R EGREE R -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(i)

(i)

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value

measurements

The fair value of premises is determined using market comparison
approach assuming sale with immediate vacant possession and

by reference to comparable sales evidence.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the

fair value hierarchy

The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with significant

unobservable inputs:

Premises
LYES

At 1 January

Depreciation for the year

Transfer to assets held for sale

Surplus on revaluation — credit
to premises revaluation
reserve

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for
the year included in other
comprehensive income for
assets held at the end of
the reporting period
— Premises: net movement in
premises revaluation reserve

Total gains or losses for
the year included in profit or
loss for assets held at the end
of the reporting period
— Operating expenses:
Depreciation

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

R—RA—H
REREFE
BEERELEZEAE
EERH —FA
MEEMFHRE

®W+=—A=+—8~

FRERE HIRPTH:
BEFTAEM
EEKERA
REF YTk
EREER
- MEBMA

EEEE

BRI R AT
RS AR
A R AR
EReE
—ER,

HE

24.

BE&EE &)

(b) MFEZATEEFE @

(i) =RAFIEEEREFHEER

MR BA BT

MENAFEETDERTS LRI E
BRENRIE L E RS E A& L RH

EREMETE

(i) AFEESEYE=RATEE

FERIETAR

TREIZAFEEFEEBBER
MEREATABRGABIEZ =M
MERY IR G 2 BEYER

2015 2014
—E-HEF —TWEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THT
3,480,600 3,410,700
(61,451) (67,274)

- (92,669)

69,951 219,843
3,489,100 3,480,600
66,770 191,234
(61,451) (66,343)
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24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(iv) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

Valuation technique

fRERA

24.

Unobservable input

BEEEE®)
(b) MFEZAFEEE @
() BH=RATEESEEN

Range

THBREEARE EOE

Premises Market comparison approach

YES MHLLEITE

The fair value of premises held for own use are determined using
market comparison approach to value these properties in their
respective existing states and uses on the market basis assuming
sale with immediate vacant possession and by making reference
to comparable sales evidence. The valuation takes into account
the characteristics of the properties which include the location,
size, shape, view, floor level, year of completion and other factors
collectively. Higher premiums for properties with better conditions
will result in a higher fair value measurement.

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows:

RNEBEAFEERE
- REEHN BRI +5)
- AN (HFERTF)

Held in Hong Kong at fair value
— Long term leases (over 50 years)
— Medium term leases (10-50 years)

25. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In May 2014, the Group transferred two owned properties situated in Hong
Kong with carrying amount of HK$92,669,000 from premises to assets
held for sale following the Bank’s decision to dispose of the properties.
In December 2014, the Group sold one of the properties, with a carrying
amount of HK$47,225,000, at a consideration of HK$52,000,000. A gain of
HK$4,775,000 was recognised in profit the year ended 31 December 2014.
The Group is committed to a plan to sell the remaining property.

The asset is measured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell at the end of each reporting period. The carrying amount as of 31
December 2015 of HK$45,300,000 represents its fair value less costs to sell.
The fair value measurement is categorized as at Level 3 valuation as described
in Note 24 (b)(i) and (b)(iv).

Cumulative income recognized in other comprehensive income relating to
assets held for sale is HK$27,995,000 (2014: HK$27,995,000), net of tax,
which represents cumulative revaluation surplus of the property.

Premium (discount)

30% t0-30%

on characteristic
of the properties

YESSE LR

25.

30% £ -30%

FIEERMENRATFEEREERTD
AT S LB IDARERRRZH HE
R2ZR AL BHERBRMSEALE
Bk A@HEZENE - HEZRE
MENRR BREUE BE P
=8B TTFHREGR
ZE MRRIFNMEZREERH
BB A FEETE -

(c) MRREFENIHMOT :

2015 2014
—E-HEF —T—EF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TR
1,996,500 1,931,000
1,492,600 1,549,600
3,489,100 3,480,600

FEHEZEE

REZZ—NFERA AEBRELEEVRES
Y BR T {8 /5 92,669,000/ TR M IB Y ¥ » I 1
HEHYEEBRERELECEE - RZT—F
+= A AEEE L EF —IFRAE A 47,225,000
T - KB 552,000,0008 T * BARE
E-T-NFE+-A=+—AILFEENPER
4,775,000 T2 Wam c AEBEAFTEILERT
L7 E

BERNESHREPAEEAERAFEE(REZ
RIERERE)REERAHE - RZT—HF+=
BA=+—H ' Em&E45,300,0008 THERER
FEERLEXRES MEAFTEBEAEIEA=
WAL 1E (AOFFEE 24 (0)() K (b)(iv) Bt ) e

BEHIRAR B2 ERA SRR - TR BES

EEE 27,995,000/8 T (= — M4 : 27,995,000
EIT) (RTHIE) - ERYER RETEMERER o

Annual Report 2015 4 4F

125



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt§3R & HisE

26. GOODWILL 26. B8
2015 2014
—E-REF —Z—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Cost and carrying amounts PRA R BREE
At 1 January H—A—H 43,218 50,481
Addition upon further investment R—EEEATE—2
in an associate REZRE 22,964 -
Released upon deemed disposal RREHER — & AR 2L E R ER
of investment in an associate - (6,749)
Released upon liquidation of a subsidiary RN E A R E AR E - (514)
At 31 December K+=—A=+—~” 66,182 43,218
Goodwill of HK$66,182,000 (2014: HK$43,218,000) in respect of the Group’s BRIA S BER — R & QR A & 2 66,182,000 78
interest in an associate has been included in “Interests in associates” (Note JT(ZZ—PU4F : 43,218,000 70) BIE54E [ REEZ
22). NElZ R | (FffFE22) °
27. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER 27. ROBEREMSHEBZERRE
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
2015 2014
—E-HF —=—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT
Deposits and balances from banks RITEFE 2 TR AR 3,284,568 2,979,764
Deposits and balances from the HKMA NS A PR EZ &2 82,423 19,778
3,366,991 2,999,542
Amounts due to banks under repurchase B\ 8 et I8 T IR ERITRI3E
agreements (Note 45(f)) ZFIE (M 45(1) 8,600,888 7,626,763
11,967,879 10,626,305
28. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 28. BEEER
2015 2014
—E-REF —Z—EF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT FAT
Demand deposits and current accounts v B A 2R TF A 11,629,135 9,275,096
Savings deposits REF 1,386,006 1,413,385
Call deposits BAFR 4,518,727 4,013,721
Time deposits TEHTFER 40,851,221 37,962,185

58,385,089 52,664,387
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29.

30.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki E

TRADING LIABILITIES

SNEED TR
BHZER

Short positions in Exchange
Fund Bills/Notes

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price of
48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity date for
the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on the 10th
anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into an interest
rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the bond. Under the
terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes quarterly floating rate interest
payments and receives fixed rate interest income.

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss at 31 December 2015 was HK$120.7 million (2014: HK$137.6 million)
lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the Group.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at the end of the
reporting period; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit risk volatilities
and correlations require management’s estimation. The total loss arising from
the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in profit or
loss during the year is HK$16.9 million (2014: HK$23.5 million), of which there
is a loss of HK$2.8 million (2014: Nil) recognised during the year attributable
to change of credit spread.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair value of
the zero coupon bond would either be lower by HK$0.4 million (2014: HK$1.9
million) or higher by HK$0.4 million (2014: HK$2.0 million).

29.

30.

RERETZEE
2015 2014
—E-HF —E—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T
2,271,493 2,312,871

EERBEBRESURRAFEEZEHE
afE

2015 2014
—2-hfF —ZFpE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FET
399,334 382,404

AR -_ZEZLFNA+-—ARTEEES
520,000,000/8 T EBE% @ BITEAZME
248.076615% c BHR T -_—_FMA+=H
FH - ERTRBITE RS =T —tF WA
TZHWED - AR ATTAEFRESFREZ
FERRBRMEILT —HBFRIBHAEL o BIEZEF
KRB HAEHNZ KT NIEBERZHF R F
B WIRE E F R UEF S o

RZZE—HF+=-_A=+—80 " ErABBIERX
IRBAFEEzHRAEBEZERELASEEZ
A #5|H A £%81K120,700,00078 70 ( —Z — P04 :
137,600,000/7T) °

EERTTEESFNEBENREEBNAERY
SRR ERZ A FEETE - A BE
BITEERRES KRBT ZREREREEEL
et e AFER BT ERNTSEFNATE
B2 B EE42%8 416,900,000 87T (ZF — 94 :
I35 23,500,00077T) - AFEHREEEHREE)E
R E 18 2,800,000 /87C (Z T — P04 « &) -

WMFEBEEMEIROANTEERREEMNE
MEHEI0% " TEESFHAFEEAT LR
400,000 70 (=& — M4 : 1,900,000 7T ) 3k I8
= 400,000 7T (ZZ—PI4 : 2,000,00087T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt#§3R & /st

31. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but =EAKATE
not repayable on demand BARERER

—FHATE=@EAUE
RFERATHE—FULE

1 year or less but over 3 months
5 years or less but over 1 year

Al certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

32. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

clt
A
Sk

A

Zero coupon notes

The zero coupon notes issued represent the notes issued by the Bank and are

denominated in HKD and USD, and mature at various dates in 2016.

All debt securities issued are measured at amortised cost.

33. OTHER LIABILITIES

TREENAaEFE
(F7E39(2)(0))
EREREMERE

Net defined benefit liability
(Note 39(a)(i))
Accounts payable and other liabilities

Fubon Bank = #$481T

31.

32.

33.

ERITERE
2015 2014
—Z-AF —Z—mEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
199,981 -
410,000 13,710
930,537 499,763
1,540,518 513,473
FiB BB TIE R E B BAR AR BR o
ERTEKES
2015 2014
—E-HEF —TWEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
1,383,814 2,746,729

BOEESRBHEERATRITRR  XUBTR
Eatdl RO RETEAFEIE -

PRE B BITIRE BRI BRI

Htp®E
2015 2014
—E-HEF —TWEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TR
86,041 60,961
1,176,590 1,433,641
1,262,631 1,494,602




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 753k & Ffi &+

34. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

(@) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits FREBNEH
Tax for the year R
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid =~ 2 &8 & &F155

Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax BT FEES
provision relating to prior years MBS
Representing: e -

Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable*® AL EI B RS
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax* BENETERE

*

The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other
assets” and “Other liabilities” respectively.

34. REMBRRRZFAEH

() HREMBRRRAZHEEE (T

BEBE) R

2015 2014
=T-1% —T—m&E
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THET
84,607 59,386
(69,745) (43,110)
14,862 16,276
15,550 (13,057)
30,412 3,219
(1,853) (2,126)
32,265 5,345
30,412 3,219

Y B REHH RS BRI —FA
VBB < WEFEE B B [ EEFIE

REMEE| ALK [BEURE]A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt§3R & HisE

34. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATMENT OF 34. FMEMBRRRZAEH @)
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) ERIAECEHEEERER
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the REAMBRARABERZELEHREE
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements during E/(ARE) ZEHEKRSD RFER 2 EB
the year are as follows: T
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-

in excess Defined  Collective for-sale
of related benefit impairment  financial Revaluation
depreciation scheme  allowance assets  of premises Other Total
BRAE
wEN  ERER Be WHEE
ERHE iE BERE SREEEG  WEEM Hf agE
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TR Tign TR TR TR Tign TR

At1 January 2014 H-2-mE-f-R (16220 9993 675 (2014 (@519 (@144 (454827)
(Charged)/credited in amiving RAERRRTR (F1k)/

at the profit for the year e (Bt 11(a)

Note 11(2) 751 (1,240 = = 114 259 119
Credfted/{charged) to other REBZEREPER/ (%)

comprehensive income (Note 12) (Fzk12) - 1,659 - (6207) (22,876 - (27,424)
At 31 December 2014 N=B-ME+=F=t-F P3741) 10412 675 (28221) (M47958) (5615  (488,369)
At 1 January 2015 RZE-1£-f-H (23,741) 10,412 6,754 (28,221) (447,958) (5,615) (488,369)
(Charged)/credited in arriving RAEEEN (118)/

at the profit for the year BE (WE1()

(Note 11(a) (393%)  (1,370) - - 114 154 (67%)
Credited/(charged) to other REM2ERETER/ (1K)

comprehensive income (W&t 12)

(Note 12) - 5,523 - 22,466 (3,181) - 24,808
At 31 December 2015 R-B-EE+-A=1-A (27,679 14,565 6,754 (5,755 (451,025) (7,156)  (470,296)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as follows: ERIRER RS E R ERRMT

2015 2014
—E-REF —T—EF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHIT
Net deferred tax assets rRE ISR R R IERR 2 B AER 18
recognised in the consolidated BT
statement of financial position 22 16
Net deferred tax liabilities fRE BTIRR R AER 2 IEE R I8
recognised in the consolidated BEFHE
statement of financial position (470,318) (488,385)
(470,296) (488,369)
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34.

35.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki E

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognised

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at 31
December 2015 (2014: HK$NIil).

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

34. HREMBRRRZFAEH @)

(c) ARERZIELEHBREE

R-ZF-—AF+-_A=1+—0 AKELE

ERRBERZEEHRBEE(ZF—HF :
&) -

35. BRITEEZE

2015 2014
25 —T—lE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx AT
US$200 million 6.125% subordinated M ZZ—ZF%17200,000,000 7T
notes issued in 2010 FREE6.125% MEERE 1,542,024 1,541,631
Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to KTR —FEF+—A=+HB{TEESE

HK$1,550.0 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,542.0 million which qualify
as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30 November 2010 and
mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the HKMA determines (having regard to the applicable regulatory
framework) that these subordinated notes no longer qualify as supplementary
capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January 2014 at its option and subject
to the prior written approval of the HKMA, provide notice to such effect
to Noteholders, such notice being a “Change in Status Notice”. Upon a
Change in Status Notice becoming effective, these subordinated notes shall
cease to constitute subordinated obligations of the Bank and shall thereafter
constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and unsecured obligations
of the Bank and shall at all times thereafter rank pari passu and without any
preference among themselves. The payment obligations of the Bank under
these subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions as may be provided
by applicable legislation, at all times thereafter rank at least equally with all its
other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations including
liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable semi-
annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, the interest rate
for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per annum, payable semi-
annually. These subordinated notes are stated at amortised cost.

200,000, OOO%TE(*EME/‘?%1 550,000,000 7T )
MARTE{E A 1,542,000, ooo,%rc&ﬁ i & A2
AMBESRE  ZZEER T -_TF+—HF=+
HEIH] o

% & B RIMI AR ERE (B £ BEA A RIE
)RR EZBETBEERIEAMMER $TTT
R-ZT—E—A—BH2%  EELES
REBiLERE %%F’J;}'fﬁf%%ﬁ/\ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁws
ZOBEE A (A S B RA - A 2B mAE
Mg NEEZERETHEERAITZRERT
WHREBRBRAITZERE - BEH - ERERE
EHEM WA EBTABEZEERSE -
B W EERMELE - BRERARAIRERE 2
BISME SIS » ANITIREBEANBERE 2 MREEH
REZEAREZEDEMEEMIBE RARRELR
HRIEREAE(BEEATRZARE) ZERE
R o

NG EEEIEFEFEE.125% T8 » BEFEIF—
R o M BB BMAERE - ABEZEZ FHER
188 55.625%  BHFRH—IK - zméfamiﬂx
B AT ER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. B
31 December 2015 31 December 2014
—Z-hf —TmEF
+=A=1+—-8~ +-A=+—8
Number of Number of
shares  Share capital shares Share capital
RmEE R Rin 8B &N
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBx FHT
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHRE
Ordinary shares ZER
As at 1 January n—HA—H 1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,371,488,916 1,371,489
Proceeds from shares issued BRITROMERE - - 269,784,173 1,500,000
Transition to no-par value regime RZZE-—EE=A=HBE
on 3 March 2014 (note (i) ZEmEEHE () - - = 1,058,959
As at 31 December Wt+=—A=t+—8 1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448

37.

Note (i): The transition to the no-par value regime under the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance occurred automatically on 3 March 2014. On
that date, the share premium account and any capital redemption
reserve were subsumed into share capital in accordance with section
37 of Schedule 11 to the Ordinance. These changes did not impact on
the number of shares in issue or the relative entitlement of any of the
members. Since that date, all changes in share capital have been made
in accordance with the requirements of Parts 4 and 5 of the Ordinance.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual assets.

RESERVES

(@) Foreign exchange reserve
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(t).

(b) Regulatory reserve
The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained earnings
and in consultation with the HKMA.

(c) Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, excluding
impairment losses, until the financial assets are derecognised and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g).

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

37.

Kzt ) - BERAEOIR T BEEEHENEE
R-FE—MFE=F=HE8£E7T [
A R 17 1B AR R (o] & 708 51 15 1R
BIROIFTZ 11 E 37 IREFARE  Z &
BHBETEHEETR BB MR
REBIHERFIERFAZE - H%
BE @ frEREIZGEREIFIIE4 K5
BB BEEL

ERERFEABEISRDRE RERRATTZ
BERRE EREBRIR—F - TAEBREARTZ
RNBEEZRRFHAL -

f#
(@ IMERE

7R SR [ SN ot 8 B2 48 R A BB SN RIS A 7 3
EMELZMAINEEZR - ZREBERIBH T
2(t) PRk 2 SRTIRRERIE ©

(b) EERE
BIRIECGRITEIEADEIRTE MR AT
DEFHREETNEL LB 2T
BHEERY B REE BN R EFIEE -

(c) REEMHHE

WA EGRARETHLECRAE AT
BEEERCMAES LR Rt SHF
(T RmRERE) - TR E2A) T 2 &
SERIBE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 753k & Ffi &+

37. RESERVES (continued) 37. #EE
(d) Premises revaluation reserve (d) YEELHE
The premises revaluation reserve have been set up and are dealt with in Y S h R TIRMRE2() R B it RAEF
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land and buildings N2 EETBUR AT R R EE ©
in Note 2(j).
38. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 38. HERERBELER
(@ Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow () FERERBRZBEEREFELE
statement =]
2015 2014
—E-hF —T—mEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Cash and balances with banks Re RNIRTTRI 2 #5R 1,202,701 1,227,980
Money at call and short notice with R =18 A A EER 2 B K58 BiTF R
original maturity within three months 7,475,483 4,291,656
Treasury bills with original maturity RR=188RZH 2 BES
within three months 2,210,000 2,537,447
Placements with banks with original R =18 A AR B 2 SRITRIZERGK
maturity within three months 259,985 255,108
11,148,169 8,312,186
(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of financial (b) HZEMBEMRAR 2R
position
2015 2014
—E-AF —E—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT FAT
Cash and short term funds (Note 14) ReREHES (E14) 8,678,184 6,310,793
Treasury bills EiEE2
— Trading assets (Note 16) - RBERZAREE (KFE16) 2,279,980 2,321,351
— Available-for-sale financial - AL E SR E E (HiFE20)
assets (Note 20) 1,049,467 999,985
Placements with banks maturing within 7 — 4 ARt — 1@ B A L2 2
1 year but over 1 month (Note 15) RITEZERGE (MHEE15) 885,449 1,186,234
Amount shown in the consolidated e MBIRAR AR 2R
statement of financial position 12,893,080 10,818,363
Less: Amount with an original maturity & : REIEIB A =188 A LEHH &5
of over three months (1,744,911) (2,506,177)
Cash and cash equivalents in the HERERBRANZREERER
consolidated cash flow statement ReIAE 11,148,169 8,312,186
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 753k 25 ki3

39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 24% (2014: 27%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2015 and was prepared by Simon Ferry,
Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using
the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are 70.90%
(2014: 77.56%) covered by the plan assets held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary and
years of service or employee and employer contributions if greater. The
contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a “guarantee fund”
(for which the Group acts the Guarantor), with no less than a 5% p.a.
return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However, the
defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return offered on
contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as interest rate
risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

() The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows:

Present value of wholly or partly ~ #2 &5 &8
funded obligations BFIEIRE
Fair value of Scheme’s assets ZAtEIEEN A TEE

WFA P BERRRERLZ
B &% (FRE83)

Net liabilities recognised in the
consolidated statement of
financial position (Note 33)

Fubon Bank & FER1T

39. EERMKER

(@)

ERBERRAKE S

REET—HRARTE - BAREHRT
(B8) BRABRKEE ([Zat8l]) - BE
24% (ZZ—M%F : 27%) 2B IEB R —18
EFEBAGE - ZAtEIRBULRTAERE o
ZitEEERAEENEENFRIEER - A&
Bt ZetEEGREIMAES ([RER])
R BRI o %518 Ty AR ERIBRE %
FTEIMEFEEIR - WABREMNER A
ERERER - ZAt IR BIRE R (E
DR-ZZE—HAE+-A=1+—H#f7 ' @
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited & Simon Ferry
(ZRBEMEZEERE 8 ) AR BUEE
TGRS - ZABEMBERET - XEE /LT
EIFTAEZ EEF - 70.90% (=T —U4F :
77.56%) Al B BX L AFTRI A BT Bl B EE
1SIREE

At BIFERIRES BN E B R # & KRG F
HEREIHEFZBRSERE—FZ2E - &A1
Bz HFNEE LIRER A [ERES
(REEERERA) - FEREMEREY ©

Zat BN AR INAE FR - HEFTINAELA B
AEBBBEREAFFINA - Bz BER
A PSR ERBAEF RS RAER
F O K 5% FEREHEA KB EERER
fe - flanARER - RERBEESER

() REEHMBENRILEZL L B
~

2015 2014
=T-1% —F-—mE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FRT THT
(295,693) (271,671)
209,652 210,710
(86,041) (60,961)
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

()

(i)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after more
than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate this
amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve months, as
future contributions will also relate to future services rendered and
future changes in actuarial assumptions and market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule when
at each funding valuation, the contributions for the following three
years are set. The last funding valuation was as of 31 December
2014 and it was assessed at that valuation that the entity
contributes 13.7% of member’s salary. The funding valuation as
of 31 December 2015, in which the 2015 contribution level will be
reviewed, is being carried out by the Scheme actuary.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the “Guarantor” to
meet the 5% year return on the defined contribution benefits.
The contribution relating to this obligation is determined annually
(based on the Scheme’s return in the 1 July-30 June financial year)
by the trustee. The Guarantor contribution determined for the 1
July 2015-30 July 2016 financial year is HK$10,473,000 which will
be made in the first half of 2016.

Plan assets consist of the following:

Equities e
Bond and money market E5F R EEMS
Net current assets FREEE

All of the bonds have quoted prices in active markets.

39. EEEMNREF &)
TEFEEREMRETE (4)

(@)

Y

(i)

R BN AKX BRI L L
)
EiaER - RAENER—F
BEEE - A BZEBUERK =
HAENSBETOEBIER  RAR
RIRAPETRAG TR B AR W0 R AR 7%
RBEBRRRERNARKEE) -

ZAt BN B =F — XBEHERRE
BETR=FH-R - il — AR E T
AL —NFEF+—A=+—
B BIREBHMKEFS13.7%EH
R B - ZTEREERNIERE
BITHE_ZT—HFE+=-A=+—8
HRE T - ZAEB R =T —Hh
FHEFOKE o

Br EXCBASN - NEBER [HERAL A
MR EERFENEFES%RER - H
AZETHOHRBEZEATFEE (B
REA—HBEANA=+THUERFEZ
FrEMER) —E—HF+EA—AZE
_i—/\itﬂ TR RFERNE
R FREEE TE £ 10,473,0008 7T
WHER =T —/RF EFFIEH -

FERECRBLT -
2015 2014
=T-1% —T—m&E
HK$°000 HK$'000
FRBT THT
2,103 -
53,023 83,724
154,526 126,986
209,652 210,710

FEEFNERTISERE -
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 39. EEERAKERN @)
(@) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEEEFEEMEE )
(i)  Movements in the present value of the defined benefit (i) EREIENE (FR (B &
obligation
2015 2014
—E-AEF —Z=—
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
At 1 January: n—A—H 271,671 252,280
Remeasurements: BHEE ¢
— Actuarial losses arising from - ARSEHREREBEE 2
changes in demographic TEEEE
assumptions 18,786 —
— Actuarial losses arising - BBERREREE L
from changes in financial BEER
assumptions 3,650 1,258
— Actuarial losses arising from - BERAREEZREEE
experience adjustments 9,634 9,436
303,741 262,974
Benefits paid by the plans FHEIR S (27,664) (11,708)
Current service cost INERRR A5 AR AN 11,900 12,567
Interest cost MELA 3,569 3,543
Participants’ contributions 2 HEEMR 4,147 4,298
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 295,693 271,671

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is

6.3 years (2014: 5.22 years).

ERBMNEENEF DR A63F

(ZZ—m%F : 5.225) ©

(iv) Movements in plan assets (v) FrEIEEZE)
2015 2014
—Z-REF —Z—EF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHBIT
At 1 January: n—H—H 210,710 193,881
Group’s contributions paid to REEHEEIHER
the plans 27,189 26,901
Benefits paid by the plans IR EF (27,664) (11,706)
Interest income MEHA 2,889 2,873
Administrative expenses paid EREIEESTREEGR
from plan assets (2,069) (1,880)
(Losses)/return on plan assets HEIEE (B18), Bk (1,403) 641
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 209,652 210,710

Fubon Bank & FER1T




39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(@) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (@)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

(v)  Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of v)
comprehensive income are as follows:

(vi)

Current service cost (Note 7)

Net interest on net defined
benefit liability

Administrative expenses and
taxes

Total amounts recognised in
profit or loss

Actuarial losses
Losses/(return) on plan assets,
excluding interest income

Total amounts recognised in
other comprehensive

REARRBEARA (FRET)
RN EFEFNE

TTH R BA

rEEEZER(B®R) -
TEENSWA

REMEEUEERP
R 4858 (fzE12)

39. EEEMNREF &)
EREREABRIMREE (@)

REEE AN BX T ERRLE

income (Note 12)

Total defined benefit cost TEREE AP AN B R

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year ended 31
December 2015 amounted to approximately HK$583,000 (loss)
(2014: HK$1,634,000 (gain)).

Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted (vi)
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows:

Discount rate IR =

Salary increase rate e in=

BRGNS
2015 2014
—2—hfF —FE
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FHET
11,900 12,567
680 670
2,069 1,880
14,649 15,117
32,070 10,694
1,403 641)
33,473 10,053
48,122 25,170

HE-_ZT-—AF+_-_A=+—HI*=E
& FHEIEEEREIRES83,00057T
(E518) (ZZ—mF : 1,634,000/ 70
(Yegzs)) »

BEABERR (XL ZINEFT

Bl REURESITRAT -

2015 2014
—E-hF —T—UF
1.2% p.a. 1.4% p.a.

FHE1.2% FFEA.4%
4.5% p.a. 4.5% p.a.
FHRIZE45% FH*E4.5%
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(vi)  Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: (continued)
The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation as at
31 December 2015 would have increased/(decreased) as a result
of 50 basis points change in the significant actuarial assumptions:

As at 31 December 2015
R=Z—-HF+=A=+—H

Discount rate BB
Salary increase rate Fraeigin=x
As at 31 December 2014
RZE-—MFE+—A=+—H

Discount rate PR x
Salary increase rate L=

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all other
assumptions are held constant.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing and
new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution retirement
scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have an one-
off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of employee’s
relevant income. At the same time, the employer will make a matching
voluntary contribution accordingly.

Fubon Bank & FER1T

39. EEEMNREF &)

(@)

(b)

EFBFRAKEE ()

(i) BEAXFEEBRR (KL BIEFY

20) R HERE TR T ¢ (4)
ATRATEREAEREERREE 50
BESGEERERMNETR=_2—AF
+=—A=+—R#EmnCHd) :

Increase in 50 Decrease in 50

basis points basis points
EFB50MEER  TH50EEE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FTHET
(8,871) 9,462

8,279 (7,097)

Increase in 50  Decrease in 50

basis points basis points
EF 50 RS B 50 {EE S,
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
(6,248) 6,520

5,162 (4,618)

WA b 2 GBI 5T R R TR AR
BRBROTHARED (BEHE LB
RRHTE) o

BEHEARESHE ((REETE )

AEETREBEEERIMEAE S BIEHIR
BEEEEEBEIEEHEEANZERMAZEHA
At EINMEEHTT T —RRTESFE -
AEE2ERBEEERA R —HER AN
SRIEDETE] - DA B S ¥ AR B fR (G
BRE - BB DABLIFEAMERE
M E TR ARG E

RiggEes - BEREEBAZAM
Bz e BARRA MR AR 6% 2 38 B 43K -
HeZAR R E A MR A Z R 30,0008
JC o —IEHETEIEH R HRATUR
B

BBt RSN - BEAMER —R—RIEE
2 BERRRAIEE 5% 2 BB HK -
R EEXRAFEHERNSEDBIEMH

o
A °
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40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(@

Credit related commitments and contingencies

40. HARBBRAIE

Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The risk
involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending
loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts represent the
amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit
default. As the facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the

contractual amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-weighted
amounts of each significant class of credit related commitments and

contingencies:

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
— which are unconditionally
cancellable
— with an original maturity of
up to one year
— with an original maturity of
more than one year

BEREEENER
B 5B RNAR
HESAMZHAAE
RREZ BAER

— E R AT I ERH

—RETE R &
HE—F
—RETE R A
—FNUE

() BEEEFMZAERIARER
BEBABzAERNKABE BEELE
B - 2H%  BERIAMZIE - RS R ZE
BER FHRATFRERHEERZEERBRAE
A BHSBERIEEANHTERMEEF
BRRFIAERR 2 B8 - BRZEHERE
KATREE AR CIRENAT RN ER - A NS I
REFAARKIREINE ©
NTASHEEANBEEBRM 2 F&ERSAE
Bz N BEREENESEIHE -
2015 2014
—E-AF —T—mE
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
EERE EERER
EHEEE nfEEEE RS nEEHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT FAT FAT
65,066 65,066 65,292 65,292
27,852 13,926 37,770 18,885
273,089 54,695 338,629 63,851
25,824,266 - 24,251,093 -
139,516 27,903 155,873 31,175
1,561,712 777,992 1,407,547 708,774
27,891,501 939,582 26,256,204 882,977

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 150%.

ARt EEER RIS 82 R InEL =N T
0% % 150% °
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40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties: ME
— Within one year ——FR
— After 1 year but within 5 years ——ERFH
— More than 5 years —RFAE

The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment under
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 10
years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated.
Lease payments are renegotiated on renewal upon expiration of lease
term and adjusted to reflect market rentals. None of the leases include
contingent rentals.

(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-for-sale
financial assets outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for EEEES)

41. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts,
retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and the income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as the Group
has no beneficial interest in the assets.

Fubon Bank & FER1T

40. HABBEREAE @)
(b) FHEEFEE

41.

W+ZA=+—8 TAEHEEEEET 2
ARRIEENESEEMAT

2015 2014
—ZE-—R5F —Z=—
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET AT
28,998 25,576
26,439 34,062
11,560 19,714
66,997 79,352

AEBRBEEHERRAE THERRER
B - BRHENVGRFHA—FE+5F &
ARENERAA GREEREE - HER
TR R] HOTE B IR B AR A AR RS ST RE 7 I
HELRBRTISES - IEHESFERAHE

(c) BEXEE
RTZA=T—HARRBBRENREZE
BEERERAHHESHEEZ RLRE
AN -

2015 2014
—E-RF —F-mE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
266,977 427,112
ErEER

REE—RIAFEE AREMITEAN T D RKME
A ERE - BREAF SRR MEERENFE
BE R AEEYERNZSAED A BalE
& ANZEEEREMEEZBATENIUE
MRS IR -
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made as
of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the financial
instruments and relevant market information. The Group measures
fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an
identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly
(i.e., derived from prices). This category includes instruments
valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active;
or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments
that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
instruments.

42.

ERMITAZAVEE
(@) HUAFEEIRZEMTIA

AT EEZ M —REEEMEE - PR
MR RS BT A2 S RS
ARHEL T - ARBERTIARBR 2
P2 ABE 2 BB AT BEASRH
EHEATEE

&

&

=&

MR T AR E R T %5 2 %5 W
B (RIEHE) °

F — AR P R (B LA S B AT BT 52
B (AMER) ki (AR EE
R BARE - 20 REEER
THTEETREZTR 8
UTEPERT S 2 T5HRE
TEIERT 5 2 R KBLUT
AZRE: IMEEEHEY
Al E R E RN TS BIRER
&S 2 At fhERA

I I LA AT BB 5 20 4E (T
RBABE) RERNEEXR
BB AL - ZoBEEM
ERMYFERTEREEER
TABEBBEUTAZHESR
EARFEZMATE - WEK
FHABERABEABREKARNR
MTAZENZRE ZOHEE
FEREBERUTANREmGHE
BWIA -
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 42 EMIAZATEE®
(@ Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) () HUAFEEIIFEZERMIA @)

TRIDARFEESHRHE (R FEERL
D) DR ARERRARFEEFEZ

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair value
at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value hierarchy

into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

SRTA :

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—R & =& “m
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2015 “Z-51fF Tax TAR TEx TEx
Assets BE
Trading assets HER SRR EE 2,311,007 15,403 - 2,326,410
Financial assets designated at EERBBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZGHEE 40,502 - - 40,502
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA - 966,857 - 966,857
Available-for-sale financial assets AtHESREE 16,128,588 10,135,035 248,859 26,512,482
18,480,097 11,117,295 248,859 29,846,251
Liabilities af&
Trading liabilities RHFEETZAE 2,271,493 - - 2,271,493
Financial liabilities designated HERBREEARY
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZ AR - 399,334 - 399,334
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA - 963,656 - 963,656
2,271,493 1,362,990 - 3,634,483
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—5 —§ =3 BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00! HK$'000
2014 eSS TAT THT THET TAT
Assets BE
Trading assets HER GRS EE 2,430,009 - - 2,430,009
Financial assets designated EERRBEEN R
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEHEE 126,994 - - 126,094
Derivative financial instruments TESBTA - 583,534 - 583,534
Available-for-sale financial assets AEEESREE 12,343,155 10,116,985 268,312 22,728,452
14,900,158 10,700,519 268,312 25,868,989
Liabilities af&
Trading liabilities RGFETZAE 2,312,871 - - 2,312,871
Financial liabilities designated RERABBERARE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEHEE - 382,404 - 382,404
Derivative financial instruments TESBTA - 673,035 - 673,035
2,312,871 1,055,439 = 3,368,310

Fubon Bank = #B4R1T
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 42. ETMIBEZAFLEBE®
(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) () UAFEERzSRTIA@®)

During the year 2015 and 2014, there were no significant transfers
of financial instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

()

Valuation of financial instruments with significant

unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the
fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(i) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by management of the

investee companies; and

(i) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated using
the net asset value as reported by the managers of such

funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

N-F-—AFER_FT—NF YESHTE
EAFEESAHE-RE—_HZMEEXR
i o

) (EHEATIEESFETS S
BT AGE
AT 4B AREE AT EES RS
E=RTremI Ay AF(EME :

() BREMEBEZRAKE 2 A FE
ENERZSRRE QR EE
[E R me B EFEE T A
K

(ii) FLEMEEESZAFEEE
NZEES 2 EIRRARNEE
SREEITHR -

TR AFEESERFE=ZRAAR
FEREFEZFNHBEEFEBEL
ik

Available-for-sale
financial assets

AEHE
THREE
Assets BE HK$’000
2015 —E-HF FET
At 1 January 2015 RZE—HF—H—H 268,312
Purchases EE 7,928
Sales HE (30,702)
Settlements wH -
Changes in fair value recognised EERRNER 2
in profit or loss: NEBELE :
— Impairment losses on -SSR
available-for-sale financial assets BEZREEE (12,254)
Changes in fair value recognised in other EEM2ESEERA
comprehensive income BRZ A HEEE 15,575
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—hF
+=—A=+—~H” 248,859
Total gains or losses for the year included RIS RIS A 2 EERT AEAD
in other comprehensive income for assets 2EWE 2 AFE RSB RRE
held at the end of the reporting period 15,575
Total gains or losses for the year included RIBEBRITE 2 BET ABRR
in profit or loss for assets held at the end ZANFE e sk B R AR
of the reporting period 6,572
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 42. EMIBAZAFEE®

(@ Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) () HUAFEEIIFEZERMIA @)
() Valuation of financial instruments with significant ) EHEXNTAEREBELETZE
unobservable inputs (continued) B LA A 1E (%)
Derivative Available-for-
financial sale financial
instruments assets Total
A[fHE
fTESRIA SREE wE
Assets BE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2014 —T-mE AT TET TAT
At 1 January 2014 R=F—mF—A—H 71 261,377 261,448
Purchases BE - 40,888 40,888
Sales & - (23,446) (23,446)
Settlements He - (1,199 (1,199)
Changes in fair valug recognised ERHRAERZ
in profit or loss: ATEESS :
~ Impairment losses on — At EemAE
available-for-sale financial REEE
assets = (10,447) (10,447)
— Other operating income —EfhaERA (71) = (1)
Changes in fair value recognised in -~ R ZERENEZZ
other comprehensive income ATEEEY - 1,139 1,139
At 31 December 2014 RZZE-WFE+=A=+—H - 268,312 268,312
Total gains or losses for the year RBERRGEZEETA
included in other comprehensive Hih2ElE A FE RS EAE
income for assets held at the
end of the reporting period = 1,139 1,139
Total gains or losses for the year RBRERRGEZAENABRR
included in profit or loss for ZAEENESEREE
assets held at the end of
the reporting period = 20,361 20,361
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions
to reasonably possible alternative assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10% change
in either direction in the net asset value reported by respective
counterparties would have the following effects:

Effect on profit or loss

42.

ERMTITECZATFEE®
(@ ULDAFEEIIBRzEmMIA @

(i) Eﬁ?ﬂéﬁ?gﬁ&bﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
TTEREERRZZE
%E%$‘§l$ﬁfc.“ AFEEGBEE

1E|I@ZFHTHE/£‘ME““—I§E%
RFHEEZTEFE - A FEE
ﬁ&%IX:%&TZ FEEFEM

%‘ F BRZUTFRBEEFERE
BIIREE)10% AJRLEL TR E

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HERENTE HEMPERENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
BHRE e L) B2 LD
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000
As at 31 December 2015 R-Z-H5F+-A=+-A TAT TAT TAT TAT
Asset &E
Avallable-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE - (1,963) 24,886 (22,923)

Effect on profit or loss

HEXENYE

Effect on other
comprehensive income
HHMPERRN TS

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

HFE TFIEE) HFEE TFIEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

As at 31 December 2014 RZZ-WE+ZA=+—H TAT AT FAT THAT
Asset A

Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AItEESBAE - (7,574) 26,831 (19,257)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than
fair value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been applied in
determining the fair values of financial instruments presented in the table
below:

M

(i)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with no
specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on demand
at the end of the reporting period;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans is
assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts. Changes
in the credit quality of these financial instruments and loans are not
taken into account in determining gross fair values, as the impact
of credit risk is recognised separately by deducting the amount
of the impairment loss and allowances from both the carrying
amount and fair value; and

(b) FEURFEEIRZEMIRZAF
BE

THTTERBEARREERAREEN TR

AZEeRMTAZAFEE:

0) FOEHF R ER E R HER
JEZQM?T@Z%EQ‘&%%XTEXE
K&

iy BREEEMIARERZAFEE
BITHEESE BEATEEESR
BT EZESRIAREREER
e8It LIAREERR ¥
ZFBAFMSERAFEETNRE
BEBREESETURER &
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki

42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than
fair value (continued)

(i

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within
the portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances from
both the carrying amount and fair value.

the fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities is determined with
reference to the available market value. If quoted market prices are
not available, then the fair value is estimated on the basis of pricing
models (see Note 2(g)(iii)).

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at cost
or amortised cost are not significantly different from their fair values as at
31 December 2015 and 2014 except as follows:

42. SRMTEZAFEE®E)

(b) FUAFEEIERZEMIAEZAF
BE®@)

(i) BEAESERRIREREATIRZZ
BORTEEREBLRERE 2T
5 M| 2 BLAR S B R 2 RS T 5 A R
AHE - AR EERRZEEEBAR
E 28R AV EEHRREER R
BEETUEBERER  RETEARY
BERLREEAAASERZER

HEZ( -

vy BERIHEHEHFZAFEEDES
ZRATEET - WEEERTIS®R
&+ A AFEERETERR (R
2(g)(iii)) {5t e

REBRRASBEBRKATIEZ BT A
RAEEAR_ZE—RAFR-FT—EOF+=
B=+—BZAFEELESAEZE - N

TETBIBRAN
2015
—E-HEF
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BRE S AFEE —& - =%
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT FBT FHT FET FBT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers EEER 1,586,525 1,525,620 - 1,525,620 -
Held-to-maturity investments ~ F 2 E|Hji & 1,548,781 1,634,458 - 1,643,458 -
Financial liability THEE
Deposits from customers BEEH 40,851,221 40,815,699 - 40,815,699 -
2014
—T—mF
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BRES 5 AEEE —#% =% =%
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FAT FHT FAT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers EFER 1,224,010 1,207,566 - 1,207,566 -
Held-to-maturity investments 2= 2| Hi1&E 1,549,487 1,650,046 - 1,650,046 -
Financial liability THEE
Deposits from customers BEER 37,887,417 37,925,190 - 37,925,190 —

Fubon Bank & FER1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

43. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and related parties. These transactions were
entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and
included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits, correspondent
banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions. The transactions
were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of each transaction,
and were on the same terms as those available to other counterparties and
customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these transactions
were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party transactions
during the year and balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

is set out below:

(@) Income/(expenses)

Subsidiaries NG

Interest expense AMEZH

Fee and commission income ERRASBA

Fee and commission expense BRARKASSH
(b) Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiary JGES 07N

Cash and short-term funds ReREHES

There was no impairment allowance made against the above placement
of deposits with related parties.

43.

EXBEZAIRS

FR - AKRERESLZRARREES TR
ZHERG - ZERXHERAEERITEBZ AEE
BRIEFRIL - B8 (TRRV)EE - |RITRZENR
EEER  HERTRIRINERS - ZFEXH
RETERSRZAEMZEREE  WIREAR
SERRETEMRXZHT I REP ZHARGR
EIT BERR RERXH R REEEKFT
ST o

ERFARES T RIMEEZ B RRREH
R AEEHRE L ERERNNOT :

@ WA (XH)

The Bank
A7
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—uF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
(43) (49)
7,241 3,226
(53,390) (43,634)
(b) HFK

2015 2014
—E-HF —T—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
43,081 55,743

Lt SR S R T TR I R (B o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ei#5 3k & Fi5F

43. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 43, ERBESHERS @)
(c) Acceptance of deposits (c) EHREX
2015 2014
—E-hHF —E-{F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
Ultimate holding company AR A
Deposits from customers BEFER 1,906 1,905
Fellow subsidiaries IGES =Gl
Deposits and balances of banks RT3 I HoAth & RIS 2 (7 3R R A 8
and other financial institutions 21,009 33,983
Fellow subsidiaries IGES Al
Deposits from customers EEFER 12,381 6,243
(d) Financial instruments (d &@mIA
2015 2014
—2-hF —ZT—mE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Fellow subsidiary JGES 07N
Derivative contracts (notional principal) T4 TA&X (REAREHE) 437,892 438,166
(e) Loans to directors and entities connected with directors (e) EEREEHEERER
Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors BB EBCR BEHI)EE 383(1)(d) IR R A A
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong Kong companies (BERZERSER) FRHI)E 3EHE 2 AT
Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about EEREETHERREROT ¢

Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2015 2014
—E-REF —Z—mE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Aggregate amount of relevant loans ATHEBERR+=—A=+—H
at 31 December by the Bank EpFGE 71 80
Maximum aggregate amount of TITERMABEEBER
relevant loans outstanding during 2B B
the year by the Bank 195 416
There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance R=Z—RF+=—A=+—RAEEIHEXR
made against these loans at 31 December 2015 (2014: Nil). A SR EE R RERE (ZF

—O%F ;) o

148 Fubon Bank & 38877



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

43. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(9)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts paid
to the Bank’s Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

Salaries and short-term e R HEEER
employee benefits
Post-employment benefits RUNEF

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and on
substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with other
employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out below.

Loans, at 31 December R+t A=+—RER®KRE

Interest income FEMA

Credit facilities, at 31 December R+ZA=+—RHEER®E

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances outstanding
during the year with key management personnel, and no individually
assessed impairment allowance been made on the above balances at
the year end.

The Bank’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits (individual and
aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured
exposures) and carefully monitors exposure to related parties, whether
individual or corporate, and takes the necessary measures to control the
risk of connected lending. Approvals are made by the Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director and/or the Executive
Credit Committee.

43, ERBESHERS @)

(f)

(9)

FEEEAESME

EEERABZHS(BEN T FHEN T
ASTEEZHOR) I -

2015 2014
—2—hfF —FE
HK$’000 HK$°000
T FHET
55,255 43,649
2,873 2,203
58,128 45,852

e mEEst A [EERAJ(RMEET) -

TREBABSRERY

FR - ATRAAEEZ TEERAS KRS
ZEFRB AR R % E AR 2 ARk
ZEATREERFENZ RRREEHRR
BE - ZEEERBHNIETERBIED IR
# o MARGERERMERMI LA AL
BRZHABAER o BB AERR A B K R &

HIBARMR SN S REFHIAT °
2015 2014
—E-HEF —TmEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TAT
5,944 10,316
142 184
4,570 4,390

W\ FANEEETEA B M REBRTELCE
REEE - BRFRY B SRARREEL E
BIERHRE R

AITRRES T BEFROBKD &t REBGR
TEEIDREEEMEERIESIZRE
AR B R AR ER CHHEA A KB E K
EEAEROEAREBERELE) - W®R
EEERMERT AR (EAZEE) KRR
BWABHAEESHEERE AR - 58
ZEE  THEHFEZHLERHWT
ERZE|E THA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bti§3R & HisE

44. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 44, BERERERRZEE

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at the THEEERBERRIERE S BEERR TN

150

end of the reporting period:

e

2015 2014

—E-HF —F—UF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHT

Secured liabilities BERAE 10,872,381 9,939,634
Assets pledged: EEHFEE :

Trading assets HIEXGRTEE 2,237,486 1,487,450

Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESHEE 8,856,973 8,768,635

Held-to-maturity investments BERIERE 116,403 =

11,210,862 10,256,085

The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for margin

THSRITHEBRERNBMERRERTETARES

deposits of derivatives at the end of the reporting period: TR G T LA -
2015 2014
—2-hfF —ZT—E
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETAGHNRESIRPFIE 667,497 177,023

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

Fubon Bank & FER1T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki 5E

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated
with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

= Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing basis,
to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even secured basis
at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the risks
and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date management and
information systems. The Group continually modifies and enhances its risk
management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets, products
and best practice risk management processes. Internal auditors also perform
regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and
managing risks, and the Group’s management of capital.

(@) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that any of the
Group’s borrowers or market counterparties fail to fulfil their obligation to
the Group. It arises mainly from loans and advances, debt securities held
and counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts entered into
with customer. It can also arise from trading and treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles and in
line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has established a
set of credit policies and procedures, which define the credit risk taking
criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from the Board, the credit
monitoring processes, the credit rating system and the loan impairment
policy.

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has delegated credit approval
authorities to the following in descending order of authority: the
Executive Credit Committee, the Credit Committee and the Wholesale
Credit Committee.

45.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B} 73R 25 ki

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@

Credit risk management (continued)

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the Credit Committee of the
Board to review and approve credits that require the approval of the
Board. In addition, it approves the Group’s credit policies and overall
credit risk profile, taking into consideration relevant law and regulations.

The Credit Committee is a management level committee that provides
management oversight of the Group’s credit risk management. It
ensures that the Group has in place an effective credit risk management
framework and that its credit risks are within the credit policies and
credit risk profile as specified by the Board or its delegated committees.
The Credit Committee reviews and endorses all credit policies and the
overall credit risk profile for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval,
and reviews and approves credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-
going review of the market environment and makes necessary policy
recommendations to the Executive Credit Committee to ensure that the
credit risk profile of the Group is within the established risk appetite of
the Group. The Credit Committee also reviews and approves credits that
are within the authority as delegated by the Board.

The Wholesale Credit Committee reviews and approves wholesale
credits that are within its authority as delegated by the Board.

The credit risk departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department and Retail Credit Approval & Administration Department,
provide centralised management of credit risk for corporate credits and
retail credits respectively. They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications;

- monitoring the loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

- managing problem credits to achieve the highest recovery;

- recommending loan classification, individual impairment and
charge-off; and

- reporting to the Credit Committee and Executive Credit
Committee regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio.

Fubon Bank & FER1T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 M

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

()

(i)

Corporate and Institutional Banking

Credit risk from corporate and institutional banking is managed by
conducting thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation through
collateral and guarantee, internal credit rating system and post-
approval monitoring system. Subject to the size of the credit, value
of collateral and the internal credit rating of the borrower, different
levels of credit approval authority are required. Credit decisions
take into account facility structure, tenor, the repayment ability of
the obligor and credit mitigation through collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries, borrowers and groups of borrowers, regardless if the
credit exposure is in the form of funded or non-funded exposures.
The Group also undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring
at several levels. The relevant policies and procedures also take
into account the rules under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance,
regulatory requirements of the HKMA and best market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product exposures
that require special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored
by the Control and Risk Management Division on an on-going
basis. Regular management reports are submitted to the Credit
Committee regularly for review. The loan portfolio reports cover
information on large exposures, country exposures, industry
exposures, loan quality and loan impairment level.

Retail Banking

Retail credit risk is product driven, arising from retail loan products
such as credit cards, unsecured personal loans, mortgage
loans and loans secured by wealth management products.
Because of the homogeneous nature of these products, credit
risk management procedures are primarily based on statistical
analyses of risks with respect to different products and types of
customers. The Group determines product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning internal scorecards and stress testing models.
The relevant credit risk management procedures also include on-
going product portfolio analysis and review, clear rules for loan
classification and impairment, and regular reporting to Credit
Committee.

45.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement cost
together with an estimate for the potential future exposure from
changes in market value. These credit exposures are managed as
part of the overall credit limits to the counterparties. The credit risk
exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 18(b) to these financial
statements. The Group uses the current exposure method for the
purpose of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a counterparty
is adversely correlated with the credit quality of that counterparty
and any market risk factors impacting the transaction. Credit
exposures and potential losses may increase as a result of adverse
change in market conditions. The Group has various policies and
procedures to control wrong-way risk, and undertaking of wrong
way risk transaction would require prior approval.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application, portfolio
management and collateral requirements as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credlit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of borrowers
or market counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is
material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The Group’s
financial risk exposure is diversified by obligor group, industry and
product, but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial assets
is disclosed in Notes 14 to 21.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the borrower’s
repayment ability from its cash flow and financial condition.
In addition, the Group employs various credit risk mitigation
techniques such as appropriate facility structuring, posting of
collateral and/or third party support as well as transfer of risk to
other third parties, which form an integral part of the credit risk
management process. There is immaterial credit and market risk
concentration within the credit risk mitigations used by the Group.
The most commonly used credit risk mitigation measures are
provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interest over property and guarantees. The
Group also has in place policies and procedures that govern
the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation of the
collateral. Collateral taken to secure corporate and retail loans
is revalued periodically ranging from daily to semi-annually
depending on the type of collateral. For treasury operations,
collateral taken is marked to market on a periodic basis that is
mutually agreed with the counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances extended
to banks, except when securities are held as part of reverse
repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However, where
applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to banks
by entering into master netting arrangements whenever it is
appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement results
in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net basis in the
event a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting across
all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either
party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with the
counterparty under which collateral is passed between the parties
to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk inherent in
outstanding positions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45, MIEERERE @
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (@ GERBREREH)
(vi)  Credit risk mitigation (continued) Vi) REEEER &)
The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised TREFZBR LM LHREERE
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. BT AMREE -

Gross and net

amounts of Related
financial financial
instruments in the instruments
statement of that are
financial position not offset Net amount
ST ARBBRRR RIEEER
MBERFE EBEERIA FE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2015 R-Z-HF+-A=t+-H FHx THEr TET
Financial assets PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives —EEITETA 2,449 1,685 764
- Interest rate derivatives —FIRfTATA 21,147 2,886 18,261
23,596 4,571 19,025
Financial liabilties PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives —EEITETA 582,808 1,685 581,123
- Interest rate derivatives —FIRfTAETA 378,895 2,886 376,009
- Equity derivatives ~-RETETA 314 - 314
962,017 4,571 957,446
Gross and net
amounts of Related
financial financial
instruments in the instruments
statement of that are
financial position not offset Net amount
SRMTARTBART AR
MBERTE EHSRIA FE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2014 RZE-WE+=A=+—-H AT FAT T
Financial assets PHEE
— Exchange rate derivatives —EX{TETA 89,672 61,685 27,987
— Interest rate derivatives —FEFTETA 35,858 7,364 28,494
125,530 69,049 56,481
Financial liabilties ZREE
— Exchange rate derivatives —EX{TETA 204,726 61,685 143,041
— Interest rate derivatives —FEFTETA 431,974 7,364 424,610
~ Equity derivatives ~-REFTETA 1,699 - 1,699
638,399 69,049 569,350
Other credit risk mitigation measures HREE &R
The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation. While AEBIMEBERBEEERR - A
the Group may accept guarantees from any counterparty, it sets a SEAEZREEARSEFOE
threshold internally for considering eligible guarantors. RIEERBADZEUNZSHERA

REATAM -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vii)  Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking into consideration any collateral held or
other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount
of each financial asset in the statement of financial position after
deducting any impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum
exposure to credit risk for the various components of the
statement of financial position, contingencies and commitments is
as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating to ~ HEEBREXALELFHZ

on-balance sheet assets: EEERE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES
Balances with banks and other RITEIZE R EAM

financial institutions SRIEEB SRR
Trading assets FERZRGEE
Financial assets designated HE RiBIRIE T IA

at fair value through RELATHEE

profit or loss ZERMEE
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA
Advances to customers less ZFEX

impairment allowances RO ERE
Trade bills BMEZEE

Accrued interest and other assets  fE&HF B K EA A &=
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJftHES R EE
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHEE

Credit risk exposures relating to HEERGBRINAE
off-balance sheet items: EAZEERRE :

Financial guarantees and other IR R EAMEE
credit related contingent liabilites 18R 2 skA B &

Loan commitments and other BERAEREMEE
credit related commitments MR 2 &I

45, BERBRERE @)
(@ EERKBERE®)

Vi) wmEiEEEE

RIE AR RDHOEERE (TR FT
FAZ EMEARREMERERE
i) B BARREASHEEREENR
ERIBEEER 2 REE - MBI
RABRAEENSBIEER

*® -

ferR=RRTENT

2015 2014
—E-hF —Z
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHIT
8,678,184 6,310,793
885,449 1,243,834
2,326,410 2,430,009
40,502 126,994
966,857 583,534
42,494,918 40,321,603
254,331 1,910,355
1,442,515 1,485,814
26,265,565 22,462,093
1,548,781 1,549,487
366,007 441,691
27,525,494 25,814,513
112,795,013 104,680,720
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (@ GERBREREH)
(vii) Credit quality of loans and advances (vii) EHREHIZEEE

R-ZE-—AFE_FT—NF+_H
=+—B  RRTRAERDZERK
BRI ERE - AEFEHZERZ
FEEEZAOMAOT

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, no loans and advances to banks
were impaired. The credit quality of advances to customers can be
analysed as follows:

2015 2014
—E-HE —T—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Neither past due nor impaired 7 #2580 B SRRk (E 42,022,642 39,964,695
Past due but not impaired B 8RB I R (E 325,568 394,295
Impaired BERE 222,108 8,769
42,570,318 40,367,759
Of which: Hep
Gross loans and advances to A %5 = 452 ) T 7 2 460 A
customers that are neither PREZ B RE R A
past due nor impaired
— Grade 1: Pass — £ mA 42,013,828 39,943,192
— Grade 2: Special mention —FR: FE@EE 8,814 21,503
42,022,642 39,964,695
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance with RE @*E?T%%F"J‘i\ BEMMBRMZERD R
the loan classification system required to be adopted for reporting FIEREFPETHEITHE
to the HKMA.

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due M %& = % i 2 8 HA B W0 B R E 2 B R BRES D AT

but not impaired is as follows: U
2015 2014
=T-1% —T—m&E
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Gross loans and advances to M PE L mE i E
customers that are past BIERHEL
due but not impaired BRRE KB
— Overdue 3 months or less — =@ A KA T 324,974 386,333
— Overdue 6 months or less — B EANE A AT
but over 3 months ME=MEH LA E 594 493
— Overdue 1 year or less but —BHE—F AT
over 6 months MEZSE A LA E - 7,469
325,568 394,295

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$8,707,000 as at 31
December 2015 (2014: HK$9,341,000).
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and

advances

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets or debt
securities is managed in the same way as the Group manages
its corporate lending risk with the exposure being part of the
overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the Group’s credit
policy not to invest in debt securities that are below the grading
of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating Services or A-3 from
Moody’s Investors Services at the time of investing. Analysis of
debt securities by credit rating designation at 31 December, based
on Standard & Poor’s ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

AAA

AA-to AA+
A-to A+
Lower than A-
Unrated

AA-ZE AA+
A-ZA+
A-UT
BR

45. BIEREBREE (5)
() FERBREEE
(x) BAREXUINZ EHEEZE
BEZX
AEEREEENRBERBRERZ
FTRERERMEENEHREFIREE
A2 EERRK  IEREZRBRARS
HIERREBRBEZ —HD - X5E
ZIEERER  HRKRER - FTRE
ZTRERTRRB AR ZTRBBB+
IATREREREERE QA 2T
MABU T2 EHHES - TTRE -
ARAEE R 2 5T RAZ SR 2 AT AR
BELSEEREETRUBEBESFN
FTZA=+—RETZAWNAT :
2015
“E-1%
Financial
assets
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale Held-to-
Trading through financial maturity
assets  profit or loss assets  investments Total
RERS URMATEE AHEE
FREE 2EREE SHEE KEIMRE #m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TR TR TET
- - 1,592,219 - 1,592,219
2,279,980 - 8,441,125 658,776 11,379,881
46,430 - 11,307,554 734,999 12,088,983
- 40,502 4,598,003 155,006 4,793,511
- - 326,664 - 326,664
2,326,410 40,502 26,265,565 1,548,781 30,181,258
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt#§3R & /st

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45, MIEERERE @
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (@ FERBRERE#m
(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and (x) BEAREZUNZ EHEEZ (T
advances (continued) EEX )
2014
—T-pmE

Financial
assets
designated

at fair value  Available-for- Held-to-

Trading through  sale financial maturity

assets  profit or loss assets  investments Total

EERBBRR

RS ARBATEE A E

BREE  eBHEE SREE REIHRE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT FHT FHT THT
AAA AAA - - 1,045,371 - 1,045,371
AA-to AA+ AA-EAA+ 2,375,647 - 7,851,805 659,188 10,886,640
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 54,362 - 10,238,364 890,299 11,183,025
Lower than A- A-BAF - 126,994 2,966,538 - 3,093,532
Unrated &R - - 360,015 - 360,015
2,430,009 126,994 22,462,093 1,549,487 26,568,583
There were no overdue debt securities of the Group as at 31 AEEBR-_ZT—HF+=-A=+—8
December 2015 (2014: Nil). WABHBEEBHERES(ZE—N
FaE) o
(x) Collateral and other credit enhancements ) AR REMEEEAE
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit HEeMEEMPFACERRRAME
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: ERAEE AT AFEEENT -
2015 2014
—E-hF —T—mEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHT
Fair value of collateral and other ~ B TFIE&BMEENIFH 2
credit enhancements held EHRmREMEE
against financial assets that are:  #&FH&HE2 A FE(E :
— Neither past due nor impaired — g B SR (E 93,573,352 91,707,422
— Past due but not impaired —BAHETERE 945,541 1,014,539
— Impaired —BRE 188,601 -
94,707,494 92,721,961

160 Fubon Bank & F38R7T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (@ GERBREREH)

(xi) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

During the years 2015 and 2014, the Group did not obtain any
assets by taking possession of collateral held as security.

As at 31 December 2015, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group amounted to
HK$8,400,000 (2014: HK$8,000,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the statement of financial
position within other assets.

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial position
or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money market,
foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market giving rise to
market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the execution
of customers’ orders, and market making activities, and offsetting
transactions taken in order to hedge the Group’s open position. The
Group does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive exposure
of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s exposure to the
volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of market
risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board has delegated
the responsibility for ongoing general market risk management to the
Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”). This committee articulates the
interest rate view of the Group and decides on future business strategy
with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and sets funding policy and
ensures adherence to risk management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits, stop
loss limits and risk position limits.

(b)

) BREZ B REMEEES
E it
FEER-—T-—RAFR-TFH
BRERERFERERZERR -

R-TB—RF+-_A=+—08 - 1R
AEEZ EERZRER 2 WEEEM
& E#1E /58,400,000 T (—F—
£ : 8,000,000 7T) °

WEEERRTFALE - FIEZR
A RIABBURE R 2 B8 - R 75
ARRERA - WEED B REMEE -

S EREE

M RRELR T H SRRz 28
TH  8fEES INERKH  BREREMT
ETA  URMSRRRKEBIERR - K
KSEEERTS  INEMS - RETHLE
ARG #ETR S BAMEETSER - &
SERRTEPES  MBHKED - ARk
REAAREEZ R TFRBM/BERRE - AK

TZRAREEZ BRAERENFRAES
BEBRIERIASERECHTARSER
R BE P S] FR 2 g

ExgRn RELAEMSRRER ZBR
BRERERERRREE - 590 HFE
—RhEEAREEZEARTEERFBEZR
g ZZERRAERBAKEHFREL Y
TR - TORER BEISRRS - ZREFTE
B R I RT RS R AW RS R R E 12 B iR
=l -

REBTRHIEBM < T2REBEBE - B3R
B mENEREGREF  YHEFEEH
TR RALE - THRRDELHRERS
HAEZ BRFEATIAEER o ILERBEIHE
TRTAET  SEMERE  AREER
FH RRERE WTSRABZRE - b
BORER N R A AR IR AR E 2 RER ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting position is an
integral part of the Group’s business activities. These instruments are
also used to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part
of its asset and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate
related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The
Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivatives positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the variance-
covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical confidence
level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which are
not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits with other
positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies
a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual portfolios and on
the Group’s consolidated positions to assess the potential impact on the
Group’s earnings as a result of extreme movements in market prices.

() Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk
At 31 December 2015, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$850,000 lower (2014: HK$860,000 lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$850,000 higher
(2014: HK$860,000 higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 100 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2015, 100 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would not result in a material downward
profit movement (2014: Nil). Conversely, 100 basis points
downward movement in interest rate would not result in a material
upward profit movement (2014 Nil).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

()

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Equity risk

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group has no equity position
in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the Hang Seng
Index would have no impact on the Group.

Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Financial
Markets Division. The Financial Markets Division monitors these
foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign currency asset
and liability mismatch by entering into foreign currency spot and
forward transactions. Market Risk Management Department
monitors those outstanding foreign currency positions on a daily
basis and report to the ALCO regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial Markets Division
within limits approved by the Board, including interest rate
gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and other
derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the ALCO.

At 31 December 2015, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest rates
of 100 basis points would result in an increase in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$54.5 million (2014: HK$62.5 million
increase), and increase in economic value of HK$11.5 million
(2014: HK$0.5 million decrease); while an increase in USD market
interest rates of 100 basis points would result in a decrease in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$47.5 million (2014:
HK$34.5 million decrease), or an increase in economic value of
HK$77.5 million (2014: HK$71 million increase).

45.

BERRERE @)

(b)

MSEBREE (&)
0 TEEREBES T (E)

el
AEEBR-_T—AFR_ZT—NF
+Z A=+ BUYEFERHERSH
BIRAFES - AL BAEESZE
BN A E B E L -

FRETERAR
EX R

AEEMEREIERZES (WA
TR B R A7 5% ) YN+ B 1 88 7S
HemmBEEEaT - eRmBEHaE
BN FINERR  LUINERER
HRBRZ G INEBER & EE
fit-misRRERLEEGRERIL
FIERRYERAEERERES
R

FIEmS
MERREBhHEE  ABRE
o2 B A EHESIH - FIEER S
SHTSBER  TAREEFEL
2 R (RIEFIRERIRE) 25 -
7 g B 6 PR R SR R LA 6T A T
B IR «

REENERBREIERBERRESR
EHRRPEANZIFFERE - UEE
TERERKEEMES - HBMNX
EpmEEREZERER

R-TB—RF+-_A=+—0 " B&
Hiti5E e (RIEREERNX) %5
T RB LIS AR 10018
B BEEEE TR 128 B BRI
54,500,00058 75 ( =& — P04 : N
62,500,000787T) + B3R AEELE N
11,500,000 L ( =T — M F : 7@
500,000/ 7T) : ARETTHIHBFIRA
F1001EE S - BEBETK12(EA
BFR 447,500,000 7T ( —Z—Y
& 434,500,000/ ) © A EE
#0177,500,00078 L ( = — 04 : 1
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

()

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 100
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$54.5 million (2014: HK$62.5 million decrease),
and increase in economic value of HK$11.5 million (2014: HK$0.5
million increase); while a decrease in USD market interest rates of
100 basis points would result in an increase in earnings over the
next 12 months of HK$47.5 million respectively (2014: HK$34.5
million increase), or a decrease in economic value of HK$77.5
million (2014: HK$71 million decreasg).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group does not hold non-
trading listed equity securities. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the net asset value reported by the management of the
investee companies to determine the fair value of the investment.
A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these unlisted equity
investments is disclosed in Note 42(al(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2015 and 2014.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by Financial Markets Division within limits approved by
the Board. Structural foreign currency positions represents foreign
currency investments in an associate of HK$1,399.4 million as of
31 December 2015 (2014: HK$907.1 million). The Group seeks
to match closely its foreign currency denominated assets with
corresponding liabilities in the same currencies.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk at

the end of the reporting period:

(Equivalent in HK$’000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other
contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

(FHT%E)

aE

R REMES
RITRE R A
SRBEES

BIER SR AR

T T
ARBAT BEZ SRAE
BPERLR AR

EERR
FEHAB R Bt B A
AHHESREE
FEIHRE
NN £

REEE

a1k
RITFI R R A S AR
ZIERR A
BRER
BETELES
HA 8 (5

EBRTRERE

RE&E

BERERAKAFE

BEABERINER
SNERTER X

BISAFE

LUNSHEE 2 FE
AEREMAREE

45.

BERRERE @)
(b) MEREBREE @)

(i)  EEmBEIT )
TRITRBEBRZ ERBED

=
2015
—E—FEF

us Chinese Other foreign

Dollars Renminbi currencies
EH AR Hih s
6,953,387 281,615 142,810
565,772 250,703 68,974
46,430 - -
40,502 - -
6,242,172 1,094,777 146,428
245,374 - 8,957
993,161 27,282 67,501
13,287,855 2,015,447 9,339,462
1,548,781 - -
- 2,080,585 -
29,923,434 5,750,409 9,774,132
4,919,998 45,053 5,911,790
13,490,209 3,598,498 3,414,452
424,464 - -
252,540 86,051 87,884
1,542,024 - -
20,629,235 3,729,602 9,414,126
9,294,199 2,020,807 360,006
(8,810,417) (69,023) (356,122)
483,782 1,951,784 3,884
416,616 41,187 11,075
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(Equivalent in HK$’000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other
contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45.
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

(T/&TEE)

BE

RekEHES
SRTT R 2 B HoAly

TR AR
FERZRGEE

T ABiB AR

MR A EE S BEE
B ERRRERE

[EELS

e B R Eh A E
At ESREE
REBHRE

R R R Z s

REEE

&f&

RITRZE R M S REE
PAES T2

BEPFER

BERTEBES

Hit B A

BEEITRER

RE&E

BERERAKRAFE

BEEABRINAE
SNERTER Y

BERFHE

LUNS R 2 FE
AEREMHIREE

ISR EE ()
(b) TIZREREE )
(i) BB ST(E)

2014

—T-RE
us Chinese  Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi currencies
E AR H N
4,087,412 1,160,763 205,463
760,005 256,229 -
77,450 31,208 -
126,994 - -
7,512,826 179,248 161,063
742,127 1,036,099 -
684,209 281,574 89,546
11,966,727 1,912,244 6,914,363
1,549,487 - -
- 1,439,235 -
27,507,237 6,296,600 7,370,435
6,513,697 - 3,506,686
13,989,196 4,038,604 3,335,629
551,815 - -
441,226 256,283 108,296
1,541,631 - -
23,037,565 4,294,887 6,950,611
4,469,672 2,001,713 419,824
(8,714,861) (998,554) (347,484)
754,811 1,008,159 72,340
454,417 76,244 13,875
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Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 18(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.

PTHES BT EEMER B o M3 18(d) B2 1EiR
BESBEHMITET A (BIEFIRIEH) FIeAHIR

B — S ER -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIZEEEE 4
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (i) FIFEE R ST
The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the TRINTRBERRTREEREE
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest PRABRAER R 2 BB A= RN TEERF S
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the BRIERB BB - BRENRIT
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ from oA - RSB BB ETH
the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of REKBE -
options.
2015
—E-FRE
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years Syears  bearing
=A%
T (B ZERAL  -EUt
TAERRE &8 89FD) 2-F ZEE  RENE THE
HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TEn TiEn TiEn TR T#n TR
ASSETS £E
Cash and short-term funds REREHES 046% 8,678,184 7,535,160 - - - 1,143,024
Balances with banks and RITRZRE
other financial institutions SRBRERD 208% 885449 414992 470457 - - -
Trading assets BlERFEREE 0.05% 2,326,410 2,258,302 44,993 23,115 - -
Financial assets designated at REABBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZEREE 7.99% 40,502 - - 40,502 - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERTA NA 966,857 - - - - 966,857
Advances to customers less EFESRAERE
impairment allowances 2.75% 42,494,918 40,563,775 1,003,994 740,087 6,554 180,558
Tradke bills RS 182% 254331 215887 38,444 - - -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets NEHELHAE 252% 26,512,482 9912229 2,861,825 10,830,055 2650456 248917
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 413% 1,548,781 - 77503 1471,278 - -
Other assets EEE 3A7% 7,284,124 51,284 - - - 7,233,440
90,992,638 60,951,629 4,497,216 13,104,987 2,666,010 9,772,796
LIABILITIES 8f
Deposits and balances of banks HGEEPYEU K
and other financial institutions FRRiH 1.50% 11,967,879 10,518,041 1,330,036 - - 119,802
Deposits from customers BPER 0.78% 58,385,089 52,185,698 5,770,460 45,032 - 383,899
Trading liabilties RHEET LR 0.01% 2,271,493 2,271,493 - - - -
Financial liabilties designated at REABBRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEBARE 1.04% 399,334 - - 399,334 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BEERE 1.30% 1,540,518 1,029,778 210,000 300,740 - -
Debt securties issued BETERES 0.70% 1,383,814 1,014,365 369,449 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEeRMIA N/A 963,656 - - - - 963,656
Suborainated notes issued [BE e 6.25% 1,542,024 - - 1,542,024 - -
Other liabilities HBE N/A 1,732,949 - - - - 1,732,949
80,186,756 67019375 7679945 2,287,130 - 3200306
Interest rate sensitivity gap HZYREEE (6,067,746) (3,182,729) 10,817,857 2,666,010
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIZREREE(®)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) FUYFE R 7T ()
2014
—IF
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Tota  overdue) tolyear to5years 5 years bearing
AR
WF(BE =@ANE SNt
THERFIZ aE adgs) B ERF  BEMNE T2
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$O000  HK$'000
T T T FhT TR T
ASSETS R
Cash and short-term funds ReREdEe 092% 6,310,793 5,270,086 - - - 1,040,707
Balances with banks and TR R,
other financial institutions SRELR 171% 1,243834 995466 248,368 - - -
Trading assets RHERSARAE 0.11% 2430000 1918894 479,969 31,146 - -
Financial assets designated at EEARBERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZSBAE 817% 126,994 - - 1269% - -
Derivative financial instruments fEEBIA NA 583,534 - - - - 583534
Advances to customers less EPERRRERE
impairment allowances 2.68% 40,321,603 38976647 727825 606,195 9,836 1,100
Trade bills BEZE 267% 1910385 1,129,433 780,922 - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets HESREE 250% 22728450 8163981 1,509,822 9,115305 3580985 268,359
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 413% 1,549,487 - 77,551 - 1471936 -
Other assets EhEE 306% 6654818 160,200 - - - 6494618
83,859,879 56,614,707 3914457 9,879,640 5,062,757 8,388,318
LIABILITIES 8f
Deposits and balances of banks RIRE REMEREE
and other financial institutions FRRER 1.25% 10,626,305 10,481,519 50,000 - - 94,786
Deposits from customers BFEH 1.06% 52,664,387 44,980,736 7,261,166 26,107 - 396,378
Trading liabilties RHEETLEE 004% 2312871 2,202,891 109,980 - - -
Financial liabilties designated at EEARBERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZBER 105% 382,404 - - 382404 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BRTERE 1.48% 513478 200,000 13,710 299,763 - -
Debt securities issued BEMERES 1.05% 2746729 1914341 832388 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ITEERTA NA 673,035 - - - - 67303
Subordinated notes issued BRRERE 6.25% 1,541,631 - - - 1,541,631 -
Other liabilities HtBE NA 1,982,987 - - - - 1,982,987
73443822 59,779,487 8,267,244 708,274 1,541,631 3,147,186
Interest rate sensitivity gap HZYREEE (3,164,780) (4,352,787) 9,171,366 3,521,126

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 18(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.

PSR T EEMER B o M3 18(d) R 1EiR
ZESBEHMITETE (BIEFRIEH) FIAHIR
RE— S ER o
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash flows
to meet all financial commitment and to capitalise on opportunities for
business expansion. This includes the Group’s ability to meet deposit
withdrawals either on demand or at contractual maturity, to repay
borrowings as they mature, to comply with the statutory liquidity ratio,
and to make new loans and investments as opportunities arise. The
Group maintains a stable and diversified funding base of core retail and
corporate customer deposits as well as portfolios of highly liquid assets.

It is the responsibility of the Group’s management to ensure compliance
with local regulatory requirements and limits set by Risk Committee
of the Board (“RC”). Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the
Bank’s Funding Desk Department. The Funding Desk Department is
responsible for ensuring that the Group has adequate liquidity for all
operations, ensuring that the funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid
maturity mismatches and to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk
in the case of a maturity gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the
adequacy of funding and liquidity.

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

- maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

- projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation thereto;

= monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

- maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

= managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

- managing lending commitment to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

= managing debt financing plans;
= monitoring of depositor concentration in order to avoid undue

reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a satisfactory
overall funding mix;

45, BERBRERE @)

(©
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mBECREBER SRR AR REIN
W R PR B IS AR 2 PR S R RIS RR
P - BRERREARERNETFFE
FENFHELEZFFIRR - RIEHEIHE
EBEENR  ANEEERDESLLEAFER
HESRDUERENEFRRRERS HIRE
FIRESHIREN - AEBERRBERZHL
BOZRERCERPERRAERURGE
nBEEMS -

AEBEEENBE RERETAMEE R
EhEEeRBRZEE ((RBRZEE )R
RS - AT E T #E B HAKER RS
AoHETER - A B RERAKERES
FRRBDESARNMELEEY  BRE
HE 2 BESAR AR BRBEL EFAEF
HZ B [ KB MBI E M R Al I BE AR
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AenPUELBEREZETIREERE
ZEREEREHRNESERREZE SR
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

= maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be taken
in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other crises,
while minimising adverse long-term implications for the business;
and

= managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related third
parties and controlled within pre-determined management alert
triggers.

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall funding.
The Group places considerable importance on the stability of these
deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail and corporate
banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence in the
Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of the funding,
the Group issues certificates of deposit with different maturities from
time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed for the purposes
of providing additional funding, maintaining a regular presence in local
money markets and optimising asset and liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short
term funding requirements are covered within prudential limits. Debt
securities held are marked to the market on daily basis to ensure their
market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding strategy that is to
achieve diversification of funding by controlling the concentration of
top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance on foreign exchange
swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby facilities are maintained
to provide strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash
outflows in the ordinary course of business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, cumulative cash flow gap,
concentration of funding sources and medium-term funding ratio to
measure and analyse its liquidity risks. Financial Control Division is
responsible for measurement and monitoring of these liquidity metrics
and reporting to the ALCO regularly.

Fubon Bank & FER1T
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIERERERE @)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEAREE (@)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means of the
core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total customer
deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into core deposits
after taking into consideration of nature of deposits, relationship history
with customers and stability of customer’s total balance. An alert trigger
level is set on the core deposits ratio which is monitored by the ALCO.

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasises the importance of customer deposits as a
source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate against
reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the loan to deposit
ratio is established and approved by the RC and monitored by the
ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection arising
from on-and off-balance sheet items over a set of time horizons on a
regular basis to identify funding needs in specific time buckets. The
Group also regularly performs stress tests on its liquidity position. In the
stress test, both on-and off-balance sheet items with a cash flow impact
are considered, with applicable hypothetical and historical assumptions.
Three stressed scenarios, namely an institution-specific crisis scenario,
a general market crisis scenario, and a combined scenario are adopted
with minimum survival period defined pursuant to HKMA'’s Supervisory
Policy Manual guideline “Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity Risk
Management”. Stress testing assumptions are reviewed and approved
by the ALCO regularly to ensure their continued appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets
as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The eligible
assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market risk. The
liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for trading
purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made up of the
most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt securities issued
by government or multinational development banks) that can be easily
liquidated to meet funding needs in the initial phase of liquidity stress.

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the Group’s
day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding needs under
both normal and stress market conditions. The minimum required size
of the liquidity cushion is determined with reference to the funding
gap generated from the Group’s regular liquidity stress testing results.
Management alert triggers are established by the ALCO to ensure
sufficient size of liquidity cushion is maintained and appropriate
diversification among the liquidity cushion is achieved. The size and mix
of the liquidity cushion is reviewed by the ALCO regularly.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby facilities.
These facilities increase the funding requirements of the Group when
customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with the potential
drawdown on committed facilities is factored into our stressed scenarios
and a management alert trigger is set for these facilities.

Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”) that
describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive. The
Group utilises early warning indicators, which cover both qualitative
and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal and external
factors. Should there be any early signs of significant impact on the
Group’s liquidity position the management would be informed for their
consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a Crisis Management Team,
which is led by senior management, is formed to handle the crisis.
Strategy and procedures in obtaining contingency funding, as well as
roles and responsibilities of parties concerned are clearly stated. The
CFP also includes the analysis of cash flow projections to estimate
potential liquidity needs under stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject to
review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust over
time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by the Board.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA'’s Supervisory Policy Manual
guideline “Recovery Planning”, the Group has established a Recovery
Plan, which has been approved by the Board. The Recovery Plan helps
ensure that the Group is able to recover quickly from period of severe
stress and preserve or restore its liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is
subject to regular, at least annual, review and update.

Liquidity gaps based on remaining maturity

Detailed analysis of the Group’s liquidity gaps for different time bands
based on the remaining maturity as of 31 December 2015 is set out in
the Note 45(c)(i).
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

()

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period at
the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity date.

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

£
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45. BAEERERE (@)
(c) RBELRABEE @)
() HFRGHR T EEREE
THEARAR T ERRERAREEL
FIPAEIE B 2 FIEREAIR -
2015
ZE-FRE
Over1 Over3 Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANLE =AML -FHE EEH
28 ANEX  -BARm ZERMA  -FMA  EFMA EENL 3EH
HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000
TEr  TEx  TER  TEn Thn TEn Tén  TER
8,678,184 1,202,701 7475483 - - - - -
885,449 - - 414,992 470,457 - - -
2,326,410 - 1970000 264,987 44,993 46,430 - -
40,502 - - - - 40,502 - -
966,857 - - - - - - 966,857
42494918 1,252,518 6,697,333 3,550,757 3733893 13739673 13337,144 183,600
254,331 - 154,733 61,154 38,444 - - -
26,512,482 - 244778 1,586,941 3,688,123 18,050,651 2693072 248,917
1,548,781 - - - - 1,548,781 - -
7,284,724 - 392,365 14973 5,543 - - 6,871,843
90,992,638 2455219 16,934,692 5893804 7,981,453 33,426,037 16,030,216 8,271,217
11,967,879 119,802 5,710,330 6,087,747 50,000 - - -
58,385,089 17,533,868 19,588,149 15,447,579 5,770,460 45,033 - -
2,271,493 - 1,971,500 299,993 - - - -
399,334 - - - - - 399,334 -
1,540,518 - 199,981 - 410,000 930,537 - -
1,383,814 - 249941 764422 369,451 - - -
963,656 - - - - - - 963,656
1,542,024 - - - - 1,542,024 - -
1,732,949 - 130,740 62,434 83,952 269 - 1,455,554
80,186,756 17,653,670 27,850,641 22,662,175 6,683,863 2,517,863 399,334 2,419,210

15,198,451

10,915,949 16,768,371

(1,27,590) (30,908,174) (15,630,882)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 18(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

PSR T EERMER B o M3 18(d) B 1EiR
BZESBEHMITETE (BIEFIRIEH) RIS HIR

HE— B -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt#§3R & /st

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

45, BERBRERE @)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELEBRETE@
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ) EFHEGHR T EEREEE)
(continued)
2015
ZE-1%
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—f@ARE =Z@EANLE -ENE EEH
&% DREX  -@AR Z@AMR  -ENA ZEMR BENE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000
TEL TiEn TiEn T#n TEn T#En TEn TR
Of which: He
Debt securities held * HEERES
- Included in trading assets ~BARERHREAE 2,326,410 - 1070000 264,987 44993 46,430 - -
- Included in financial assets -MARERRR
designated at fair value ERIRBAT
through profit or loss BEzeHAE 40,502 - - - - 40502 - -
- Included in avalable-for-sale ~ ~MAREHESHEE
financial assets 26,265,566 - 244778 1,586,941 3,688,123 18,050,651 2,693,072 2,001
~ Included in held-to-maturity ~MABEEERE
investments 1,548,781 - - - - 1,548,781 - -
30,181,259 - 2214778 1,851,928 3,733,116 19,686,364 2,693,072 2,001
Of which: A
Certificate of deposits held RRERE
- Included in avallable-for-sale ~ —~RATEHERREAE
financial assets 2,783,095 - - 492922 525572 1,764,601 - -
- Included in held-to-maturity ~MABEEERE
investments 155,006 - - - - 155,006 - -
2,938,101 - - 492,922 525572 1,919,607 - -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE{TEHH
- Stated at amortised cost —IRERRASIE 1,540,518 - 199,981 - 410000 930537 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of % i (EFEEE2 BBE A A AT
deposits held. FETEHGE ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 753k & Ffi &+

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELEBRETE@
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ) EFHEGHR T EEREEE)
(continued)
2014
“T-ME
Over 1 Over 3 Over 1
monthbut months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3 ~ within 1 within & Over5  Undated or
Total ondemand month months year years years  overdue
—EANE =Z@EAME —EME TS
aE  HEER  —fEAR EANA  -ENMA RENMR AFNE et
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$O000  HK$O000  HK$000  HK$'000
Tin Tiin Tiin Tin Tz A A b
ASSETS £
Cash and short-term funds BeRRHEe 6,310,793 1,227,980 5,082,813 - - - - -
Balances with banks and RITRERL
other financial institutions SRR 1,243,834 - - 937866 305968 - - -
Trading assets BlERGEREE 2,430,009 - 160,000 1,681,444 479969 108,596 - -
Finencial assets designated et~ EEABEERURE
fairvalue through profitorloss ~~ AFEEZABEE 126,994 - - - - 12699 - -
Derivative financial instruments — #4££RTA 583,534 - - - - - - 583534
Advances to customers less EFESRAERE
impairment allowances 40,321,608 1,396494 6,306,015 1,582,133 4,500,199 13,926,968 12,603,981 5813
Trade bills BEEE 1,910,355 - 833766 295667 780,922 - - -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets AL ESREE 22,128 452 - 399999 1243374 17784964 15,139,872 3,891,884 268,359
Held-to-maturity investments REIHRE 1,549,487 - - - - - 1,549,487 -
Other assets HiEE 6,654,818 - 700,793 27,282 8,319 - - 5918424
83,859,879 2,624,474 13,483,386 5,767,766 7,860,341 29,302,430 18,045,352 6,776,130
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ S{TREREMEBIE
and other financial institutions LRk 10,626,305 94,786 8305966 2175563 50,000 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 52,664,387 14,702,202 19,156,588 11,518,324 7,261,166 26,107 - -
Trading liabilities RHRET L EE 2,312,871 - 407997 1,794,894 109,980 - - -
Financial iabilties designated at % ARE BRI RHE
fair value through profitorloss A FEEZ&BAE 382,404 - - - - - 382404 -
Certificates of deposit issued B TENE 513,473 - - - 13710 499763 - -
Debt securties issued BEEREA 2,746,729 - 715075 1199266 832,388 - - -
Derivative financial instruments — #T£2@TE 673,085 - - - - - - 67303
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,541,631 - - - - - 1,541,631 -
Other liabilities EEE 1,982,987 - 445660 72,741 63,957 154 - 1400475
73,443,822 14,796,988 29,031,286 16,760,778 8,331,201 526,024 1,924,085 2,073,510
Net liquidity gap HBESHOFE 12,172,514 15,547,900 10,993,012 470,860 (28,776,406) (16,121,317)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 18(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.

$14 BT BT EEHESIRE - i 18(d) RIER
ZHESBAMITETA (BIEFIREH) KR
EE— SRR -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBESAMREE®)
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ) EFHEGHR T EEREEE)
(continued)
2014
“T-ME

Over 1 Over 3 Over 1

monthbut months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3 ~ within 1 within & Over5  Undated or
Total ondemand month months year years years  overdue
—EARE =Z@AME —FHE EEH
Bg  IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  -ENR REMR  REMNE Bl
HK$'000  HK$000 HKS000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000
T ThT TEn ThL TiEn TR TR TR

Of which: He
Debt securities held * FaERES
- Included in trading assets ~MARER RS EE 160,000 108,596 -
- Included in financial assets -MAETRRR
designated at fair value ERIRBAT
through profit or loss BEzeHAE - - 12699 -
- Included in avallable-for-sale ~ —MATEHESFEE
financial assets 399,999 15,139,872 3,891,884
~ Included in held-to-maturity ~MABEEERE
investments - - 1549487
559,999 15,375,462 5,441,371
Of which: e
Certificate of deposits held BEERE
- Included in avallable-for-sale ~ —~RATEHERREAE
financial assets 3,434,519 - 116467 932266 2,385,786 -
- Included in held-to-maturity ~MABEEERE
investments 165,103 - - - - - 155103 -
3,589,622 - - 116467 932266 2,385,786 155,103 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE{TEHH
- Stated at amortised cost — REBRATIR 513473 - - - 13710 499763 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * B (& B = 580 5 A BT
deposits held. FETEEE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBESEAREE (@)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) EBEXFRIAELZIFITERE
maturities ST
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of TRHEIIRREBRARESHIEE 2
the Group’s financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures FISHROIM A SECRHEERE
analysed by the remaining period as at the end of the reporting EBRERIINEARZEHREMIELR -
period to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables TRERETGEEZRNGSIH
below will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated MR &R BATREZEEF
statement of financial position as the table incorporates all cash RREENRZAE RABFKIBERH
flows, on an undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well ZRERER (RIBERITIRELE) o
as those associated with all future interest and coupon payments.
2015
—E-1%
Over1 Over3 Over1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayable Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over5
Total on demand month months year years years
—BANL =Z@EAME  -EHE
&8  PRER  -ERRm  ZERMA  -EMA EEMR  EEME
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR T#En TiEn FHET BT THT TR
Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks ~ FTRER M ki
and other financial institutions LERRES 12,012,780 119,801 5,729,321 6,113,556 50,102 - -
Deposits from customers REER 58,540,527 17,533,868 19,619,265 15,505,281 5,836,430 45,683 -
Trading liabilties RHEET LR 2,271,500 - 1,971,500 300,000 - - -
Financial liabilties designated at & ARBERNRS
fairvalue through profitorloss ~~ AFEEZEBER 538,963 - 91 - 2,66 12,082 524524
Certificates of deposit issued BEERE 1,568,220 - 201,025 3,648 422,352 941,195 -
Debt securties issued BEEREA 1,386,267 - 250,000 765,006 371,261 - -
Subordinated notes issued BETHRER 2,031,621 - - - 96,259 1,935,362 -
Other liabilties HhaE 1,009,239 - 91 91,555 18,032 1,881 -
79,449,117 17,653,669 28,758,973 22,779,046 6,796,702 2,936,203 524,524
Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERNER
- Contingent liabilties -gREfk 366,007 - 366,007 - - - -
- Commitments —HE 27,525,494 27,525,494 - - - - -
27,891,501 27,525,494 366,007 - - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i 753k & Fi &t

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBESAMREE®)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) EBEXFRIAELZIFITERE
maturities (continuead) ST ()
2014
“E-mE

Over 1 Over 3 Over 1
monthbut ~ months but year but
Repayable Within 1 within 3 within 1 within & Overb
Totdl  ondemand month months year years years
—EAME  ZEANE  —FME
g AREX -EAR ZEANA —EBR BENUA RFNE
HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$000
TR TR AL TATL TR TAL TATL

Financial liabilities SHER
Deposits and balances of banks  $47/E £ REMSBERE

and other financial institutions LERRER 10,646,091 94786 8,321,006 2,180,136 50,163 - -
Deposits from customers REGR 52,884,753 14,702,205 19208525 11,587,426 7,359,735 26,362 -
Trading liabilties RHEETLAE 2,313,000 = 408,000 1,795,000 110,000 - -
Finencial liabilties designated at & A& EERURE

fair value through profitorloss ~—~ AFEEZ£BER 540,315 - 85 - 2,086 11,166 526,978
Certificates of deposit issued B TERE 531,086 - - 1,856 19473 509,757 -
Debt securities issued BEOBEREES 2,752,167 - 715309 1,201,858 835,000 - -
Suborainated notes issued BERERE 2,129,215 - - - 96,057 385544 1,647,614
Other liabilities EtBE 1,301,674 - 1,177,606 96,561 25,927 1,580 -

73,098,301 14796991 29,830,531 16,862,837 8,498,441 034,900 2,174,592

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEEX/NER
- Contingent liabilties —-SRafE 441,691 - 441691 - - - -
- Commitments —Hi 258145613 25,814,513 - - = = =

26,256,204 25,814,513 441,691 = = = =
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIEREBRERE )
(d) Operational risk management (d) #EERRER

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products, activities,
processes and systems, the Group has developed, implemented
and maintained a robust operational risk management framework to
facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment and mitigation
of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational
risk management framework, are maintained by the departmental
operational manuals which provide guidance on the baseline controls to
ensure a sound management of business and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group. With
assistance from the Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”),
the RC regularly reviews the operational risk framework and approves
the risk profiles and the risk management policies. The ICC also plays an
active role to assist the RC in overseeing operational risk related issues
and monitoring the implementation of improvement plan for risk events
identified and rectifications found in the operational risk management
tools, including Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with the internal control standards and
regulatory requirements. They are also required to appoint an Internal
Control Support Officer (“ICSO”), representing the department to work
closely with Operational Risk Management Department and Compliance
Department on internal control, regulatory compliance and operational
risk management related activities and initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced is subject to a rigorous
review and approval process where all relevant risks are identified and
assessed by departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing
the product or services. Variations of existing products or services
are also subject to a similar process. In addition, the Group maintains
business continuity plans and tests contingency facilities regularly to
ensure an ability to operate on an ongoing basis and limit losses in the
event of severe business disruption.

Internal Audit Division and Compliance Department play an essential role
in monitoring and limiting operational risk. Their foci include evaluating
the adequacy of all internal controls independently, ensuring adherence
to operating guidelines (including regulatory and legal requirements) and
making improvement recommendations pro-actively.
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ERRREERRERERCZERED B
RIRERPTEE T (B A EAREH 233!
R — AR S B RM SERR) MEE -

FERZEB eESRAEENEREE - £AED
ERNAREZEENHYT  RBRESSE
HEp 2 ERBRIER - BALE ML KRR
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MEEREFCHIRERFHONE SN
mEERREEAR  BREEREENGER
T EERIER - ERANFUIESIR -

15 M IR /A E IR B E AR Fr AR AR TS
BNEEEREREER - WENREE—
FZABMEE SR EE - RIEAPIBL AR
7 BEEARRZERREEMMLE RE
mEEERRERBIRARBHIETS
e

BHEm B RGAETTRARIRED - WNEE
A EE i 2K AR5 2 B 5L B T IR AR P R 3 M AT
EFTARARR KR - RIS - EGR
BERIREIAZBCUZFRE] o pLoh -
RSB MRS R TE A R 8 FORRA A
i ARERA R IR AR L E MR 1
Rl B 2 S 75 R 7 T 2 P O S 1R

ARPEZF R A ABIIEER KR EEER
e EEERRER - RENEREEEL
FHEPIE NERE RN T DI - ERE T EE
55| (BREREE AEMRTE) AR TBERH K
EEE -

Annual Report 2015 4 4F

179



180

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as a
whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the Group’s
primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the level of risk and by
securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include capital
budgeting, monitoring, stress testing. An annual capital budget is
prepared during the annual budgeting process to assess the adequacy
of the Group’s capital to support current and future business activities
taking into account projected business growth and any new business
activities. The annual budget is approved by the Board. Actual capital
adequacy is measured and compared against the approved budget on a
regular basis. In addition, regular stress testing and scenario analysis of
major sources of risk faced by the Group is performed to assess impact
on capital adequacy ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures that
the Group is able to preserve or restore its capital level during a severe
stress period. The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least annual,
review and update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances in
the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital, reserves
and subordinated notes issued. Capital for regulatory purposes also
includes the collective impairment allowance held in respect of advances
to customers as allowed by the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of risk-
weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis indicator
approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have been
no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management of capital
during the year.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 73R 25 ki 5E

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Capital management (continued)

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios of the Bank and certain
specified subsidiaries in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules
of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. Certain non-banking financial
subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital requirements
of local regulatory authorities. The Group regularly measures and
monitors capital adequacy of these regulated subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended
31 December 2015 and 2014, and were above the minimum required
ratio set by the HKMA.

Transfers of financial assets

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had entered into repurchase
agreements with certain banks to sell available-for-sale financial assets
and held-to-maturity investments of carrying amounts of HK$8,821.9
million (2014: HK$7,939.7 million) and HK$116.4 million (2014:
Nil) respectively which are subject to the simultaneous agreements
(“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial assets at
agreed dates and prices. The consideration received under these
repurchase agreement totalling HK$8,600.9 million (2014: HK$7,626.8
million) was reported as “Deposits and balances of banks” at 31
December 2015 (Note 27).

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer of
the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparty banks
during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed to
sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered period unless
both parties mutually agree with such arrangement. Accordingly, these
financial assets were not derecognised from the financial statements but
regarded as “collateral” for the secured lending from these counterparty
banks. Normally, the counterparty banks could only claim from the
collateral when there exists an event of default on the secured lending.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognised in their entirety.

46. IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING
PARTY

At 31 December 2015, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd,
which is incorporated in the Republic of China.
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47. BANK-LEVEL STATMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at fair value

through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Accrued interest and other assets
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed assets
Assets held for sale

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at fair value

through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Other liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Deferred tax liabilities
Subordinated notes issued

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

47. SBATMBRRERRERSBRER

31 December 31 December
2015 2014
—Z-RF —T—mEF
+=A=+—8B +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
BE
ReREHES 8,678,160 6,310,769
IRITEFERE M S BB LSS
885,449 1,243,834
HIERXRSHRBEE 2,326,410 2,430,009
EEABBESARMATEBEZSMEE
40,502 126,994
PTESMI A 966,857 583,534
BEPEE SRR E R E
42,481,373 40,303,637
BEEE 254,331 1,910,355
28 R EMmEE 1,444,654 1,391,348
AEHECREE 26,512,482 22,728,451
BEEHRE 1,548,781 1,549,487
REEE R E) Z s 1,399,442 907,137
R B AR ZILE 81,162 83,662
LT BB A RIFIE 37,260 102,808
EE&E 3,707,895 3,676,274
HIEHEEE 45,300 45,444
90,410,058 83,393,743
8f&
SRITREREM S RIEE 2 TR REH
11,967,879 10,626,305
BEER 58,385,089 52,664,387
RPEETZBE 2,271,493 2,312,871
EEABBESUARMATEEZCHAE
399,334 382,404
BB TERE 1,540,518 513,473
BEITESES 1,383,814 2,746,729
PTESMI A 963,656 673,035
HibhBE 1,243,884 1,411,511
FERTHE A RIFIE 256,399 290,338
RIEFIE AT 462,161 481,778
BEITREZE 1,542,024 1,541,631
80,416,251 73,644,462
s
RN 4,830,448 4,830,448
5] 5,163,359 4,918,833
TR R = 9,993,807 9,749,281
90,410,058 83,393,743

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March

2016.

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
B

Director

BF
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Robert James KENRICK
Higs

Director
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7
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Raymond Wing Hung LEE

9
Director
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47. BANK-LEVEL STATMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND  47. SB{THBEMRRRREKRBEBRER (@)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

Capital Investment ~ Premises
Share Share redemption Regulatory revaluation revaluation  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  eamings Total
X RE ES

B BROEE EERE  EERE  EERE  EERE  REER o
HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKE000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKEO00  HK$'000
TiEm TETL T TR THL TETL T T

At 1 January 2014 R=E-NE—A—-H 1,371,489 1,586,959 372,000 514,584 115,123 2,117,688 1,548,136 7,625,979
Total comprehensive income TEE2ANRER
for the year - - - - 30,678 196,909 395,715 623,302
~ Profit for the year —AEEEF - - - - - - 404109 404,109
~ Other comprehensive income, —Eft2EE - ek
of which:
- Available-for-sale financial AL ESRARE
assets: net movement in REELRERTE
investment revaluation reserve - - - - 30,678 - - 30,678
~ Remeasurement of net - ETERTIAR
defined benefit liability et = = = = = - (8,394) (8,394)
- Premises: net movement 0% NEEEEE
in premises revaluation e
reserve - - - - - 196,909 - 196,909
Transfer to share capital ERERA 1,958,959 (1,586,959)  (372,000) - - - - -
Issuance of ordlinary shares BTEAR 1,500,000 - - - - - - 1,500,000
Transfer from/(to) retained earnings & (&) /2R & %7 - - - 90,161 - (81,044) 9,117) =
At 31 December 2014 R_ZE-mF+-A=1-H 4,830,448 - - 604,745 145801 2,233,553 1,934,734 9,749,281
At 1 January 2015 R-E-H%-HB-AH 4,830,448 - - 604,745 145801 2,233,553 1,934,734 9,749,281
Total comprehensive income TEE2ANRER
for the year - - - - (113,853) 66,778 291,601 244,526
~ Profit for the year —AEE R - - - - - - 319551 319,551
- Other comprehensive income, —Eft2EE - ek
of which:
- Available-for-sale financial AL ESRARE
assets: net movement in REELRERTE
investment revaluation reserve - - - - (113859) - - (113859)
- Remeasurement of net defined ~ —E¥itETERFEE
benefit liability et - - - - - - (27,950) (27,950
- Premises: net movement in 0% NEEMEEE
premises revaluation reserve T8 - - - - - 66,778 - 66,778
Transfer from/to) retained earnings &% 8 /(Z) REEA - - - 35,407 - (50,711) 15,304 -
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RF+-A=+-H 4,830,448 - - 640,152 31,948 2249620 2,241,639 9,993,807
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

48. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from future
events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates made are
reasonable and supportable.

Notes 24 and 42 contain information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of bank premises and financial instruments. Other key
sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(@) Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether impairment
losses exist. Management makes judgements as to whether there is
any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is impaired, i.e. whether
there is a decrease in estimated future cash flows. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that the payment status of
borrowers in a group has adversely changed. It may also include
observable data of local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the group. If management has determined, based on
their judgement, that objective evidence for impairment exists, expected
future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those of the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable
data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used in
estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference between
loss estimates and actual loss experience.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance,
besides factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
management also considers economic factors. In order to estimate
the required adjustment to the collective impairment allowance from
economic factors, the Group makes assumptions and judgements to
determine the relevant economic indicators and their relevant weighting
based on historical experience and current economic conditions.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair value is
significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit and loss could
be affected by differences in this judgment.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T

48. Rt hEHRAE
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%X o

MicE24 K42 8B EZE R M ERRTHER SR
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(@) BWEBR
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ERESTEE TR AT EREFER
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48. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(b)

(d)

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and liabilities
which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices whenever
possible. If such quoted market prices are not available or an active
market does not exist, the Group determines the fair values based on
internally developed models which make use of market parameters,
including interest rate yield curves, historical and/or implied option
volatilities, currency rates, prices of the underlying instruments, and
the net assets of the underlying investments. Model assumptions and
correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of the fair
values of these financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the Group has a
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention
and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at fair
value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims
arising from the sale of investment products and establishing a reserve
included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised in profit or loss
representing amounts paid and an estimate of future amounts which
could be payable.

48. EEHEE R HE =)

(b)

(c)

(d)

AV EEETE

AEEETEREERABLATEER
BEUZEEERBERTSREEATE
B - WEAESTHSREIRA BN
M ANEEAE N AN KWK SHAR - B
R/ B RRIRIERE X - AHBESRIE
mZ BRRERRE FEESHH280
AR EEAMEEZSEELRBLA
FEE - MELNRERZEF2HE A
WA EZEeM T AN T EB b -

REIHRE

75 S5 814 [B] T =k A R RE < SR BR AN B TE I HA
B BAKEERERBENFEEHAMNIFE
TESBMEE  JIEREZHRE - EFE
BRAAER - AEESFEEAFRTERER
BENRANFRESEIMA -

EAKERESALFREZIHA (AR
THEREAERIN)  AEESBRERE
FHMANKREREETDBAAHRLE -

Hit - HEIPRAGBARFEEFE
i IR B AGT & o

Htrg st fhat

REE AR M E R A EMEEMNIRFIE
BRREMENTEPHNER MR AR
BENREEET T HE - X HERE
SRERRENEERAEERNHRREHE
fliat
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49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 49.
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING

PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a
few amendments and a new standard which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 December 2015 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These include the following which may be relevant to the Group:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i 753k & Fi &t

%

EAMERBE T —
=+ -HEFEZEHHBMNRERZ
1E5] ~ EARZRE TS

HEUIE
Mo THERT BT 2R o
—E-RET A=t RLEFERARERAY
BEMNE

EFE+=A

BB|EAME  BESHMASE
&%1J&ﬁEWF§i

ARSI E PRI - LT TERASEBRE

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

RTH B2 B2 a5t HRER

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012-2014 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28,
Sale or contribution of assets between

an investor and its associate or joint venture

Amendments to HKFRS 11, Accounting for
acquisitions of interests in joint operations

Amendments to HKAS 1, Disclosure initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38,
Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts
with customers

Fubon Bank = #$481T

ERUBREEN T —F5
—OF B FE A

R BHMEERE 10K R BB SER
F 28 IER]  REE M EBE R
BECEFENEELESXER

BRI WS ERE 1R ZEFT
WS AR LS RE

SEHEREA R AER] - WERRTE

BB G ERE 16 LA E G ED
FIBIRZIEFT - AIERZITE
IS 3 Yol Wi |

ERUBREENE  MBETA

BB BHREERE 55 -
REFEPAKHZEA

1 January 2016
—T—RF—H—H

1 January 2016
—T—RE—H—-H
1 January 2016
—T—R"¥—H—H

1 January 2016
—T—R"F—A—H

1 January 2016
—E—RF—H—H
1 January 2018
—Z-)\F—H—H

1 January 2018
- /\F—H—-H
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49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (continued)

The Group is in the process of making assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on
the consolidated financial statements except for the following:

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’,
which is the comprehensive standard to replace HKAS 39, and includes
requirements for classification and measurement of financial assets and
liabilities, impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting. The main
changes to the requirements of HKAS 39 are summarised below.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities:

All financial assets are classified into two measurement categories: amortised
cost or fair value on the basis of both an entity’s business model for managing
groups of financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
individual assets. These two categories replace the four categories under the
current HKAS 39.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss if they do
not meet the criteria specified for measurement at amortised cost or if doing
so significantly reduces or eliminates an accounting mismatch. An entity
has the option to designate all subsequent changes in fair value of an equity
instrument not held for trading at fair value through other comprehensive
income with no recycling of gains or losses to the income statement. Dividend
income would continue to be recognised in the income statement.

Financial assets which contain embedded derivatives are to be classified in
their entirety either at fair value or amortised cost depending on whether the
contracts as a whole meet the relevant criteria under HKFRS 9.

HKFRS 9 retains all the existing requirements for derecognition of financial
instruments and most of the requirements for financial liabilities, except
that for financial liabilities designated under the fair value option other than
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, fair value changes
attributable to changes in own credit risk are to be presented in the statement
of other comprehensive income, and are not subsequently reclassified to
income statement but may be transferred within equity.

Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment requirements apply to financial assets measured at amortised
cost and fair value through other comprehensive income, and lease
receivables and certain loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts.
At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the case of commitments
and guarantees) is required for expected credit losses resulting from default
events that are possible within the next 12 months. In the event of a significant
increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) is required for expected credit
losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of the
financial instrument.

49.
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AEBERIEFEERRAZEFET 2 EHHNTE
ESRIEREERRRMRETSHEEUBIR
SEEERTE - ETIIERKBS

BB BHEEREIR B TR
R-ZZE—NFIA  EBSHMRSRHEEH
BHREEAEORISMTA] RRREEGE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf 73R 25 ki F

49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

The assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition is performed for each reporting period by considering the change
in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.
The assessment of credit risk, and the estimation of expected credit losses,
shall be an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by
evaluating a range of possible outcomes. It shall also take into account the
time value of money and reflect reasonable and supportable information that is
available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Hedge accounting:

Hedge accounting requirements in HKFRS 9 align hedge accounting more
closely with risk management, establish a more principle-based approach to
hedge accounting and address inconsistencies and weaknesses in

the hedge accounting model in HKAS 39. The standard does not explicitly
address macro hedge accounting strategies, which are being considered
in a separate project. To remove the risk of any conflict between existing
macro hedge accounting practice and the new general hedge accounting
requirements, HKFRS 9 includes an accounting policy choice to remain with
hedge accounting under HKAS 39.

The Group is currently assessing the impact on the implementation of HKFRS
9 as a whole on its mandatory application date of 1 January 2018, but due
to the complexity of the classification and measurement, impairment, and
hedge accounting requirements and their interrelationships, it is not possible
to quantify the potential effect at this stage.

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers” replaces HKAS 18
“Revenue” and HKAS 11 “Construction contracts” and related interpretation.
It deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful
information to users of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts
with customers. Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of
a good or service and thus has the liability to direct the use and obtain the
benefits from the goods or service. The Group is assessing the impact of
HKFRS 15 and is unable to quantify the impact at this stage.

Fubon Bank & F#R1T
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(A) Capital ratio

Total capital ratio

Tier 1 capital ratio

Common Equity Tier 1 (“CET1”) capital ratio

BB X

—REARLE

EREA—REA LK

The capital ratios as at 31 December 2015 are computed on a consolidated
basis which comprises the positions of the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong) Limited as required by the HKMA in accordance with section 3C(1) of
the Banking (Capital) Rules (“the Capital Rules”) for its regulatory purposes.

The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance with the
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and is different from the basis and
scope of consolidation for the calculation of capital ratios. Subsidiaries not
included in the consolidation for the calculation of capital ratios are set out

below:

Name of subsidiaries
HWBAREH

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
BRES (BB)ERAR

FB Investment Management Limited
ERREERARAR

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EARBERARAR

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

Admiralty Finance Company Limited
AEHBERAT
Aquarius (Nominees) Limited

Easygrand Investments Limited (Liquidated in 2015)
FRBEAERAF(N=Z-AFRH)

Hongroll Limited (Liquidated in 2015)

Hongroll Limited (R =F—Rh%54)

Battell Investments Limited (Liquidated in 2015)
Battell Investments Limited (A =Z— A 5%)

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEERHEAYBER

(A

=& N =S
As at
I
31 December 31 December
2015 2014
—E—A5F —F—uF
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H
% %
Botk Bk
16.62 17.96
11.81 12.65
11.81 12.65

R-ZE-—HAF+-A=+—H ERLIRERE

RAaREFHE

ZELEBFELERREEERN

REZAITRERRE(FE)BRAR MR
WHZFRCIRTTZE (BAR) RRAND ([BEAHR RN F3C(1)

Enfmee -

FEFBENZGRAEEEREMBEREEN—
B BARRAEER LR ZRAREEREE -
FTEERERFARGEETAZHBARFHNOT

As at 31 December 2015
R=B-2F+=A=+-H

As at 31 December 2014
RZF-RE+=A=1—H

Principal activities Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
TEXH BEAE B BEME e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TER T TAT
Securities broking 145,507 109,046 218,828 118,381
Fund management 21,220 18,362 20,856 18,467
HEER
Insurance broker services 3,882 1,733 1,842 1,288
R4 IR
Nomineg service 10,600 2,316 3,472 144
RE AR
Company secretarial 63 63 63 63
DEAWE
Inactive 6 6 6 6
EXH
Inactive - - 2 2
BXH
Investment holding - - 10 4
RERR
Inactive - - = (319)
EXH
181,278 131,526 245,079 138,040
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION &

(A)

(B)

Capital ratio (continued)

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from CET1
capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant capital
shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included as part of the
consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

The Group maintains a regulatory reserve, as disclosed in Note 37, to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
“standardised approach” for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for credit
risk and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for the calculation of
operational risk.

To comply with section 45 of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules (“BDR”), all
additional information in relation to the Group’s regulatory capital disclosures
are published by using the standard disclosure templates as specified by the
HKMA under “Regulatory Disclosures” section on the Group’s website (http://
www.fubonbank.com.hk).

Leverage ratio

Leverage ratio B &
Tier 1 capital — AR
Exposure measure [R R BB

Exposure measure

The Group calculated the leverage ratio on the same consolidated basis as the
calculation of capital ratio as disclosed in Note (A). Comparative figures are not
required as this is the first year of disclosure.

To comply with section 45A of the BDR, all addition information in relation
to the Group’s leverage ratio disclosures are published by using the
standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA under “Regulatory
Disclosures” section on the Group’s website (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk).

Fubon Bank & FER1T
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2015
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B
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TR
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION K& # & xS E R

(C) Liquidity ratio

The Group’s average liquidity maintenance ratio for the year ended 31
December 2015 was well above the statutory minimum ratio of 25%.

Average liquidity maintenance ratio AR M MR L R

Average liquidity ratio BB SR s S

The average liquidity maintenance ratio for the year ended 31 December 2015
is computed as the arithmetic mean of the average value of each calendar
month’s average ratio as reported in the “Return of Liquidity Position of an
Authorized Institution” (MA(BS)1E) calculated in accordance with the Banking
(Liquidity) Rules (“the Liquidity Rules”) for regulatory purposes.

The average liquidity maintenance ratio is compiled in accordance with the
Liquidity Rules issued by the HKMA effective from 1 January 2015, whereas
the average liquidity ratio for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
computed in accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance. The liquidity disclosure for 31 December 2015 is, therefore, not
directly comparable with the disclosures for 31 December 2014. Both the
liquidity maintenance ratio and liquidity ratio are computed on a consolidated
basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as
designated by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

©)

RBESLR

HE-T-—RF+-A=+—BALEE  FEE
TR B R L KR P T B L R
25% °

For the year ended
BE+-A=+—HIEE
31 December 31 December

2015 2014
=T-1% =T
% %

R ANk
45.82 N/A
N/A 48.56

BE-_T-—RFE+-_A=1+—BILEE  FHR
gL R REEE A FHERNEM T
HH - SEE A O R DIREBGRITE (RENME)
RADTHEIWE [ R KERBES RN EARE]
(MABS)1E) BRI BLFHERIAVEER B A& o

FHRBUEAFLETESERMBEHORE L
RA BT -—RF—A—BHRER MEAE—
Z-—NE+—A=+—HIEFENTFHRDES
LR ANZEBCRITEGHDFE MM RE - R
E-RAF+-_A=t+—HLERBDESHEBERLD
AEER-_T—NE+-A=+—BNHEZH#ET
& - RBUEEFLERRBES L RGREE
RiEENGFEEE(ETRERTREANE (&
B)BRARD A EAEEE RS o
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION RA&RZZ 75 B S E R

(D) Further analysis on advances to customers analysed by D) RIT¥(7ENEFERNE—SIM

industry sector

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage ROTERBEREFNEFE
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the TESMDERSERMEANERRES

categories and definitions used by the HKMA.

RTINS o &L

The Group
T5E
2015 2014
—2-5% —E-RE
% of % of
Gross gross loans Gross gross loans
loans and covered by loans and covered by
advances collateral advances collateral
BEAZER BEFZER
ERRER HEFEE BRRER HETEEL
fam BAl ] B
HK$'000 HK$'000
TaR % TAL %
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEARANENES
Industrial, commercial and financial IHeR
- Property development ~MEER 2,037,571 65.66 1,470,447 57.43
- Property investment —MERE 9,935,016 90.52 9,831,127 92.06
- Financial concems —SRGE 1,143,124 14.81 1,282,934 5.29
- Stockbrokers -REELR 778,942 68.82 904,780 48,05
- Wholesale and retail trade —HERTEE 318,438 21.37 207,79 41,54
- Manufacturing —EER 2,125,608 3.20 1,046,117 5.14
- Transport and transport equipment -BERERRE 571,346 3.57 427,387 5.79
- Information technology — BB 393,513 - 232,654 -
~ Electricity and gas -ENRER 12,500 - = -
- Others £ 2,515,544 43.26 2,272,020 35.54
Indlviduals fEA
~ Loans for the purchase of flats under —BE [EERARE
the Home Ownership Scheme, 2| [RAZEEE
Private Sector Participation Scheme and iEl R [HEELRE
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their respective Bl SEZERE
successor schemes EEIRETHER 5,933 100.00 7,029 100.00
~ Loans for the purchase of other residential properties ~ —BEEMEENEMER 9,675,134 99.97 8,934,967 99.96
- Credit card advances —fERFER 1,117,992 - 1,024,474 -
- Others —Hft 3,822,245 30.95 2,421,725 41.56
34,452,906 30,089,457
Trade finance BoRE 3,833,545 10.89 4,177,851 11.33
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong EEBNMANE B 4,283,867 8.7 6,100,451 519
56.27 40,367,759 54.79

Gross advances to customers RES a8 42,570,318

Fubon Bank & FER1T



(D)

Further analysis on advances to customers analysed by

industry sector (continued)

Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors

which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers:

As at 31 December 2015

- Property investment
- Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties
- Gross advances for
use outside Hong Kong

As at 31 December 2014

- Property investment
- Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties
- Trade finance
- Gross advances for
use outside Hong Kong

RZB-E5+-A=1-A

S
-BEABEENENER

~EREME R ER AR

RZE-ME+ZA=1-A

—MERE
-BEABAENENER

UEL
~EREME RN ER AR

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION 5

KECEAUHER

D) BRITXS7ENEFERNE—SIM
(%)
RITEDMIEE P EFETE10% KA LB AREE
MEEFMT :
Provisions
released back Loans
Individual Collective to the profit written
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment orloss off during
advances advances allowances allowance  during the year the year
REEREER ERil
AHER HEER  ERRERE  RAAERG BEZBE ZE3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tin Tin TR Tin TR Tin
116,237 99,980 - 1 (373 -
52,403 - - - - -
318 318 318 - (1,324) 1,334
Provisions
released back Loans
Inclividual Collective to the proft written
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment orloss off during
advances advances allowances alowance  during the year the year
FEERERER Rl
BHER RESR  EAERE  GRRERR BEZBG ZER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAn TER AR AR TAT FAn
6,057 - - 374 (783) -
12,626 = = - 1) -
707 707 200 1,039 (10,794) -
2,898 2,898 2,898 50 (1,759) 2,759
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(E) Overdue and rescheduled assets

(i) Overdue advances to customers

Gross advances to customers which have
been overdue with respect to either principal
or interest for periods of:

-6 months or less but over 3 months
-1 year or less but over 6 months
—Over 1 year

Covered portion of overdue loans
and advances

Uncovered portion of overdue loans
and advances

Individually assessed impairment
allowances in respect of advances
overdue for more than three months

Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified as
overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid
at the year-end. Loans repayable by regular instalments are treated as
overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains unpaid
at year end. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue
either when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand
notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside the
approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the overdue period
in question.

Fubon Bank = #B4R1T

BPERER AL
MERRE

—NBAFATE=EANK L

- —FFATEREAR L
—BB—F

BRERRERNEERDS

BHEREEROEERD

SUAHEE=1AA 2 K5A{E
Z BRI R ERRE

() AHRKEAEE
)y BHEFEXR
2015 2014
“Z-1% —2-mF
% of gross % of gross
HK$'000 advances HK$'000 advances
HE B8 hER LB
Thx 2B TET AL
13,290 0.03 1,795 0.00
- - 7,469 0.02
539 0.00 3,661 0.01
13,829 0.03 12,925 0.03
594 7,962
13,235 4,963
13,829 12,925
10,734 4,092

BIEEEFMNER R EREEASLF S B
Y RERDAZ MR WY EAD B - DHNHK
BENERER D D BERCAHERFRTIAK
XNERE ST B - HERKERNERERR
A (B8 BB AR R E OB AER R,
EEFERBEBHE NS ERANEILENR

B OmBHENES

FEHBEERESER/D B -

ANFTAZ R BB L B
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(E) Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued) () BHRKEHEE @)
(i) Rescheduled advances to customers (i) EEBRHNEFEN
Rescheduled loans and advances are those loans and advances which FEERANBRRERZ B ERAR
have been restructured or renegotiated because of deterioration in Btk R s sl A R R e ER R -
the financial position of the borrower, or of the inability of the borrower ETEFHNNETRENERRER -
to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised RS ET 8038 TR ET B E A AN 5 B BB FE v 2 15
repayment terms are non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled loans R BEEEFHNEFPERRERDHKRE
and advances to customers are stated net of any loans and advances W& 1% 160 HA R 38 = 8 A £l i85 X R B K5
that have subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and can be BR - WAIAMAT :
analysed as follows:
2015 2014
“Z2-1% —Z-RE
% of gross % of gross
HK$'000 advances HK$'000 advances
&R EEEE
TAR 2B TAT ZBDML,
Rescheduled advances to customers ETERENEFER 6,599 0.02 3,806 0.01
(i) Geographical analysis of overdue loans and advances to (i) RBESMHESABREFERRER
customers
As at 31 December 2015
W=E-R%E+-A=1-H
Individually
Impaired loans assessed
Gross loans Overdue loans (individually impairment
and advances and advances determined) allowances
HEEX
ERREREE BRERRER (BRlER)  ERFERERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TAR Fan TET
Hong Kong B 39,510,018 13,531 221,810 34,172
Other HitplE 3,060,300 298 298 298
42,570,318 13,829 222,108 34,470
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(E) Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued) (E)

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue loans and advances to

customers (continued)

Hong Kong
Other

PR EEHEE 9
(i) EEBRHNEFER @

As at 31 December 2014
RZZ-ME+=A=+-H

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general, risk
transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in an area

different from the counterparty.

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any geographical
segment as at 31 December 2015 and 2014.

(F) International claims

Overdue Impaired Individually
Gross loans loans assessed
loans and and (indlvidually impairment
advances advances determined) allowances
ERR REal:d HEEH BRI
ikt BHRER (ERlERE) RERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAL
A 38,405,116 12,627 8,476 4,928
HipipE 1,962,643 293 293 298
40,367,759 12,925 8,774 5,226
IA 3@ D ATIRIERAFTIEN - &5t REARER
BMEIE - — MM E - EERNERAFEME
HRZZEFRE - BIERES ZERAPEN
& o
RZE—RFRZT—NF+_A=1+—H " #
EESRERE DR T EED I o
(F) BEIFRfERE

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared in
according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined by the
HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet exposures
to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties after taking into
account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-border claims in
all currencies and local claims in foreign currencies.

Fubon Bank = #B4R1T

TRAXEBRHBERNARAN - NRREER
RIBCGRTTE (RE) RADM R ENE F 75 REM
MERIDE - BREEASHF I EEERBERA
RS REFHHOMREMELSE - B
REREBBEZEK  HENMBEMAEEE 2ER
ERE AR 2 SN (B HE -
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(F) International claims (continued) (F) EIFRERE @
International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less than BRI R i@ 5 J B 5 R B ERRREZE
10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognised risk transfer, are RS BRI ERAET DN 10% 2 BB EREE
shown as follows: BT :

As at 31 December 2015
R=ZB-—AF+=HA=+—H

Non-

Non-bank Financial

Official financial Private
Banks sector institution Sector Total

FEERAT FEr
Figures in HK$ million BHEBT RIT EBHEE SREE  AAKRE #azE

Counterparty country/jurisdiction HFHERFEEE

Developed countries BEEERXR 13,454 2 111 35 13,602
Offshore centres B 1,525 - 1,713 7,769 11,007
— of which: Hong Kong - Hep - B/ 903 - 1,713 6,752 9,368
Developing Asia and Pacific BERDMNEATFHE 16,183 348 1,153 4,863 22,547
— of which: China —He 8,473 348 1,153 4,299 14,273
Taiwan BiE 6,239 - - 161 6,400

As at 31 December 2014
R-ZE—OF+=-A=+—H

Non-

Non-bank  Financial

Official financial Private
Banks sector institution Sector Total

FEIRTT Elaca
Figures in HK$ million BEBT BT EAEE SRS FLAKRE “agE

Counterparty country/jurisdiction HFERER FAEEER

Developed countries BEERER 11,302 2 82 126 11,512
Offshores centres BEEA L 1,426 - 619 9,207 11,252
- of which: Hong Kong - Hep: HE 990 - 619 8,369 9,978
Developing Asia and Pacific BEEEMNRA T FE 15,434 287 670 3,987 20,378
— of which: China —Hep : A 11,036 287 670 3,453 15,446
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Bl R IR R 1T 3 2 AR

PEIAMIERTEZ ARRESERBHHEREART
REHHE (EE) BRARRBRNIN -

(G) Non-bank Mainland China exposures (G)

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of the
Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited on the basis agreed with the

198

HKMA.
2015
ZE-RE
On-balance Off-balance
sheet exposure  sheet exposures Total
EEEERA EEEERM
ZBR ZBR ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR Fiin Fin
Central government, central govemment-owned entities ~ FREUT « RREFTHE 2 EEM
and their subsidliaries and joint ventures (JVs) RENBARRAELH 5,024,226 500 5,024,726
Local governments, local government-owned entities WABR  WABRES 2 ER
and their subsioliaries and JVs REMBARRAERH 1,540,736 115,223 1,655,959
Companies incorporated in and PRC nationals residing I ERMERR Lz ARIRER
in Mainland China RPEIR 2 FEAR 1,599,835 243,660 1,843,495
Companies incorporated outside and PRC nationals KR EERRPERiL
residing outside Mainland China where the credit RE A AIMETHRK 2
is granted for use in Mainland China DEAREEREEMEZFEAR 2,217,752 154,850 2,372,602
Other counterparties where the exposures are considered AT AL ER ATEIRI3E
by the Bank to be non-bank Mainland China exposures  $R{1% 2 Bz £t H4F - - -
Total k] 10,382,549 514,233 10,896,782
Total assets after provision BEBE(NRER) 90,331,439
On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of total assets ZEREXNZEREEELEZENL 11.49%
2014
—E-RE
On-balance Off-balance
sheet exposure sheet exposures Total
BEBERR BEAERI
BB ZER a3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR TAL
Central government, central govemment-owned entities ~ FREUT « RRETHE 2 EEMN
and their subsidliaries and joint ventures (JVs) RENBARRAELH 5,371,139 148,123 5,519,262
Local governments, local government-owned entities WABR  WABREE 2 ER
and their subsioliaries and JVs REMBARRAERH 2,273,897 - 2,273,897
Companies incorporated in and PRC nationals residing I ERMERMR L2 ARIRER
in Mainland China ReERE FEAR 1,186,854 = 1,186,854
Companies incorporated outside and PRC nationals RELEZEERRP BN
residing outside Mainland China where the credit RE RSN R TR 2
is granted for use in Mainland China DEAREEREEMEZFEAR 3,083,406 466,511 3,549,917
Other counterparties where the exposures to MIRBERRATENMIE
whom are considered by the Bank to be non-bank RTE AR AR FHF
Mainland China exposures - - -
Total ks 11,915,296 614,634 12,629,930
Total assets after provision AEGE (NREE) 83,121,873
On-balance shest exposures as percentage of total assets ZEREXNZERLEELEZENL 14.33%

Fubon Bank = #B4R1T
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(H) Currency concentration H) HEs8E
The Bank’s net positions or net structural positions in foreign currencies AATEBIINE R F R B RS F B R BB (R AT
are disclosed as follows when each currency constitutes 10% or more of FAINEF R BB AB IR BEFEN10%K
the respective total net position or total net structural position in all foreign VAL - BT
currencies:

As at 31 December 2015
R=Z-—AF+=A=t+—H

Other Total
us Chinese foreign foreign
dollars renminbi currencies currencies
Equivalent in HK$ Million BEBITEE EY AR HAb Mt INEELARE
Spot assets REBE 29,617 3,833 9,760 43,210
Spot liabilities REBRE (20,660) (8,730) (9,414) (33,804)
Forward purchase REIEA 11,280 4,529 2,698 18,507
Forward sales REE T (20,091) (4,598) (3,054) (27,743)
Net option position REAEH - - - -
Net long/(short) position £/ (H)8BF8 146 34 (10) 170
Net structural position EENERFR - 1,399 - 1,399
As at 31 December 2014
RZZE—MFE+-_A=+—H
Other Total
us Chinese foreign foreign
dollars renminbi currencies currencies
Equivalent in HK$ Million ABBTEE E7T AR H AN SNEE 4R g
Spot assets REBE 26,670 5,584 7,301 39,555
Spot liabilities REAE (23,062) (4,302) (6,958) (84,322)
Forward purchase REIBEA 9,811 4,682 3,498 17,991
Forward sales REAEH (13,526) (5,681) (3,845) (23,052)
Net option position REAEH - = = =
Net (short)/long position £/ (FH)8®F8 (107) 283 (4) 172
Net structural position EENERFER - 907 - 907
The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted HEE R FHENEERES N [SREMER
position of option contracts. Net structural position represents the Bank’s B BEEHE - SEMAREEOIERITHEIN
investments in an overseas associate. BN TR E o
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(I) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

(i)

Capital requirement for credit risk

The capital requirements on each class of exposures calculated under
the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach and Standardised Credit

=

U

BEZARNBER

FE - - THEREERBRNERTFR

() FEERBRNELFR

RIBERR - REFEEERR) 5ERE
EEEHERBEDETEN SRR RRNE

Valuation Adjustment Method at the end of the reporting period can be REBERDMUWT :
analysed as follows:
2015 2014
—Z2-AF —ZT—mEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Classes of exposures AR
Public sector entities NEWRE 11,798 12,393
Banks RIT 800,236 797,691
Securities firms FHENA 13,755 45,228
Corporate 1 1,986,880 1,816,296
Collective investment schemes ERIEEE 15,460 17,060
Cash items REAEE 16,914 7,880
Regulatory retail EETE 325,409 260,131
Residential mortgage loans FEZRBER 378,958 365,578
Other exposure which are not past due I A#IHE 2 H i@ & 515,175 498,546
Past due BHA 18,043 543
Total capital requirements for BEABRAZRR 2 EARTE KBRS
on-balance sheet exposures 4,082,628 3,821,346
Direct credit substitutes HEEEERM 5,205 5,703
Transaction-related contingencies B SHMZSRIER 1,114 1,511
Trade-related contingencies HE5EMRAEBEE 4,376 5,108
Other commitments HApEdE 70,698 68,431
Exchange rate contracts RS A 58,245 43,068
Interest rate contracts FEER 7,534 7,989
Equity contracts fREE K - -
Securities financing transactions BEBERS 41,450 32,603
Total capital requirements for BEABRINZ R 2 EARF KBRS
off-balance sheet exposures 188,622 164,413
Total capital requirements for EEMEAE 2 EART kB
credit valuation adjustment 12,088 12,113
Total capital requirement for EERK 2 EARERELE
credit risk 4,283,338 3,997,872

B RBE R AR E A H R A S E =
BEEIAB% M - FIAY TRERFEEARZ

BERSHE -

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted amount
derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and therefore
does not represent the actual amount of capital held.
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(I) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks
(continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Capital requirement for market risk

The Bank uses the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach for calculation
of capital requirement for market risk. Positions covered by the
approach include:

= the Bank’s positions held in foreign exchange, exchange rate-
related derivative contracts, commodities and commodity-
related derivative contracts; and

- the Bank’s trading book positions held in debt securities, debt-
related derivative contracts, interest rate derivative contracts,
equities and equity-related derivative contracts.

The capital requirement at the end of the reporting period can be
analysed as follows:

BEE S e
A E

Exchange rate exposures
Interest rate exposures

Total capital requirement for TSR EARFRET
market risk

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted amount
derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and therefore
does not represent the actual amount of capital held.

Capital requirement for operational risk

The capital charge for operational risk calculated in accordance with the
basic indicator approach at the end of the reporting period is:

Capital charge for operational risk EERBZEAFTRK

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted amount
derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and therefore
does not represent the actual amount of capital held.

U

FE - - THEREERBRNELRTR @

iy TWHEERHNERER

AITEARE (5RAR) AT ETS AR
RBARFR » ZIEFMRENFRBRE

—  ATTRIME - BEXRBEENITET
B&#  AmkEEmaEnITE
TEEHMRR Rk

— ATRNEBRES  BEFEENDT
ETAAGH  MERITETAGH
BARREBEARAEOITETAGH
MR ZREFR °

BEPRZEAFTLIMAOT

2015 2014
—E-RF —T—UF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
2,798 22,760
1,663 6,236
4,461 28,996

BRBER AR ETAG RN ASKER
NS BERIA8% MISH - FTANL AR
REEAZERSHE -

@iy EEREKBZERER

RIEHE - RREAIHE A E 2 28
B2 AABER

2015 2014
—E-HF —T—MmF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
202,581 173,797

BRARER AR E AR A ER
B NE S BIIA8% MISH - FTPAIN AR
REEAZEREHE -
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(J) Additional disclosures on credit risk management

(i) Credit risk exposures

Credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody’s
Investors Services are used for all classes of credit exposures mentioned
below. The Bank follows the process prescribed in Part 4 of the Capital
Rules to map the ratings to the exposures booked in the Bank’s banking

BEZARNBER

V) FERMEREZEMIE

(i) EERKRE

FEEMARRB AR MEEREERE A
AN EEFTRIAN T XATRa & RE
ERRER - ATRRBREXRANE4FHTH
A2 SE AR AT TRVERTT AR P R B AL A A

book.
The Group 158
On-balance sheet EESRRN
Sovereigns £
Public sector entities NERE
Muttlateral development banks ~ ZE%RERT
Banks &
Securities firms EibNT
Corporates %
Collective investment schemes ~ £&%&xt2l
Cashitems RE%A
Regulatory retail exposures EETERR
Residential mortgage loans fFERBE
Other exposure which are TRAHEBER
not past due
Past due exposures PERR
Off-balance sheet BESER)
Off-balance sheet EMTET AR 2%
exposure offer than EEMETRRNMIN
QTC derivative transactions BEBEFICER
or credit derivative contracts
Derivative contracts fETRAH
Other off-balance sheet AR IERL
exposures not elsewhere BERERMNR
specified
Exposures deducted from  HEAZRIRZER
capital base

FRBC T o
2015
ZE-TF
Total exposure
covered by
recognised
guarantees or
recognised
Total credit
exposure  derivative
Exposures after covered by contracts
recognised credit risk mitigation Total  recognised HETT
ERAZERRR Risk-weighted amounts  risk-weighted collateral ERASERT
Total AE&2ER BRNESE amounts HERT  GENEIR
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated BEME EARER:  ANERZ
il EE AR 2 AR hsh BRES il
HK§'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$000 HKS'000
T TR Tn TR Tin TR Tn TR
2550548 2,952,455 - - - - - -
640,594 640,594 96,760 128,119 19,352 147411 - -
263,126 263,126 - - - - - -
21,852,923 27,451,016 1,908,895 9,141,503 861,444 10,002,947 - 401,907
343,878 243,738 100,140 121,869 50,070 171,939 - -
29,953,499 6,876,388 20,876,349 4,186,292 20,649,703 24,835,995 395,373 2,258,682
193,248 - 193,248 - 193,248 193,248 - -
147,015 - 662,952 - 211,429 211429 - -
5,485,127 - 5,423,485 - 4,067,614 4,067,614 23,945 7,697
12,546,332 - 12,352,119 - 4,736,981 4,736,981 9,039 185,174
5,495,610 680,421 4,720,214 1,701,053 4,738,629 6,439,682 94,975 -
191,563 - 191,563 - 205,543 205,543 100,574 8,858
85,633,463 39,107,738 46,525,725 15,278,836 35,754,013 51,032,849 623,906 2,862,318
1,020,199 - 1,020,199 - 1,017,412 1,017,412 - -
1,066,781 304,302 707,076 115,153 707,076 822,229 55,403 -
9,651,480 345,868 704,723 95,461 422,668 518,129 8,600,888 -
11,738,460 650,170 2,431,998 210,614 2,147,156 2,357,770 8,656,291 -

There were HK$12,922,000 credit exposures risk weighted at 1250% as
at 31 December 2015 (2014: Nil).

202 Fubon Bank & 38877
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(J) Additional disclosures on credit risk management (continued)

(i)

Credit risk exposures (continued)

The Group

On-balance sheet

Sovereigns
Public sector entities
Multlateral development banks
Banks
Securities firms
Corporates
Collective investment schemes
Cash ftems
Regulatory retail exposures
Residential mortgage loans
Qther exposure which are

not past due
Past due exposures

Off-balance sheet

Off-balance sheet
exposure other than
OTC derivative
transactions or credit
derivative contracts

Derivative contracts

Other of--balance shest
exposures not elsewhere
specilied

Exposures deducted from
capital base

V) GFERBERZEMIE @
() EERBRERE @
2014
“T-mE
Total expostre
covered by
recognised
quarantees or
recognised
Total credit
exposure derivative
Exposures after covered by contracts
recognised credit risk mitigation Total  recognised gD
BB EERR Risk-weighted amounts  risk-weighted collteral  EfRAZETA
Totl Rz B BRMESE amounts mEAT  EEfETA
£XpOSUIeS Rated Unrated Rated Unrated BRIE ERRERZ  AOERZ
e [BEE AR B4 AR 258 e il
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$000
148 Ter R fAL Ten TR TR TR TR
BEERRR
TiEH 2,153,580 2,276,245 157 - - - - -
NERE 674,265 674,939 99,625 134,988 19,925 154913 - -
SERRRT 182425 182,425 - - - - - -
#iT 24394963 24282,783 2,598,583 8,764,907 1,206,230 9,971,137 - 122,712
LA 1,130,696 410,215 720,481 205,108 360,240 565,348 - -
% 28,595,858 5390,161 19,508,645 3454064 19249634 22,703,698 576,610 3,041,360
SEREHE 213,246 - 213,246 - 213,246 213246 - -
RE%A 206,059 - 915,726 - 98495 9849 - -
EETEAR 4,369,848 = 4,335,520 = 3,261,640 3,251,640 18,664 15,664
fFERBE 11,972,480 - 11,805,349 = 4,569,731 4,569,731 7,830 159,301
TERH AbAR
5,348,007 638,872 4,588,398 1,597,180 4,634,642 6,231,822 120,787 -
PERR 4,851 - 4,851 - 6,791 6,791 - 324
79246268 34455640 44790581 14156247 33610574 47,766,821 723,841 3,339,361
EEARRN
BiMTETAR S
RETETRRANIN
AEREFI AR
1,013,284 7,749 1,005,535 3875 1,005,535 1,009,410 - -
fETERH 893,632 379,072 485,087 163,125 485,087 638,212 29473 -
A RERL
BERERNR
8,517,480 312,892 577,82 62,578 344,962 407,540 7,626,763 =
10,424,3% 699,713 2,008,447 219,678 1,835,584 2,065,162 7,656,236 =
HERERRZER
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(J) Additional disclosures on credit risk management (continued)

(ii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for
derivatives

Credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement cost together with
an estimate for the potential future exposure from changes in market
value. These credit exposures are managed as part of the overall credit
limits to the counterparties. The Bank uses the current exposure method
for the purpose of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a counterparty is
adversely correlated with the credit quality of that counterparty and any
market risk factors impacting the transaction. Credit exposures and
potential losses may increase as a result of adverse change in market
conditions. The Bank has various policies and procedures to control
wrong-way risk, and undertaking of wrong way risk transaction would
require prior approval.

Under the terms of our current collateral obligations under derivative
contracts, we estimate based on the positions as at 31 December
2015 and 31 December 2014 that the Bank would be required to
post additional collateral of HK$56.0 million and HK$25.7 million,
respectively, in the event of one notch downgrade in the Bank’s credit
ratings.

The following tables summaries the Group’s main default risk exposures
which arise from securities financing transactions and derivative
contracts, which are calculated using the current exposure method.
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Additional disclosures on credit risk management (continued)  (J)

(i) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for
derivatives (continued)

)

The analysis of the major classes of exposures by counterparty

type is as follows:

Notional amounts:
Banks

Corporates

Others

Default risk exposures:
Banks

Corporates

Others

Risk-weighted amounts:

Banks
Corporates
Others

BESH
R1T
¥
Hitb

B
RIT
%
HAl

BRI EEE

RIT
%
Hfd

FERREEZBIMIE @
(i) PTETARZHFEFERRMERZE

B ()
(1) BRZEFEANSIT2EZRBIER
AT -
2015 2014
—E-AF —Z—mEF
Securities Securities
financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
BERMERS TEIAEGH FHFAERH MTEIEED
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FExT FAT FAT
8,946,757 33,755,645 7,939,655 29,964,403
635,360 13,930,036 434,800 18,965,715
69,363 3,165,966 143,025 2,234,572
9,651,480 50,851,647 8,517,480 51,164,690
345,868 309,545 312,892 379,072
635,360 701,778 434,800 484,269
69,363 55 143,025 818
1,050,591 1,011,378 890,717 864,159
95,461 120,396 62,578 163,125
367,296 701,778 217,400 484,269
55,372 55 127,562 818
518,129 822,229 407,540 638,212
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FERBERZEIMIE @

(i) TTEIEXRZFYFEERREREZE
B ()

(J) Additional disclosures on credit risk management (continued)  (J)

(i) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for
derivatives (continued)

206

(2)  The analysis of counterparty credit risk exposures is as follows: @ REIEFEERBRAITHT :
2015 2014
—Z-1% —T-mE
Securities Securities
financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
RERERS fTETREH EHRBERS TETRAN
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThEx ThR TR TAT
Gross total posttive fair value whichare ~ FFEARER B
not securities financing transaction ATERRS - 583,786 - 312,058
Default risk exposures net of nEEEHEL
bilateral agreements ENER 9,651,480 1,066,781 8,517,480 893,632
Default risk exposures net of NGBERHE,
cross-product agreements ENER 9,651,480 1,066,781 8,517,480 893,632
Recognised collateral held: BENEZTRRR
Debt securities EBER 8,600,888 - 7,626,763 =
Cash on deposit with the Bank FRAMINBR TR - 16,566,560 - 14,794,537
Equity securities BAER - 3,059 - 8974
8,600,888 16,569,619 7,626,763 14,803,511
Default risk exposures net of NREENERT
recognised collateral held BRRZENER 1,050,591 1,011,378 890,717 864,159
Risk-weighted amounts: BRIESE 518,129 822,229 407,540 638,212

There were no outstanding credit derivative contracts as at 31
December 2015 (2014: HK$ Nil).

Fubon Bank = #B4R1T
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Additional disclosures on equity exposures in banking
book

Equity holdings taken by the Group are differentiated between those taken
for strategic reasons and those for long term investment for capital gains.
Equity holdings taken for strategic reasons include the Group’s investment
in companies providing financial services which nourish the spectrum of the
Bank’s banking services. These include provident fund services provision,
electronic payment services provision, and e-banking infrastructure and
platform provision. All these investments are classified as “available-for-sale
financial assets” and measured at fair value as described in Notes 2(g) and
42(a).

In respect of long term investments: BERRERE :

Cumulative realised gains/losses
from sales and liquidations

Unrealised gains/losses REB W BB

— Amount recognised in reserve but
not through profit or loss

Additional disclosures on risk management on interest
rate exposures in banking book

In accordance with the prudential return “Interest Rate Risk Exposures”
issued by the HKMA, the Bank calculates, on a quarterly basis, the impact on
earnings over the next 12 months under a scenario of which all interest rates
other than prime rises 200 basis points.

As at 31 December 2015, the 200 basis points interest rate rise would
increase earnings over the next 12 months on the HKD interest risk positions
by HK$109 million (2014: HK$125 million) and decrease earnings over the
next 12 months on the USD interest risk positions by HK$95 million (2014:
HK$69 million).

Corporate governance

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance, and
has fully complied throughout the year with the guidelines on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” and “Guideline on
a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA.

(K)

L)

RITIRFAZRRAR 2 BIMNEE

AEEIFE 2 REA IR AR RERARE
EUAERUE A s A 2 R - DURES R A
BZREAEAEENREHERBREZ AR ZE
& BRI ARNT ZBITRIGEE - ZEREE
FREAEESRYE  ETHNIBREREFRITE
WEERTE - TEZERE DR [AHEE
SREE | RIEAFEEFE (HE2(g) & 42(a)
Firit) o

2015 2014
=T-0F —TmF
HK$°000 HK$'000
ThR FHET

RENHERBR 2 RIEZR W iR

—NEBANEREREBESERZERE

RITRFAZNREREE 2 BIMIE

ZREBSREE BT AR RR [ @R
1 RNTRFEEERBRSEEMN XN 2
FE EFF200 AR 2 BERAEHARRT—EAZ
BMzFE -

R-ZF—RF+-_A=+—H ' FX L7200 @X
G EARR T ZEABTAERB R Z BME
$1109,000,000 7% 7t ( —Z — 4 : 125,000,000
A7) RERR+ —EAXTHERBRRR ZAF
A 95,000,000 7 7T (ZF—P04F : 69,000,000
7E) ©
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ETLERRMZ [ A aEMR A BN RS
#Eal] R [ sl E RSl o
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(N) Key committees

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board committees
to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, Executive Credit
Committee and Executive Committee. In addition, a number of management
level committees have been set up by the Board to oversee the effectiveness
of the Bank’s daily operations including, the Management Steering/Business
Committee, Asset and Liability Committee, Internal Control and Compliance
Committee, Credit Committee and Information Technology Steering
Committee. The composition and function of these committees are set out
below:

() Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one Non-
Executive Director and two Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications.
The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems of
internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within the
Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination between
the interal and external auditors, to monitor compliance with internal
policies, statutory regulation, and to consider recommendations made
by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee has to review the Bank’s financial reporting
process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit function and
the risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by
the Audit Committee on the internal audit function includes the Internal
Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal audit
reports and special investigation reports issued, and ensuring that
appropriate management actions are taken following the major audit
findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external
auditors and to discuss with them the nature and scope of their audits.
The Audit Committee will also review the interim and annual financial
statements before recommending them to the Board for approval.
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(N) Key committees (continued)

(ii)

(i

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of the
management of the Bank’s human resources including the appointment
of directors and the Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director (“CEQO”).
The committee has to establish the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is in compliance with
the applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practice whenever possible. The committee is also responsible to
ensure that Directors and the CEO appointed possess the necessary
and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post. It also reviews the structure,
size and composition of the Board and makes recommendations on any
proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of Directors,
members of Board Committees and Senior Management (as defined
under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises five members including two Non-
Executive Directors, two Independent Non-Executive Directors and
one Executive Director. The committee meets at least four times a year
and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate is to establish
the Bank’s overall risk appetite and risk management framework, and
to oversee Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk
policies.

The Risk Committee will review annually the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategy. It will ensure that an
appropriate infrastructure, adequate resources and systems are in
place for risk identification, risk assessment, risk monitoring and overall
risk management. It is also required to provide oversight of the Bank’s
risk activities and ensure it is in compliance with all relevant legal and
regulatory requirements and that the best practices are adopted by the
Bank wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls perform their
duties independent of those involved in the Bank’s risk taking activities.

(N)

FEZEE W

(ii)

(i)

RERFHEES

RELFNEEGRATOIENITIR - 3F
TR EER=2BIIFRITERAK ° %

ZEERFETHRITERE - UREEAT
ANERER  BREEEERITHREHR

B ([THREE ] - %288 IR
RNITHREANEREIRIERARRAITE
SFIRAFHR R E R AT A Al 4E1E 0 N 1™
LEREEN - ZZBENAERREZTE
ERTRERFEEVEREENERABIT
BEOBE -

ZEREEEMEERESNREEFLET
REAREEERT - ATEEEERAE
RERARY MEESHEBEEZREE -

oup

ZEBg®
ghka
N

EHRMEES EEFBETHNE
MERBXENNHHCER IR
)

=) Jm St

SNy

RBRZEES

REpEEEmhRKRAK - BEMAIEH
TEE MEBBLFTEER—BNTE

= RZBESFRONASHENLEZRHE
TSN G - ERE AR ATHRERR

EEEENREABRERER  UREESRE
EREERATTHRERBUR

REBEE & EEFREAITHRRAZ
B R EREERE o HGHRITHERH
J REREHE - EREE R EEEREEN

EEMRE  TRERREGAE - &
ﬁﬁ%§$ﬁ%ﬂméﬁ&ﬁ%hﬁ%ﬁﬁ
AR REEREARKRITRAITER T
HEIEER -

RBREESERARREEERAREERAN
%‘JE@EIEAE?T?&—rEﬁE‘é& % B IN ]
ATRRIESNET -

Annual Report 2015 4 4F

209



210

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION &

(N) Key committees (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank.
It will exercise the powers and authority delegated by the Board from
time to time concerning the management and day-to-day running of the
Bank. The Executive Committee will meet periodically and as required
and will operate as a general management function under the auspices
of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of
the Bank. It has the delegated authority to approve credit proposals,
credit policies and other credit related matters which require the
approval of the Board. The Executive Credit Committee will meet as
required.

Management Steering/Business Committee

The Management Steering Committee and the Management Business
Committee (together “the Committees”) are both chaired by the Bank’s
CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as appointed by
the CEO. The Committees are the key decision making bodies for the
Bank and are responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to
day business under the authority delegated by the Board and within the
strategy and business plan as approved by the Board. The Committees
are also responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business
strategies and major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’ approval.
The Committees meet weekly to evaluate and approve new business
proposals, coordinate among business and support units during the
implementation process, monitor the implementation of the approved
business strategies and bank-wide initiatives, review the achievement
of business targets and objectives and the financial performance of the
Bank.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the Bank’s CEO,
Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel as appointed
by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing oversight of
the Bank’s operations relating to interest rate risk, market risk and
liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial risks”) as well as capital
management. The committee initiates, reviews and endorses for the
Risk Committee of the Board’ approval the Bank’s policies on financial
risks and capital management. It approves guidelines relating to such
policies, reviews and approves all major financial risk management
reports. ALCO also oversees the Bank’s investment activities by
establishing investment strategies within policies laid down by the Board
and reviews actual performance.
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(N) Key committees (continued)

(viii) Internal Control and Compliance Committee

(ix)

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”) comprises
the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Control & Risk
Management and the heads of different control, business and support
functions. The responsibilities of the committee include providing
oversight of the Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks,
overseeing the Bank’s compliance and anti-money laundering (“AML”)
activities, ensuring the Bank has in place an effective internal control
and compliance framework, assisting the Risk Committee in establishing
a sound internal control and monitoring system to ensure overall
compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework is
in place, the ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to
control and compliance risks, receives and discusses reports submitted
by various risk management units and promotes internal control
and compliance culture. To maintain the Bank’s overall compliance
standards, the ICC and its sub-committee review and discuss major
compliance or AML or operational risk events, latest developments in
statutory or regulatory requirements applicable to bank, progress of
implementation of new statutory or regulatory compliance requirements
and progress of rectification of audit findings.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The committee
is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank, all are members of the Management Business Committee.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile of
the Bank for the Executive Credit Committee (‘ECC”)’s approval, and
reviews and approves credit related guidelines. The committee also
reviews and approves requests for credit facilities that are within the
CC'’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews and endorses
requests for credit facilities before their submission to the ECC for
approval.

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market environment
and make necessary policy recommendations to the ECC to ensure
the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established risk appetite.
In this regard, the CC will provide periodic and timely credit related
management and stress testing reports to the ECC for review.
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(N) Key committees (continued)

(x) Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The committee meets monthly to approve long and short
term information technology strategies to ensure they are in line with the
Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approve funding and determine
prioritization of information technology enabled investment projects;
track status of key projects and ensure benefits realization upon
completion; and manage major information technology risk issues and
their remediation.

(O) Disclosure on remuneration

General

The Bank’s remuneration system is applicable to all staff of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and documented in the Bank’s Remuneration Policy and related
guidelines. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), whose
composition and mandate is set out in note N(ii) above, is responsible for
overseeing remuneration system of the Bank. During the financial year, two
meetings were held by the NRC and it reviewed and approved, inter alia, the
Bank’s Remuneration Policy. To better comply with the requirements of the
HKMA'’s guideline CG-5, the Bank redefined Key Personnel as members of
staff whose duties or activities in the course of their employment involve the
assumption of material risk or the taking on of material exposures on behalf of
the Bank. The Bank also revised its policy for deferral of variable remuneration
for Senior Management and Key Personnel to make it more effective in aligning
the time horizons of risks with the relevant responsibilities of related senior
executives.

The Bank’s remuneration system is based on the following principles:
- alignment of compensation to its profitability, risk and capital;

- maximization of employees’ and the Bank’s performance;

= attraction and retention of talented and skilled staff; and

- calibration to the differing needs of each division and staff's levels of
responsibility.

The remuneration packages of the Bank’s staff may comprise fixed and
variable components which are structured to reflect the prevailing context in
which the Bank operates and the Bank’s intended performance. Fixed pay
includes base salary, fixed allowance and year-end double pay, while variable
pay may cover sales incentives and year-end discretionary bonuses.
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(O) Disclosure on remuneration (continued)

General (continued)

Salary increments and bonuses of staff not covered by sales incentive
schemes are determined according to a performance evaluation guideline
covering both achievement of Key Performance Indicators and Workplace
Behaviour measures. These include both risk and compliance related
measures where appropriate. An overview of the risks relevant to the Bank’s
operations is set out in Note 45 to the financial statements.

Share options are currently not offered as incentives as the Bank is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (FFHC) and the NRC
considers that the performance of FFHC’s shares is too remote from the
performance of the Bank. Different variable pay forms are used as appropriate
to further the long and short term business goals of the Bank, staff retention
and to limit inappropriate risk taking. In particular, the Bank’s sales incentive
schemes are capped so as to limit mis-selling. If the staff member’s variable
pay in cash exceeds pre-determined thresholds, a portion of it will be deferred
for up to 6 months for general staff and 36 months for Senior Management,
reflecting their relative responsibilities and roles. A claw-back mechanism may
be applied to deferred variable pay in specific circumstances as stipulated in
the Bank’s Remuneration Policy.

The NRC when considering the budget for salary increases will take into
account a number of factors including, but not limited to, latest market and
industry practice, yearly inflation rate, the results of annual surveys on trends
in pay and salary adjustments made in the last financial year. The salary
increase budget as well as the salary increase for Senior Management and Key
Personnel is approved by the NRC.

The remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor is determined by Audit
Committee. The remuneration of the heads of other risk control departments
is determined by the NRC. The remuneration of individual members of risk
control departments is determined by the heads of those departments, within
a budget approved by the NRC, taking into consideration the performance
of the relevant staff (including but not limited to the fulfilment of Financial and
Non-Financial Factors), latest market situation and industry practice.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION &

(O) Disclosure on remuneration (continued)

Senior Management and Key Personnel

There were altogether 25 employees classified as Senior Management (4
employees) and Key Personnel (21 employees) in the financial year. The
remuneration packages of Senior Management (Note i) and Key Personnel
(Note ii) are determined by the NRC with reference to the following factors:

- latest market and industry practice;

- yearly inflation rate;

- results of annual surveys on trends in pay;

= salary increments made in the last financial year;
- performance of the relevant staff; and

= attraction and retention of talent.

Note i Senior Management refers to those senior executives who are responsible
for the oversight of the Bank’s strategy and activities. They include the
following positions:

- Managing Director/Chief Executive
- Alternate Chief Executive

- Executive Director

- Executive Vice President

Noteii Key Personnel refers to those executives, other than Senior Management,
whose duties or activities in the course of their employment involve the
assumption of material risk or the taking on of material exposures on behalf
of the Bank; currently the Management Business Committee Members and
Department Heads in Financial Markets Division.

The aggregate quantitative information on remuneration (Note iii) for the
Bank’s Senior Management and Key Personnel for the financial year is set
out below. Separate figures are not given for Senior Management as the
number of executives is so small that individuals’ remuneration could be easily
deduced from disclosure of a breakdown of the figures:
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(O) Disclosure on remuneration (continued)

Senior Management and Key Personnel (continued)

U)

(i)

Amount of remuneration for the financial year and the previous financial (i)

year, split into fixed and variable remuneration:

Types of remuneration

Fixed Remuneration
Cash

Variable Remuneration
Cash

Shares and share-linked instruments

HoNER

[l FE A
2k

S
Be

RORBROBETR

(0) HMEE
SREEERTEST (&)

Aggregate amount of outstanding deferred variable remuneration split

into vested and unvested:

Types of remuneration

Vested
Cash

Unvested
Cash

Shares and shared-linked instruments

FEEA

5 1
Be

bS]
Be

RORBHBETR

R BEEFHNEE  »AEERFDH
[
Senior Management and Key Personnel
SREEERFEET
2015 2014
—Z-1F —2-mE
Non-deferred Deferred Non-deferred Deferred
R AN JEREASE AR
(Amount in HKD)  (Amount in HKD)  (Amount in HKD)  (Amount in HKD)
(Bre) (Bne®) (Bre®) (Bre®)
49.42 million Nil 37.95 million Nil
494288 & 37.95EE it
8.71 million 1.2 million 7.52 million Nil
(Year-end bonus (Year-end bonus
paid in 1/2016) paid in 1/2015)
8.71EHE 1288 75268 &
(R=B—~E—-A (R=Z—1%—A
XANEREA) ZITRERIEA)
Nil Nil Nil Nil
& & i :
(i) FEHZERFHM(DREFBREARGE) 248
o
Senior Management and Key Personnel
SREEEREEET
2015 2014
—T-EHE —EmF
Awarded for Awarded for Awarded for Awarded for
Performance Year Prior Performance  Performance Year  Prior Performance
2015 Years 2014 Years
R-T-REFE RERFEZ MIT-WEEZ HEMEEZ
ZREMBHEE REMBRZEE RAMERCEE REFERCEE
(Amount in HKD)  (Amount in HKD)  (Amount in HKD)  (Amount in HKD)
(Bre®) (B (BreE) (Bres)
8.71 million 0.06 million 7.52 million 0.06 million
(Year-end bonus (Year-end bonus
paid in 1/2016) paid in 1/2015)
8.718E 0.0658 75288 0.06 B8
(R=ZE—~EF—-A (R=Z—1%—A
XATHEREA) IATRERIELL)
1.2 million Nil Nil 0.06 million
1.288 & i 0.06B&
Nil Nil Nil Nil
& & i E

There was no deferred variable remuneration being reduced through

performance adjustments in 2015.

WZZ—RF - WEEMENEBFH AR
FBIF R AE IR
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION &

KERHAUHER

(O) Disclosure on remuneration (continued) (0) HMEE

Senior Management and Key Personnel (continued) EREEERETEST (5)

(i)  The deferred amount of HKDO0.06 million for prior performance years (i) EARBEFEENTENESIEEBILEREK
was paid upon fulfilment of vesting conditions and expiry of the deferral FERGGREMBEREZMS  c ARFFE
period. The deferred amount of HKD1.2 million for this performance year KRER €5 1.2 8 85 TSR H 8w
will be paid on expiry of the deferral period subject to the fulfilment of WK R R R E ST o
vesting conditions.

(iv)  None of the outstanding deferred remuneration is subject to implicit ex (v) RESERFNBEELR AL - REHE
post adjustment. Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration BB S PR 2 RS H BN 4R B AR AR B S B
and retained remuneration exposed to explicit ex post adjustments is set WEHREHNWT -
out below:

(Amount in HKD)

(BresE)

Total amount of outstanding deferred RATREAS M 48 58 1.2 million
remuneration 1288
Total amount of deferred remuneration ~ RAMEFE @ £F « IR RERBEIER Nil
awarded, paid out and reduced e R JE 5 B 4a 5 i

(P)

through performance adjustments
during the financial year

(v)  No guaranteed bonus (including Sign-on bonus) was awarded during
the financial year.

(v No severance payment was awarded or paid during the financial year.
Noteiii  Remuneration refers to all remuneration payments payable to employees

during the financial year. The remuneration also includes remuneration
payments to three resigned staff during the financial year.

Market risk management

Details of the Group’s market risk management policies and measures have
been set out in Note 45(b).

The Group calculates VAR with a confidence level of 99%, a holding period
of one trading day and using a 1-year historical observation period. The
VAR methodology adopted by the Group is historical simulation approach.
Historical simulation uses scenarios derived from historical market rates/
prices and takes account of the relationships between different markets and
rates. The VAR model is helpful in measuring the Group’s exposure to day-to-
day market fluctuations. It is not intended to measure the Group’s exposure
to individually significant events such as the bankruptcy of a major financial
institution.

The Group has measured VAR for all material trading portfolios. The VAR
results as shown in the below table are calculated independently according to
the underlying positions, and historical market movements.
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(P) Market risk management (continued)

At 31 December

VAR by risk type:
Foreign exchange risk
Interest rate risk
Equities risk

Total VAR

R+=-A=+—H

K m g R 7.2 ERE
SN e
=R
BERE

B E

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing its trading portfolios,
and reduces any excessive market risk by executing offsetting transactions or
hedging contracts with other market counterparties. Market risk ensues once
the Group takes positions in markets such as foreign exchange, interest rates,
securities and equities. Such positions are driven by execution of customer
orders, proprietary trading and hedging.

The Group’s maximum market risk exposures are set by the ALCO. Exposures
are monitored and reported to the management regularly. The average
daily revenue generated from the treasury’s trading activities for the year
was HK$226,857 (2014: HK$185,347) and the standard deviation was
HK$742,337 (2014: HK$271,417). An analysis of the Group’s trading revenue

is shown below:

(P)

TmiEEREE @)

2015 2014
—2-hfF —F—pE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FET
169 400

124 238

293 638

AEERB—EZENTEEEEZHHES

i

BEREMTHRAERZTEBERZRETEH - U
BEEMEETISRR o BAREENINET
MEMERELFLBEETSRAREEELTS
Bk MELEREARTEFPNXSETR BEE
BREEBMELNIFTR -

AEEZEaMERAREKEHEEARBEZE S
O WEHZIERERENEREEER - £
HPERZEEESH FHE A ka5 226,857
BIT( T P4 1853478 L)  ZEREA
742,337 BT (ZZE—W4F : 271,417 87T) - A%
BRSSO

Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2015

BE-_F-AFt+t-A=+t-BHLFESBAXZWEIH
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(P) Market risk management (continued) (P) MERBREE@

Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2014

BE_Z-NF+-A=+t-RLFESBAXZWESMH
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L Revenue (HK$'000)

Wz (FHT)

This shows a maximum daily loss of HK$1,611,610 (2014: HK$493,501) with A EBRBRN 247 R(ZZT—UF : 247 R)R 5
25 days (2014: 45 days) out of 247 days (2014: 247 days) showing losses. AR - 25 R (ZZE—UF : 45K) 5 EE - &=
The most frequent results were observed in daily revenue falling from HK$O to HE#E1,611,6108 (= — M4 : 493,501
HK$50,000 (2014: HK$150,000 to HK$200,000) with 38 occurrences (2014: BIL) c REARSIKEREBRENTOBTE
36 occurrences in the range). The highest daily revenue was HK$10,830,148 50,0007 7c(=Z— P44 : 150,000/ 7T 2 200,000
(2014: HK$2,172,301). BIT) - WHREZARIEIE 38X (ZZE—UF : RNz

#RIHIR36X) - =& H U E 410,830,148 7T
(ZZ—PU4F : 2,172,301 7T) ©
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MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS

Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001
Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai
President: Vivien Hsu

Capital : NT$102.34 Billion

237 Section 1 Jianguo S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 6636

Fax: (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1987
Chairman: Pen-Yuan Cheng
President: Benson Chen

Capital  : NT$57.32 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6699

Fax: (8862) 8809 8889
www.fubon.com

* Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,
Taiwan Branch was established in 1987
and then bought by ING Group in 2000
and renamed ING Life Taiwan. The
branch became an ING Life subsidiary
in 2006, which was later bought by the
Fubon Group. Fubon Life was launched
in 1998. The two insurers formally merged
in 2009.

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1969

Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai

President: Jerry Harn

Capital : NT$98.04 Billion

169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2771 6699

Fax: (8862) 6606 9398

www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai

Chief Executive Officer: Raymond Lee
Capital  : HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central,

Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 2842 6222

Fax: (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Mar 1997
Chairman: Pei Li Hong

President: Dennis Chan

Capital : RMB2.1 Billion

1-3F, 5F, 18-20F, Oriental Financial
Plaza, Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,
Pudong, Shanghai, P.R.C.

Tel : (8621) 2061 9888

Fax: (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1961
Chairman: Steve T.H. Chen
President: Ben B.Y. Chen
Capital : NT$3.18 Billion

237 Section 1 Jianguo S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2706 7890

Fax: (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1988
Chairman: Samuel Hsu
President: Leo Cheng
Capital : NT$16.64 Billion
169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6888

Fax: (8862) 8771 6636
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment
Services Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987
Chairman: Philip Hu

President: Charles Hsiao
Capital : NT$300 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2781 5995

Fax: (8862) 2773 5601
www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman: Raymond Yang
President: Phoebe Chang

Capital : NT$1 Billion

9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei, Taiwan
Tel : (8862) 2388 2626

Fax: (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992
Chairman: Gang Shyy

President: Henry Lin

Capital : NT$1.92 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6688

Fax: (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

Fubon Direct Marketing Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Aug 1997
Chairman: Thomas Liang
President: Alex Yeh

Capital : NT$145 Million

9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei, Taiwan
Tel : (8862) 2370 5199

Fax: (8862) 2370 5100
www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding
Venture Capital Corp.
Year of Founding: Oct 2003
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai
President: Mike Lin

Capital : NT$2.73 Billion
108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697
www.fubon.com

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman: Richard M. Tsai

President: Chris Tsai

Capital : NT$20 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697

www.fubon.com

Fubon AMC Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004
Chairman: Jerry Harn

President: Philip Chao

Capital : NT$2.5 Billion

50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6618 0588

Fax: (8862) 6608 0166
www.fubon.com

(Information above as of end of February 2016)
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All strategic business and day-to-day business decisions of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) are
guided by its risk appetite framework. The Bank requires management to establish robust risk management
systems to ensure the risk exposure arising from these decisions are within its risk tolerance.

Our risk appetite and risk parameters are reviewed annually as part of our strategic planning cycle and are
approved by the Board. The Board and senior management regularly receive and review reports on our risk
profile against the corporate risk appetite parameters.

The objective of our risk appetite framework is to ensure that:

¢ Risks taken commensurate with acceptable and sustainable returns

® The Bank’s balance sheet is well structured

¢ The Bank’s capital position supports the desired level of business activities and the resultant risks

¢ Adequate liquidity that takes into account business needs and market conditions

® A robust organization structure with clearly defined responsibilities and delegations for the proper execution
of business strategy

e A strong internal control framework with clearly defined segregation of duties and oversight responsibilities
that reflect the best market practice

® A strong compliance and anti-money laundering culture supported by a robust framework
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